
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


1. Call to order 
2. Roll call and verification of quorum 
3. Certification and compliance with open meetings law 
4. Public comment 
5. Communications 


a. 501 E South St property update 
6. Approval of minutes for 09/12/2023, 09/26/2023 and 10/10/2023 
7. Reports 


a. Treasurer reports September 2023 – Bank reconciliation, cash summary by fund, TIF 
District negative cash, receipt register 


b. Budget amendment and journal entry report September 2023 
c. General Fund revenue / expenditure reports September 2023 – City Council, Municipal 


Court, City Attorney, Mayor, Finance, General Revenues 
d. Balance sheet / revenue-expenditure reports September 2023 – Tourism Fund, Affordable 


Housing Fund, ARPA fund, Redevelopment Authority Fund, Shared Ride Services Fund, 
Firefighters Pension Fund 


e. Retirement payouts September 2023 - None 
8. R-168-2023 Offer to purchase property located at 2464 County A, Town of Dunkirk 


TIME SENSTIVE ITEM 
9. R-170-2023 Negotiate developer agreement with Emmi Roth USA for installation of solar 


panels**       TIME SENSTIVE ITEM 
10. Future agenda items          


a. November 14, 2023 - Yahara Riverfront Development developer and property sale 
agreements – time sensitive item 


b. November 28, 2023 – October financial reports  
c. Date to be determined – Other items 


i. R-xxx-2023 Debt Issue 2023B – Promissory note issue 
ii. DPW site remediation bid specs (time sensitive item) 


 
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA  


Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


 


 


Meeting of the: 


Date & time: 


 
Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton 
Tuesday, October 24, 2023 at 5:30 p.m. 
 
The meeting of the Finance Committee will be conducted as a hybrid meeting 
In person:  Council Chambers (2nd floor of the Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth St.) 
Virtual:  You can attend the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89727245335?pwd=8XS185oY04tmRkHxZt6ZWJvubcGrXz.1 
Meeting ID: 897 2724 5335 Passcode: 869314 
One tap mobile +19292056099,,89727245335#,,,,*869314# US (New York)  
Live-streamed:  https://wsto.tv/live and Spectrum Channel 981 or on TDS Channel 981.   
The WSTO-TV app is also available on Roku, Apple TV, Fire TV, Android and iOS. 
 
Members:   Brett Schumacher (Chair), Lisa Reeves (Vice-Chair), Leonard “Ozzie” Doom, Ben Heili, Greg 
Jenson, Mayor Tim Swadley (ex-officio), and David Thomas 







iii. Investment portfolio review 
iv. R-xxx-2023 Establish city policy for facility rental charges to Stoughton Utilities 


and Emergency Medical Services 
d. Date to be determined – Creation and/or modification of city policies 


i. Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments and related interest rate 
ii. Updates to fund balance policy, including policy specific to K-9 Fund 


iii. Potential revisions of Capital Improvement Plan and Debt Management policy 
iv. Update policy regarding city asset disposal  
v. Municipal Court receivables / debt collection policy 


11. Adjourn 
 
**The Finance Committee may convene in closed session per State Statute 19.85(1) (e) Deliberating or 
negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other 
specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. The 
Finance Committee may reconvene in an open session to discuss and take action on the subject matter 
discussed in the closed session. ** 
 


 


     Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special 
accommodation, should contact the Director of Finance’s office at (608) 873-6691 at least 24 hours before 
the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.  
     In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the 
internet should also contact the Director of Finance’s office at the number above at least 24 hours before 
the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.  


 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL 








CITY OF STOUGHTON 
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 


207 S. Forrest St, Stoughton, WI 53589 
 


(608) 873-6677     www.cityofstoughton.com 
 
 
 
 
Stoughton Redevelopment Authority 
Mayor Tim Swadley 
Common Council members 
Finance Committee members 
Other interested parties 
 
October 19, 2023 
 
The City of Stoughton Common Council approved R-14-2010 on March 23, 2010, indicating 
that the acquisition of property located at 501 East South Street by the Stoughton Redevelopment 
Authority (RDA) was appropriate. The resolution language indicates the City guarantees the 
RDA’s obligations under the real estate purchase agreement. 
 
My understanding is that the parcel involved contained the old blacksmith shop which was 
removed sometime in the past. 
 
The purchase agreement for $150,000 was dated November 29, 2012, and the closing occurred 
on January 29, 2013.  No payment for the property was due at closing and the timing on the 
interest free loan varied depending upon the status of redevelopment on the property.  Because 
redevelopment on the property was not completed by the 10th anniversary of the closing date, the 
first of five (5) payments of $30,000 each was due beginning January 29, 2023. 
 
Unfortunately, this first installment was never paid in January 2023.  This liability was first 
brought to my attention on October 16, 2023, due to the attorney for Stoughton Trailers and 
Donald Wahlin contacting me regarding the delinquent principal payment.   
 
Upon investigation, I learned that the land purchase and related liability were never recorded in 
the general ledger and that Baker Tilly was also unaware of the real estate purchase.  I cannot 
explain why the outstanding debt was never recorded by my office back in 2013. 
 
Steps taken 


 The payment that was due on January 29, 2023 was made on October 19, 2023.   
 The related accounting activity has now been recorded in the general ledger. 
 Internal controls have been put into place to help ensure that the four subsequent annual 


payments will be made on a timely basis. 
 Baker Tilly has been kept informed of what has occurred so that audited financial 


statements will accurately show both the land purchased and current outstanding debt. 
 Ehlers has been kept informed of what has occurred so that proposed subsequent debt 


issues accurately depict current outstanding debt. 









		Delinquent debt principal payment update 10-19-2023.pdf

		Signature page.pdf




























		Finance Committee minutes (signed) 09-12-2023.pdf

		Finance Committee minutes (signed) 09-26-2023.pdf

		Finance Committee minutes (signed) 10-10-2023.pdf






BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/4Page
:


10/11/2023 12:51 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


103,856.95Add: Journal Entries/Other
(955,970.70)Less: Payroll Disbursements


(1,493,474.49)Less: Cash Disbursements
1,347,569.50Add: Cash Receipts
2,657,939.40Beginning GL Balance:


0.08Add: Miscellaneous Transactions


278,428.3909/20/2023 Deposit ID: 3566
172,908.2009/21/2023 Deposit ID: 3568
95,979.5110/02/2023 Deposit ID: 3570
1,338.7609/26/2023 Deposit ID: 3571


117.40DMV IN TRANSIT
0.00DELTA DENTAL PAYMENTS IN TRANSIT
0.00CREDIT CARD PAYMENT IN TRANSIT
0.00STRIPE IN TRANSIT


(188,297.21)WEB PAYMENT IN TRANSIT
(59,854.23)OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD IN TRANSIT


0.00UNITED WAY DEPOSIT - CLEARED NEXT MONTH
0.00PAYROLL IN TRANSIT


(7,924.36)TRANSIT


292,696.46


1,659,920.66Ending GL Balance:


1,077,888.80Ending Bank Balance:


Add: Deposits in Transit


Less:  Outstanding Checks


AmountNameCheck NumberCheck Date


AP Checks


0.00ANTHONY ROMAN7315502/10/2022 VOIDED 09/25/2023
0.00I-CARE MEDICAID7334703/03/2022 VOIDED 09/25/2023
0.00RICHARD CLAUS7349303/24/2022 VOIDED 09/25/2023
0.00SARAH CAPIK7416506/09/2022 VOIDED 09/25/2023
0.00CINEMA CREAMERY LLC7454408/04/2022 VOIDED 09/25/2023
0.00RUNNNING WITH SWEETS7491709/15/2022 VOIDED 09/25/2023
0.00JIMMIE JOHNSON7495509/22/2022 VOIDED 09/25/2023
0.00E.P. HANSEN7501809/29/2022 VOIDED 09/25/2023
0.00JOSEY BROWN7515110/13/2022 VOIDED 09/25/2023
0.00ELIOT ZOELLNER-STUBBS7537511/03/2022 VOIDED 09/25/2023
0.00MARJORIE SCHUETT7613202/02/2023 VOIDED 09/25/2023
0.00WILLARD MCLIMANS7646903/09/2023 VOIDED 09/25/2023


50.00UW HEALTH7681604/13/2023
75.00KRISTY THALACKER7686004/20/2023
27.69ALSTAD, AMY7686804/27/2023
75.00KRISTY THALACKER7696804/27/2023


350.00LINDSEY JOHNSON7712205/18/2023
300.00PERFECT HARMONY CHORUS7720505/25/2023


The 2022 checks were voided 
with the transfer to 
Unclaimed Funds







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/4Page
:


10/11/2023 12:51 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


AmountNameCheck NumberCheck Date


AP Checks


124.00RICHARD ROQUE PALMA7738906/22/2023
15.00DANE COUNTY LIBRARY SERVICE7742006/29/2023
23.00SAMANTHA RIVERA7753407/13/2023


2,375.00HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC7756807/20/2023
46.77CITGO FOOD PANTRY7765308/03/2023
4.00STEPHANIE DREA7766108/03/2023


3,132.00TKK ELECTRONICS LLC7774008/10/2023
236.25DANE COUNTY TREASURER7782008/31/2023


2,375.00HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC7783508/31/2023
187.00KATLYN ANN MARTINSON7784908/31/2023
300.00NAVSURFWARCENDIV CRANE7785508/31/2023
240.00STOUGHTON YOGA7786708/31/2023


2,315.00DANE COUNTY DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES7788909/07/2023
74.00BACH DANCING & DYNAMITE SOCIETY INC7791709/14/2023


2,375.00HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC7793609/14/2023
0.00 HANNAH JACOBSON7794309/14/2023 VOIDED 09/25/2023


1,988.00TRU BY HILTON7797409/14/2023
91.14 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L7798509/21/2023 VOIDED 10/03/2023


180.00DANE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE7798909/21/2023
795.00FOX VALLEY TECHNICAL COLLEGE7799409/21/2023


1,985.00OLSON MANAGEMENT LLC7800409/21/2023
750.00STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE7801309/21/2023
300.00ERIC TRAN7802209/21/2023
123.00WISCONSIN DOT7802709/21/2023
150.00HANNAH WOLKSTEIN7803009/21/2023
209.47CANDEE CHRISTEN345909/28/2023
196.12MATTHEW ROETHE346109/28/2023
167.68TIM SWADLEY346209/28/2023
900.00WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON346609/28/2023
50.001ST AMERICAN PEST CONTROL LLC7803209/28/2023
0.00 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L7803309/28/2023 VOIDED 09/28/2023


17.99ADDELINE ANDERSON7803409/28/2023
1,446.99AT&T MOBILITY7803509/28/2023
1,922.47BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS7803609/28/2023


0.00 VOID7803709/28/2023 VOIDED 09/28/2023
50.00BERGKAMP INC7803809/28/2023


421.00BMI7803909/28/2023
2,868.25BOARDMAN & CLARK  LLP7804009/28/2023


177.12BOGIE ENTERPRISES INC7804109/28/2023
56.80CINTAS CORPORATION #4467804209/28/2023


143.40COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN7804309/28/2023
7,631.60CORE & MAIN LP7804409/28/2023


169.52CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS7804509/28/2023
143.00DANE COUNTY DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES7804609/28/2023







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/4Page
:


10/11/2023 12:51 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


AmountNameCheck NumberCheck Date


AP Checks


3,338.49DANE COUNTY TREASURER7804709/28/2023
338.75DECKER SUPPLY CO INC7804809/28/2023
870.84DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN7804909/28/2023
93.26DEMCO INC7805009/28/2023
10.00AMIE EDGINGTON7805109/28/2023


2,812.50EHLERS & ASSOCIATES INC7805209/28/2023
135.00FARLEY'S HOUSE OF PIANOS LLC7805309/28/2023


1,336.94FOREVER SANDFILL & LIMESTONE7805409/28/2023
493.22GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING7805509/28/2023
22.95NOELLE GATES7805609/28/2023


202,458.13GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.7805709/28/2023
3,799.00GIELOW'S LAWN & GARDEN EQT INC7805809/28/2023


530.00GLASSWORKS OF WISCONSIN INC7805909/28/2023
258.81GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC7806009/28/2023
75.00PIPER GRANT7806109/28/2023
10.00HENRY GUZMAN7806209/28/2023


150.00HEARTLAND FARM SANCTUARY7806309/28/2023
150.00HILLARY HEMPEL7806409/28/2023
69.00I-CARE MEDICAID7806509/28/2023


3,060.85INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES7806609/28/2023
5,620.31INSIGHT FS7807109/28/2023


990.00INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS7807209/28/2023
2,234.00JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC7807309/28/2023


75.00RAVEN JENSEN7807409/28/2023
1,636.50JFTCO INC7807509/28/2023
4,177.50JIMS TREE SERVICE INC7807609/28/2023


20.95DAWSON KINGZYNSKI7807709/28/2023
3,548.10KROGER7807809/28/2023


214.92LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC7807909/28/2023
14.95LEGALSHIELD7808009/28/2023


3,800.00LUNDINTREE LLC7808109/28/2023
22.95MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY7808209/28/2023
24.95MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY - ASHMAN7808309/28/2023


1,004.00MADISON TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC7808409/28/2023
200.00JESSICA MICHNA7808509/28/2023


2,900.00NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLC7808609/28/2023
655.00PERFORMANCE FOODSERVICE TPC7808709/28/2023
144.73PLAYAWAY PRODUCTS LLC7808809/28/2023
452.52POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC7808909/28/2023


161,627.14QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFIT PLANS CORP7809009/28/2023
6,600.00R.C. ONE CORPORATION7809109/28/2023


14.99EVANLEE REED7809209/28/2023
37.01RICOH USA INC7809309/28/2023
27.95ROSEMARY GARFOOT PUBLIC LIBRARY7809409/28/2023







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/4Page
:


10/11/2023 12:51 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


AmountNameCheck NumberCheck Date


AP Checks


24.60SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC7809509/28/2023
1,058.40STOUGHTON CENTER FOR THE ARTS INC7809609/28/2023


24.00SUN PRAIRIE PUBLIC LIBRARY7809709/28/2023
1,500.00THE BEST WESTERNS7809809/28/2023
2,500.00THE GIBSON BROTHERS7809909/28/2023


27.96TODAY'S BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC7810009/28/2023
1,063.40TOP PACK DEFENSE LLC7810109/28/2023


202.55U.S. CELLULAR7810209/28/2023
37.71UPS STORE7810309/28/2023


334.80VERMEER7810409/28/2023
2,037.75WINGRA REDI-MIX INC.7810509/28/2023


500.00WISC DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES7810609/28/2023
1,197.00WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO7810709/28/2023
1,540.35WOLTER POWER SYSTEMS7810809/28/2023


261.79ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L7810909/28/2023


AmountNameCheck NumberCheck Date


Payroll Checks


1,253.55WI SCTF7803109/29/2023


467,253.33Total - 122 Outstanding Checks:
903,332.01Adjusted Bank Balance


(756,588.65)Unreconciled Difference:


DATE:REVIEWED BY:







FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/3Page: 10/11/2023 01:24 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


Ending
Balance


09/30/2023
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


09/01/2023Description
Fund
Account


Fund 100 GENERAL FUND
(1,284,440.69)1,196,427.90 726,353.27 (814,366.06)PRIMARY CHECKING11100


1,050.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 PETTY CASH11104
0.00 1,063,707.12 0.00 1,063,707.12 WISC LTD11301


8,108,113.91 0.00 1,097,832.64 7,010,281.27 WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302
94,414.50 0.00 413.28 94,001.22 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL11305
6,628.40 0.00 0.00 6,628.40 VINING SPARKS INVESTMENTS11312


6,925,766.12 2,260,135.02 1,824,599.19 7,361,301.95 GENERAL FUND


Fund 204 TID #4 DOWNTOWN
166,537.37 0.00 397.41 166,139.96 PRIMARY CHECKING11100


Fund 206 TID #6 BUSINESS PARK EXPANSION
0.00 2,027.10 2.10 2,025.00 PRIMARY CHECKING11100


Fund 207 TID #7 KETTLE PARK WEST
35,607.04 1,521.52 75,000.00 (37,871.44)PRIMARY CHECKING11100


942,019.79 75,000.00 4,309.83 1,012,709.96 WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302


977,626.83 76,521.52 79,309.83 974,838.52 TID #7 KETTLE PARK WEST


Fund 208 TID #8 RIVERFRONT DEVELOPMENT
0.00 171,165.21 500,000.00 (328,834.79)PRIMARY CHECKING11100


Fund 209 TID #9 51 WEST DEVELOPMENT
0.00 25,614.33 12.63 25,601.70 PRIMARY CHECKING11100


Fund 215 LIBRARY FUND
284,927.45 96,012.64 1,261.48 379,678.61 PRIMARY CHECKING11100


6,006.15 0.00 225.29 5,780.86 US BANK - CC11102


290,933.60 96,012.64 1,486.77 385,459.47 LIBRARY FUND


Fund 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND
77,018.38 6,381.90 1,043.57 82,356.71 PRIMARY CHECKING11100
1,126.22 0.00 25.82 1,100.40 US BANK - CC11102


207,774.45 0.00 902.70 206,871.75 WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302


285,919.05 6,381.90 1,972.09 290,328.86 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND


Fund 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
513,548.11 11,744.00 40,250.86 485,041.25 PRIMARY CHECKING11100
437,460.02 0.00 1,900.70 435,559.32 WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302


951,008.13 11,744.00 42,151.56 920,600.57 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND


Fund 224 STORM SEWER FUND
558,177.56 53,689.62 65,740.59 546,126.59 PRIMARY CHECKING11100
180,460.18 0.00 784.03 179,676.15 WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302


738,637.74 53,689.62 66,524.62 725,802.74 STORM SEWER FUND


Fund 225 CEMETERY FUND
561.85 568.99 1,000.42 130.42 PRIMARY CHECKING11100


23,145.57 1,000.00 103.46 24,042.11 WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302


23,707.42 1,568.99 1,103.88 24,172.53 CEMETERY FUND


Fund 229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP
14,095.35 109.86 483.36 13,721.85 PRIMARY CHECKING11100


Fund 230 TOWN SENIOR PROGRAMMING
13,554.28 1,242.07 2,115.93 12,680.42 PRIMARY CHECKING11100







FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/3Page: 10/11/2023 01:24 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


Ending
Balance


09/30/2023
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


09/01/2023Description
Fund
Account


Fund 231 SENIORS IN NEED
36,892.64 7,361.44 468.70 43,785.38 PRIMARY CHECKING11100
23,699.34 0.00 103.00 23,596.34 WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302


60,591.98 7,361.44 571.70 67,381.72 SENIORS IN NEED


Fund 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
207,676.42 792.20 3,338.24 205,130.38 PRIMARY CHECKING11100
217,367.25 0.00 944.43 216,422.82 WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302
252,857.98 0.00 1,065.03 251,792.95 WISC CD INVESTMENTS11310


677,901.65 792.20 5,347.70 673,346.15 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND


Fund 234 FOOD PANTRY
7,210.00 5,788.02 22,803.00 (9,804.98)PRIMARY CHECKING11100


367,046.13 20,000.00 1,652.54 385,393.59 WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302
5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 IMPREST ACCOUNT11400


379,256.13 25,788.02 24,455.54 380,588.61 FOOD PANTRY


Fund 235 LANDMARKS COMMISSION
8,447.52 5,000.00 28.10 13,419.42 PRIMARY CHECKING11100


Fund 236 TREE COMMISSION
7,591.27 0.00 18.10 7,573.17 PRIMARY CHECKING11100


Fund 242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND
37,818.28 1,188.00 92.60 38,913.68 PRIMARY CHECKING11100
21,907.03 0.00 95.20 21,811.83 WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302


59,725.31 1,188.00 187.80 60,725.51 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND


Fund 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
372,524.02 174,499.56 566,085.12 (19,061.54)PRIMARY CHECKING11100
152,895.94 516,172.32 59,920.62 609,147.64 US BANK - CC11102


525,419.96 690,671.88 626,005.74 590,086.10 OPERA HOUSE FUND


Fund 247 TOURISM FUND
179.78 58,486.97 5,317.00 53,349.75 PRIMARY CHECKING11100


Fund 249 REFUSE FUND
367,684.33 80,882.03 1,913.81 446,652.55 PRIMARY CHECKING11100


Fund 252 K9 FUND
23,430.78 1,069.64 1,023.57 23,476.85 PRIMARY CHECKING11100


Fund 253 AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND
235,260.59 0.00 561.39 234,699.20 PRIMARY CHECKING11100


Fund 254 ARPA FUND
208,878.18 0.00 498.36 208,379.82 PRIMARY CHECKING11100
929,428.27 0.00 4,038.11 925,390.16 WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302


1,138,306.45 0.00 4,536.47 1,133,769.98 ARPA FUND


Fund 261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
23,835.66 1,165.67 0.00 25,001.33 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL11100


189,043.41 0.00 509.41 188,534.00 PRIMARY CHECKING - REVOLVING LOAN
FUND


11100


212,879.07 1,165.67 509.41 213,535.33 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY


Fund 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
(170,615.46)344,985.00 6,638.14 167,731.40 PRIMARY CHECKING11100
479,912.36 0.00 2,085.06 477,827.30 WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302







FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/3Page: 10/11/2023 01:24 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


Ending
Balance


09/30/2023
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


09/01/2023Description
Fund
Account


309,296.90 344,985.00 8,723.20 645,558.70 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


Fund 290 SHARED RIDE SERVICES
164,827.22 25,862.58 158,023.04 32,666.76 PRIMARY CHECKING11100


Fund 300 DEBT SERVICE FUND
654,150.17 440,498.14 2,296.59 1,092,351.72 PRIMARY CHECKING11100


Fund 400 CONSTRUCTION FUND
(241,859.45)559,120.74 344,985.00 (27,723.71)PRIMARY CHECKING11100


1,899,641.33 0.00 8,253.47 1,891,387.86 WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302
227,390.04 0.00 995.36 226,394.68 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL11305


1,885,171.92 559,120.74 354,233.83 2,090,058.83 CONSTRUCTION FUND


Fund 410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
(956,592.52)241,577.62 0.00 (715,014.90)PRIMARY CHECKING11100
294,065.00 0.00 1,277.63 292,787.37 WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302


(662,527.52)241,577.62 1,277.63 (422,227.53)CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND


Fund 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND
75,708.07 20,080.00 2,727.50 93,060.57 PRIMARY CHECKING11100


381,788.16 0.00 1,658.79 380,129.37 WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302


457,496.23 20,080.00 4,386.29 473,189.94 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND


Fund 603 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
(4,882.13)44,851.99 50,594.32 (10,624.46)PRIMARY CHECKING11100


223.35 0.00 0.53 222.82 PRIMARY CHECKING TRUCK SINKING11100
(13,988.66)0.00 0.00 (13,988.66)PRIMARY CHECKING EQUIP SINKING11100
15,683.13 0.00 68.15 15,614.98 WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302


444,885.19 0.00 1,932.90 442,952.29 WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK SINKING11302
283,256.13 0.00 1,230.70 282,025.43 WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP SINKING11302


725,177.01 44,851.99 53,826.60 716,202.40 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES


Fund 805 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST
46,890.49 0.00 111.86 46,778.63 PRIMARY CHECKING11100
47,024.14 0.00 0.00 47,024.14 FIDELITY INVESTMENTS11200


628,030.80 0.00 2,728.62 625,302.18 WISC INVESTMENT FUND11302
254,936.44 0.00 0.00 254,936.44 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS11350


976,881.87 0.00 2,840.48 974,041.39 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST


18,594,934.51 5,255,594.18 3,776,243.36 20,074,285.33 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS







10/11/2023                                       BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY                                                  


                                                     Period Ending 09/30/2023                                                      


Current Year


GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND


100-00000-15204 DUE FROM TIF # 4 Downtown 13,004.78 0.00


100-00000-15205 DUE FROM TIF # 5 Railroad Corridor 586,141.33 642,732.39


100-00000-15206 DUE FROM TIF #  6 Business Park 125,000.00 141,173.76


100-00000-15208 DUE FROM TIF #8 Riverfront Development 258,625.96 142,906.84


100-00000-15209 DUE FROM TID #9 51 West 8,056.79 25,196.38


Total 990,828.86 952,009.37


TID #6 - Beginning balance was a prior year tax levy support.


TID #8 - Decrease due to the City receiving $500,000 during 2023 for the Idle Sites Grant through 


the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation.


TID #9 - Positive cash flow should begin in 2024 with tax increments being received.  At the same 


time the Municipal Revenue Obligation payments to the developer will also begin in 2024, so the 


ending fund balance at 12/31/2024 will be minimal.







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


ALEXANDRIA MAURERJOSIAH09/01/2023100070631   C
CASH25.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513035908302


CASH25.00 


ALEXANDRIA MAURERJOSIAH09/01/2023100070632   C
75.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513038463302


75.00 


CASH(25.00)


CASH100.00 


DEASON, TRISTANALEX09/01/2023100070633   C
CASH100.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH567801-3301


PAYMENT PLAN


SKOIEN, NATHANIELALEX09/01/2023100070634   C
318.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290UG9737303


318.00 


CASH(82.00)


CASH400.00 


SIERCINDY09/01/2023100070635   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 941533639370.00 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED231-54600-48561SENIORS IN NEED502


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 941533639370.00 


CINDY09/01/2023100070636   C
CASH275.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT232-54600-48502SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


CONEY SAUCE  SALES


CINDY09/01/2023100070637   C
CASH265.00 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS100-54600-46600KITCHEN FUND809


CASH265.00 


CINDY09/01/2023100070638   C
CASH20.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT232-54600-48502SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


CASH20.00 


FROMI FOUNDATIONCINDY09/01/2023100070639   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 58637.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT232-54600-48502SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


REFLEXOLOGY


FURSETHCINDY09/01/2023100070640   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3552200.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT232-54600-48502SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3552200.00 


CINDY09/01/2023100070641   C
CASH20.00 DONATIONS229-54600-48550WOOD SHOP808


CASH20.00 


KERR, GABRIELALEX09/01/2023100070643   C
CASH20.00 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES252-52100-48301K-9 TSHIRT312


KERR, JACOB







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


SISSONS, MICHAELEMILY09/01/2023100070644   C
CREDIT CARD 14197205810.00 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING100-52100-46212FINGER PRINTING307


CREDIT CARD 14197205810.00 


BAHNSEN, CHRISTINEEMILY09/01/2023100070645   C
CREDIT CARD 141975138122.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290527WSG303


CREDIT CARD 141975138122.00 


MAHIEU, DANIELEMILY09/01/2023100070646   C
CREDIT CARD 141976228335.50 MVD FEES100-52100-46290ATF3232303


CREDIT CARD 141976228335.50 


SCHWICKRATH, STEPHENALEX09/02/2023100070647   C
CREDIT CARD 142003083158.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290250TLAW303


CREDIT CARD 142003083158.00 


DUNRITE INSULATIONALEX09/02/2023100070648   C
CREDIT CARD 142007412132.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290APG1223303


FOSS, MICHAEL


ERICKSON, DAWNMARY09/03/2023100070649   C
CASH20.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210PAYMENT PLAN301


CASH20.00 


MCLAURY, ELISETAMMY09/05/2023100070651   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 331230.00 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150MISC LICENSES SPECIAL EVENT 906


STOUGHTON SPORTS BOOSTERS 5K


3 RIVERSLISA09/05/2023100070652   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK4,361.68 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


3 RIVERSLISA09/05/2023100070653   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK4,638.78 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


JENNIFER09/05/2023100070654   C
CREDIT CARD 14210115020.00 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES249-53620-46309ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205


YARDWASTE STICKER


DAVID VALEJOSIAH09/05/2023100070655   C
CREDIT CARD 142102528132.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290AEC7183303


CREDIT CARD 142102528132.00 


BILLS, JUDITHTAMMY09/05/2023100070656   C
CREDIT CARD 14210287721.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-22110230846 26844DOG


DOG LIC


PUNEET DHILLONJOSIAH09/05/2023100070657   C
CASH10.00 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING100-52100-46212FINGER PRINTING307


CASH10.00 


DWAYNE REEJOSIAH09/05/2023100070658   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


147.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290PJ1512303


147.00 


CASH(13.00)


CASH160.00 


GREGORY BURMANJOSIAH09/05/2023100070659   C
CASH10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7654710301


CASH10.00 


JENNIFER09/05/2023100070660   C
CREDIT CARD 14210916225.00 STREET OPENING FEE100-53300-46430STREET OPENING FEE1201


STREET ENCUMBRANCE PERMIT


JACOBSON, MARIAHDEB09/05/2023100070661   C
CASH10.00 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150MISC LICENSES906


CHORUS PUBLIC HOUSE EVENT


ASLESON, RICHARD & JEANTAMMY09/05/2023100070662   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1135100.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


SLAUGHTER, JENNIFERTAMMY09/05/2023100070663   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 332833750.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


ARMSTRONG REVOCABLE TRUSTTAMMY09/05/2023100070664   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 398625.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


PARTRIDGE, CERINALISA09/05/2023100070665   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


39547
39549


BROOKENS CONSTRUCTIONLISA09/05/2023100070666   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300706


ZAPFE, MEGANLISA09/05/2023100070667   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK90.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300709


TUNDRALAND PERMITSLISA09/05/2023100070668   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK122.06 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300708


TUNDRALAND PERMITSLISA09/05/2023100070669   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403


2300700


MEEHAN, JEANILISA09/05/2023100070670   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


2300692


EWALD, DANITALISA09/05/2023100070671   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK30.00 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150MOLINE BLOCK PARTY906


MOLINE BLOCK PARTY


BENNETT, JEREMIAHEMILY09/05/2023100070672   C
CREDIT CARD 142121319132.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290AHY7677303


CREDIT CARD 142121319132.00 


REFIK IBRAIMIJOSIAH09/06/2023100070673   C
10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7659525301


10.00 


CASH(10.00)


CASH20.00 


BOGER, BRYAN DEBBIE09/06/2023100070674   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 80591.80 GARBAG249-00000-130100000004503MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 80591.80 


DUNN, TOWN OFDEBBIE09/06/2023100070675   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 56976,785.11 EMS-0603-00000-130100000004490MR


69,008.92 FIRE100-00000-130100000004490MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 569775,794.03 


FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH DEBBIE09/06/2023100070676   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9950068,832.63 FSAYC100-00000-130100000004504MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9950068,832.63 


ONE COMMUNITY BANK DEBBIE09/06/2023100070677   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 710592,515.89 RENTMC411-00000-130100000004508MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 710592,515.89 


LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBBIE09/06/2023100070678   C
85.40 DONATIONS217-55110-48500217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
8.30 LIBRARY FEES215-55110-46710FINES702


104.30 COPY MACHINE215-55110-46712COPIES701


198.00 


CASH121.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE77.00 


198.00 


HOLZMANN, MARK V DEBBIE09/06/2023100070679   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12546839.96 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK270-53300-421000511-054-6397-3/7070-10SPEC


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12546839.96 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES DEBBIE09/06/2023100070680   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 290521,126.96 DEFERRED COMPENSATION100-00000-21575SEPT A DEF COMP9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 290521,126.96 


JARAMILLO, ADRIANA DEBBIE09/06/2023100070681   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5855499.00 ANNUAL PUBLICATION245-00000-46930-50210214SOH ADS 9901







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 5/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


SOH 


SKAALEN NURSING & REHAB DEBBIE09/06/2023100070682   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 126271750.00 ANNUAL PUBLICATION245-00000-46930-50210214SOH ADS 9901


SOH


ARTS COUNCIL DEPOSIT DEBBIE09/06/2023100070683   C
2,225.00 DONATIONS100-51110-48550ARTWALK 20239901


2,225.00 


CASH75.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE2,150.00 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES DEBBIE09/06/2023100070684   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 290464,875.00 DUE FROM WATER UTILITY100-00000-15600DEBT BOOK 9901


DEBT BOOK 


BOTHUM, JOHN & SARASUSAN09/06/2023100070685   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1122230.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300716
CSM & PLATS


HOMEOWNERDEBBIE09/06/2023100070686   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 26891.80 GARBAG249-00000-130100000004465MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 26891.80 


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE09/06/2023100070687   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3723370.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


724 S MONROE ST 
118 N VAN BURENT 


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE09/06/2023100070688   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3717770.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


207 S MADISON 
808 GARFILED ST 


MIDWEST TITLE DEBBIE09/06/2023100070689   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 178235.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


415 W JEFFERSON ST 


OCEGUERA, SARAHLISA09/06/2023100070690   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300715


GOINS, ALEXANDRALISA09/06/2023100070691   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK34.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-22110DOG LICENSEDOG


10.00 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE100-51420-44210DOG LICENSEDOG


DOG LICENSE


BIRD, CHRISTOPHERLISA09/06/2023100070692   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI765247-0


VIEUZ, JACQUELISA09/06/2023100070693   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 6/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI765250-3


TOALINO, JESSICALISA09/06/2023100070694   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI7654522


TOALINO, JESSICALISA09/06/2023100070695   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK161.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI7654533


DRESSER, MEAGANLISA09/06/2023100070696   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


40074


FRIEDRICH, COREYLISA09/06/2023100070697   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK30.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BG710888-3


WIRE INVESTMENTS II LLC DEBBIE09/06/2023100070698   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 172786789.20 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK270-00000-421000511-053-2650-4/7023-10SPEC


34.53 INTEREST ON TAXES270-00000-481120511-053-2650-4/7023-10SPEC


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 172786823.73 


BROOKENS CONSTRUCTIONLISA09/06/2023100070699   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300718


ABEL, SARAHLISA09/06/2023100070701   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300712


COUNTY OF DANELISA09/06/2023100070702   C
13,940.01 DC -  CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES100-54600-47360DC-CASE MANAGEMENT 9901
5,444.00 DC - CONGREGATE MEAL CHARGES100-54600-47362DC-CONGREGATE MEAL9901
8,381.00 DC - HOME DELIVERED MEAL CHARGES100-54600-47363DC-HOME DELIVERED MEAL9901
2,082.99 DC -  CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES230-54600-47360DC-CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES9901


SENIOR CENTER MEALS
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK29,848.00 


FULLER, LINDAEMILY09/06/2023100070703   C
CREDIT CARD 142175999147.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290NHCALZ2303


CREDIT CARD 142175999147.00 


TOFTE, JAMES E DEBBIE09/06/2023100070706   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13018321,107.15 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK270-53300-421000511-071-0501-6/7071-05SPEC


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13018321,107.15 


ESTELLA IZAGUIRRE-BARAHONAJOSIAH09/07/2023100070704   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1129122.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290AGX5443303


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1129122.00 


STENJUM, JULIE EJOSIAH09/07/2023100070705   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 7/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CASH10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BK4063441301


CASH10.00 


MARK SWARTJOSIAH09/07/2023100070707   C
10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7652573301
10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7652562301


CREDIT CARD 14221505020.00 


RELISHED ENTERPRISES INCSUSAN09/07/2023100070708   C
50.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
340.86 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
340.86 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404
340.86 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403


1,022.58 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
150.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-53300-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406
45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
650.00 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER100-53300-46550TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


3,950.00 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS223-55300-44950IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409
94.00 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS223-55300-44950IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409


2300710
NEW DWELLING


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 62197,114.16 


SUSAN09/07/2023100070709   C
520.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300730
DOC RECORDING FEE/ ZONING USE


520.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7792347243020.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 77923472440500.00 


SPROUL, JAYNESUSAN09/07/2023100070710   C
85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
85.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300697
REPLACE DECK, PATIO DOOR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9405215.00 


WILLIAM COOKJOSIAH09/07/2023100070711   C
CASH20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513040200302


CASH20.00 


LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBBIE09/07/2023100070712   C
35.55 DONATIONS217-55110-48500217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
18.10 LIBRARY FEES215-55110-46710FINES702
45.20 COPY MACHINE215-55110-46712COPIES701


98.85 


CASH56.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE42.85 


98.85 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 8/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


ACTIVE NETWORK DEBBIE09/07/2023100070713   C
90.00 REC PROGRAM-BASKETBALL 3 ON 3 LEAGUE100-55300-46750-32452100PROGRAM FEES1001
853.51 SWIM POND 100-55300-46751PROGRAM FEES1001


(429.00)REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICHMENT100-55300-46752-324574001003
50.00 REC PROGRAM-FITNESS100-55300-46750-32450800PROGRAM FEES1001
265.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-FOOTBALL-YOUTH FLAG100-55300-46752-324565001003
159.50 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER-MINIBALL100-55300-46752-324559001003
193.99 REC INSTRUCTION FEES - TENNIS 100-55300-46752-324550001003


(139.46)OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET100-55300-50344-32400000CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 31414571,043.54 


TDS DEBBIE09/07/2023100070714   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1500586364150.00 ST OPE100-00000-130100000004235MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1500586364150.00 


REC DEPOSIT DEBBIE09/07/2023100070715   C
400.00 PUB CHG - SPONSORSHIP PROGRAM100-55300-46750-32453600PROGRAM FEES1001
786.50 SWIM POND 100-55300-46751-32600000TROLL BEACH 9901
20.00 REC PROGRAM-PICKLEBALL100-55300-46750-32453800PROGRAM FEES1001
175.00 PARK RESERVATIONS100-55300-46720-51300000PARK RESERVATION1101


1,381.50 


CASH20.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE1,361.50 


1,381.50 


GREEN, LATRELLELISA09/07/2023100070716   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BK406506-2


MCCLURE, MICHAELLISA09/07/2023100070717   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK183.59 GARBAG249-00000-130100000004369MR


2.75 PENALT100-00000-130100000004369MR
2.75 PENALT100-00000-130100000004369MR
2.75 PENALT100-00000-130100000004369MR
2.75 PENALT100-00000-130100000004369MR
2.75 PENALT100-00000-130100000004369MR
2.75 PENALT100-00000-130100000004369MR


ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK200.09 


BILLS, JUDITHLISA09/07/2023100070718   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK21.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-22110DOG LICENSEDOG


DOG LICENSE


BEON, NICHOLASLISA09/07/2023100070719   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK50.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


36538


PALOJA, BAJRAMLISA09/07/2023100070720   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK175.25 GARBAG249-00000-130100000004379MR


2.63 PENALT100-00000-130100000004379MR
2.63 PENALT100-00000-130100000004379MR
2.63 PENALT100-00000-130100000004379MR


ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK183.14 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 9/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


KELLY, TEGANLISA09/07/2023100070721   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300707


CURE, CARLLISA09/07/2023100070722   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300723


SCHOENBERGER, JAMESLISA09/07/2023100070723   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300727


NUNEZ TORRIJOS, AMYLISA09/07/2023100070724   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI765254-0


JOHNSON, JAWANLISA09/07/2023100070725   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


29615


JENKINS, OSHIONALISA09/07/2023100070726   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300726


BERGAN, CHRISTINELISA09/07/2023100070727   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK17.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-22110DOG LICENSEDOG


DOG LICENSE


SCHMIDT, MATTHEWLISA09/07/2023100070728   C
85.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300636
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK170.00 


RIEMEN, BRETTLISA09/07/2023100070729   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300731


DEREMO, RACHELLISA09/07/2023100070730   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI765232-6


NUNEZ TORRIJOS, AMYLISA09/07/2023100070731   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI765253-6


RELYEA, CHRISTOPHERLISA09/07/2023100070732   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300714


PAVLIK, THOMASLISA09/07/2023100070733   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 10/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


2300721


LESCH, KIMLISA09/07/2023100070734   C
990.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
170.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
100.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403
100.00 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404


2300659
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK1,360.00 


DIAZ, PRESILIANOLISA09/07/2023100070735   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300713


STANTON, BJORNLISA09/07/2023100070736   C
135.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
55.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403


2300722
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK190.00 


SCOTT, KELLYLISA09/07/2023100070737   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300720


PESCHEL, ASHLEYEMILY09/07/2023100070738   C
CREDIT CARD 142241323350.75 MVD FEES100-52100-46290ATF3233303


CREDIT CARD 142241323350.75 


KNAPP, KAREN & DALE TAMMY09/08/2023100070740   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6586224.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


BOONEKIMBERLY09/08/2023100070741   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 108613.50 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 108613.50 


MILLERKIMBERLY09/08/2023100070742   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 517125.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 517125.00 


MILLERKIMBERLY09/08/2023100070743   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 517025.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 517025.00 


RANDALLKIMBERLY09/08/2023100070744   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6596180.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6596180.00 


LLOYDKIMBERLY09/08/2023100070745   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 620567.50 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 620567.50 


BRIETZMANKIMBERLY09/08/2023100070746   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3136150.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 11/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3136150.00 


SLANEYKIMBERLY09/08/2023100070747   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1116103.50 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1116103.50 


COLEMANKIMBERLY09/08/2023100070748   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 126672.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 126672.00 


HARRIEDKIMBERLY09/08/2023100070749   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7042125.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7042125.00 


FOSSKIMBERLY09/08/2023100070750   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5765104.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5765104.00 


PUSCASKIMBERLY09/08/2023100070751   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1555114.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1555114.00 


SCHAEFERKIMBERLY09/08/2023100070752   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 920345.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 920345.00 


MILLERKIMBERLY09/08/2023100070753   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 517225.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 517225.00 


DUTCHERKIMBERLY09/08/2023100070754   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 899682.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 899682.00 


HUSTADKIMBERLY09/08/2023100070755   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3986100.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3986100.00 


MILLANKIMBERLY09/08/2023100070756   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 000099900145.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 000099900145.00 


JOHNSONKIMBERLY09/08/2023100070757   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 576818.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 576818.00 


JOHNSONKIMBERLY09/08/2023100070758   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 575918.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 575918.00 


WINECKEKIMBERLY09/08/2023100070759   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 32988.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 32988.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 12/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


JOHNSONKIMBERLY09/08/2023100070760   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 576618.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 576618.00 


KIMBERLY09/08/2023100070762   C
CASH863.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CASH863.00 


JUSTIN STEWARTJOSIAH09/08/2023100070763   C
CREDIT CARD 142281665200.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290UG9738303


CREDIT CARD 142281665200.00 


JUSTIN STEWARTJOSIAH09/08/2023100070764   C
CREDIT CARD 142281732112.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290UG9738303


CREDIT CARD 142281732112.00 


CINDY09/08/2023100070765   C
CASH60.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT232-54600-48502SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


CONEY SAUCE SALES


CINDY09/08/2023100070766   C
CASH64.00 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS100-54600-46600KITCHEN FUND809


CASH64.00 


CINDY09/08/2023100070767   C
CASH55.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT232-54600-48502SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


CASH55.00 


AHN TRUSTCINDY09/08/2023100070768   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1813991,350.46 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT232-54600-48502SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1813991,350.46 


MELOYCINDY09/08/2023100070769   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 964050.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT232-54600-48502SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


HOTTER MEMORIAL


CARPENTERCINDY09/08/2023100070770   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4089100.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT232-54600-48502SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


HOTTER MEMORIAL


SELJECINDY09/08/2023100070771   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1514950.00 DONATIONS229-54600-48550WOOD SHOP808


BENNETT MEMORIAL


SWENSONCINDY09/08/2023100070772   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 613020.00 DONATIONS229-54600-48550WOOD SHOP808


BENNETT MEMORIAL


PAULSONCINDY09/08/2023100070773   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1252250.00 DONATIONS229-54600-48550WOOD SHOP808


BENNETT MEMORIAL


UTERMARKCINDY09/08/2023100070774   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 13/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 849420.00 DONATIONS229-54600-48550WOOD SHOP808


BENNETT MEMORIAL


LUNDECINDY09/08/2023100070775   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 116950.00 DONATIONS229-54600-48550WOOD SHOP808


BENNETT MEMORIAL


STOUGHTON CONSERVATION CLUBCINDY09/08/2023100070776   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1284150.00 DONATIONS229-54600-48550WOOD SHOP808


BENNETT MEMORIAL


CINDY09/08/2023100070777   C
CASH55.00 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS100-54600-46600KITCHEN FUND809


CASH55.00 


MICHEL, LILYEMILY09/10/2023100070778   C
CASH20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513040197302


CASH20.00 


TY HOLLANDJOSIAH09/11/2023100070779   C
CREDIT CARD 142380737313.50 MVD FEES100-52100-46290ATF3234303


CREDIT CARD 142380737313.50 


CHARISSA SMITHJOSIAH09/11/2023100070780   C
CREDIT CARD 14238374998.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7651980301


CREDIT CARD 14238374998.80 


NANCY FUHRMANJOSIAH09/11/2023100070781   C
CASH10.00 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING100-52100-46212FINGER PRINTING307


CASH10.00 


NANCY BOYESJOSIAH09/11/2023100070782   C
CREDIT CARD 142406968132.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290AGE2361303


CREDIT CARD 142406968132.00 


RIOS, JESSICA JOSIAH09/11/2023100070783   C
CREDIT CARD 142407626172.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290556YZN303


CREDIT CARD 142407626172.00 


JENNIFER09/11/2023100070784   C
CREDIT CARD 14240779425.00 STREET OPENING FEE100-53300-46430STREET OPENING FEE1201


STREET ENCUMBRANCE PERMIT


3 RIVERSLISA09/12/2023100070785   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK3,154.27 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


3 RIVERSLISA09/12/2023100070786   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK407.77 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


3 RIVERSLISA09/12/2023100070787   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK1,261.87 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 14/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


3 RIVERS


STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICTLISA09/12/2023100070788   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK1,000.00 SASD100-00000-130100000004507MR


232.00 POGRAD100-00000-130100000004507MR


ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK1,232.00 


STATE OF WILISA09/12/2023100070789   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK1,253.67 COURT FINES100-00000-22210TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITSCOURTTRI


COURT TRIP


EVERLIGHT SOLARTAMMY09/12/2023100070790   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 18150.00 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150MISC LICENSES SOLICITOR LIC906


BLAKE HERBURGER APPLICATION


LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBBIE09/12/2023100070791   C
23.80 DONATIONS217-55110-48500217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
80.86 LIBRARY FEES215-55110-46710FINES702
88.28 COPY MACHINE215-55110-46712COPIES701


192.94 


CASH150.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 811342.94 


192.94 


RUTLAND, TOWN OFDEBBIE09/12/2023100070792   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 258092,688.93 EMS-0603-00000-130100000004491MR


22,698.63 FIRE100-00000-130100000004491MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2580925,387.56 


DUNKIRK, TOWN OFDEBBIE09/12/2023100070793   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 295928,270.30 EMS-0603-00000-130100000004489MR


62,609.84 FIRE100-00000-130100000004489MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2959270,880.14 


CARLSON BLACKDEBBIE09/12/2023100070794   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3474315.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150KPW SPECIAL ASS'T LETTERS 907


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3474315.00 


CHICAGO TITLE DEBBIE09/12/2023100070795   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 525801547935.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


112 HARDING ST 


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE09/12/2023100070796   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3727835.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


499 HYLAND DRIVE 


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE09/12/2023100070797   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3727035.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


808 GARFIELD 


MATSON DEVELOPER DEBBIE09/12/2023100070798   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 800338.45 NONTID100-00000-130100000004466MR







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 15/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 800338.45 


QUAMME, JODELLLISA09/12/2023100070799   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK427.85 OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES603-52340-46900CPR REVENUE1401


CUMMINS - CPR CLASSES


CAMILLA WILLIAMSJOSIAH09/12/2023100070800   C
CASH10.00 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING100-52100-46212FINGER PRINTING307


CASH10.00 


HOMESTEAD TITLE CO DEBBIE09/12/2023100070801   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5255535.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


1526 SKINNER LANE 


ALTER METAL RECYCLING DEBBIE09/12/2023100070802   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 24443075121.50 SALE OF RECYCLABLE MATERIALS100-53300-48307RECYCLING 9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 24443075121.50 


BRIDICH, RENEELISA09/12/2023100070803   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BG710363-3


WILSON, MICHAELLISA09/12/2023100070804   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI765188-4


BLAIR, REBECCALISA09/12/2023100070805   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


2300729


MCALLISTER, JULIELISA09/12/2023100070806   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BK405716-3


MODERN HEATINGLISA09/12/2023100070807   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK100.00 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404


2300733


AUBY, JERRYLISA09/12/2023100070808   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK100.00 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404


2300732


EICHKORN, MARYLISA09/12/2023100070809   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK17.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-22110DOG LICENSEDOG


DOG LICENSE


JACOBSON, MIKELISA09/12/2023100070810   C
85.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300547
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK170.00 


JW SIMSLISA09/12/2023100070811   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 16/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300734


BOOSEY, PEYTONLISA09/12/2023100070812   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK30.00 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150SPECIAL EVENT906


SPECIAL EVENT


BALLARD, GABRIELLELISA09/12/2023100070813   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK520.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300735


VAN BUREN, KENTLISA09/12/2023100070814   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI1765195-4


MILLARD, MEGANLISA09/12/2023100070815   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


29616


BRITTANY RUSCHJENNIFER09/12/2023100070816   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 102715.00 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES249-53620-46309ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205


E-WASTE


MI-TECH SERVICES INCJENNIFER09/12/2023100070817   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2042850.00 STREET OPENING FEE100-53300-46430STREET OPENING FEE1201


STREET OPENING PERMIT #80
320 W MAIN ST


JEFF LOOMISJENNIFER09/12/2023100070818   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 193315.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


5.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES224-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


YARDWASTE STICKER


DAN HOLZHUTERJENNIFER09/12/2023100070819   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 170215.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


5.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES224-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


YARDWASTE STICKER


JENNIFER09/12/2023100070820   C
CASH135.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


45.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES224-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


YARDWASTE STICKERS


JENNIFER09/12/2023100070821   C
CREDIT CARD 14246392525.00 STREET OPENING FEE100-53300-46430STREET OPENING FEE1201


STREET ENCUMBRANCE PERMIT


LINDA BALTHAZORJOSIAH09/12/2023100070822   C
CASH20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513040128302


CASH20.00 


BRYCE BENNETJOSIAH09/12/2023100070823   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 17/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CREDIT CARD 142473107308.75 MVD FEES100-52100-46290UG9739303


CREDIT CARD 142473107308.75 


EVAN BLUMJOSIAH09/13/2023100070824   C
CREDIT CARD 142491904336.50 MVD FEES100-52100-46290ATF3235303


CREDIT CARD 142491904336.50 


CHRISTEN, CANDEE DEBBIE09/13/2023100070825   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10055.27 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51420-50212REIMBUREMENT FOR CARD ERROR9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10055.27 


DAVID GOMEZ MATEOJOSIAH09/13/2023100070826   C
CASH500.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH5672586301


CASH500.00 


ERIN B BARRETT ELLEFSENJENNIFER09/13/2023100070827   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 34471,850.00 CEMETERY FEES100-54910-46540CEMETERY FEES1203


PURCHASE OF TWO GRAVES AT WHEELER PRAIRIE PLUS
PERPETUAL CARE 


LAURIE BARRETTJENNIFER09/13/2023100070828   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5930925.00 CEMETERY FEES100-54910-46540CEMETERY FEES1203


PURCHASE OF ONE GRAVE AT WHEELER PRAIRIE
PLUS PERPETUAL CARE


GOTTA GO PLUMBING LLCSUSAN09/13/2023100070829   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 301355.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403


2300748
NEW WATER HEATER


GOTTA GO PLUMBINGSUSAN09/13/2023100070830   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 301255.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403


2300745
1008 GARDEN AVENUE


SWALHEIM, BLAKEEMILY09/13/2023100070831   C
75.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513039948302
75.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513038984302


CASH150.00 


SWALHEIM, BLAKEEMILY09/13/2023100070832   C
CASH275.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290NR3279303


CASH275.00 


3 RIVERSLISA09/14/2023100070833   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK2,280.34 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


STATE OF WI - WEDCLISA09/14/2023100070834   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK500,000.00 DUE FROM STATE OF WISCONSIN208-00000-14200IDLE SITE GRANT9901


IDLE SITE GRANT
WISCONSIN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 18/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


BARTELT, DAVIDSUSAN09/14/2023100070835   C
CREDIT CARD 14256500155.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403


2300499
INSTALL NEW FIXTURES IN BATHROOM


MIRANDA KITTLESONJOSIAH09/14/2023100070836   C
CREDIT CARD 142566632528.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290ATF3236303


CREDIT CARD 142566632528.00 


NOLAN, MICHAELEMILY09/14/2023100070837   C
CASH20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513039554302


CASH20.00 


HARVEST FARMS LLCDAVE09/15/2023100070838   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 153920,000.00 DONATIONS223-60010-48500NORDIC RIDGE OUTLOT 7 VACATED9901


OUTLOT 7 VACATED DONATION
NORDIC RIDGE PARK
AS PER R-88-2022


ORTIZ, CONNIETAMMY09/15/2023100070839   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 314550.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


TRISTAN DEASONJOSIAH09/15/2023100070840   C
CASH300.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH5678013301


CASH300.00 


FRUSTI, JOSIAHEMILY09/15/2023100070841   C
CREDIT CARD 142649249324.50 MVD FEES100-52100-46290ATF3237303


CREDIT CARD 142649249324.50 


NOORLUN, HEIDIEMILY09/15/2023100070842   C
CASH10.00 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING100-52100-46212FINGER PRINTING307


CASH10.00 


VERDEN, FREDERICKEMILY09/16/2023100070844   C
CREDIT CARD 142677893207.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290AJD6831303


CREDIT CARD 142677893207.00 


LENNON, CHERYLEMILY09/16/2023100070845   C
CASH10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BG7109911301


CASH10.00 


HECKER, EDWINEMILY09/16/2023100070846   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 994620.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513040129302


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 994620.00 


CAULKINS, CHRISTOPHEREMILY09/16/2023100070847   C
CREDIT CARD 142686126137.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290SJ2943303


CREDIT CARD 142686126137.00 


RILEY MONTEJOSIAH09/18/2023100070848   C
10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7652422301
124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7652433301







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 19/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


134.00 


CASH(16.00)


CASH150.00 


134.00 


STEVEN TOEPFERTAMMY09/18/2023100070849   C
17.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-22110230863 TAG 26849DOG
6.50 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE100-51420-44210230863 TAG 26849DOG


17.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-22110230864 TAG 26848DOG
6.50 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE100-51420-44210230864 TAG 26848DOG


CASH47.00 


STOUGHTON HOSPITALSUSAN09/18/2023100070850   C
10,800.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


380.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
7,200.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
4,200.00 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404
4,200.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403


2300728
NEW MED OFFICE BLDG 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 000030276826,780.00 


SUMMIT CREDIT UNIONTAMMY09/18/2023100070851   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000875532300.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


FRISCH, SAWYERMARY09/18/2023100070852   C
124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI765231-5301


124.00 


CASH(6.00)


CASH130.00 


ANONYMOUSTAMMY09/18/2023100070853   C
CASH20.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


EASTBRIDGE LAW GROUPMARY09/18/2023100070854   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 156619.50 POLICE DEPT FEES100-52100-46210MISC REVENUES304


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 156619.50 


OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT DEBBIE09/18/2023100070855   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE1,497.00 ANNUAL PUBLICATION245-00000-46930-50210214ANNUAL PUBLICATION9901


SPRY WHIMSEY 4002
VIKING BREW PUB 7011
SHIVAM HOSP 6321


KEY CODE MEDIA DEBBIE09/18/2023100070856   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 71013111.58 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES100-52120-46900CEILING DAMAGE 9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 71013111.58 


SODA MONEYDEBBIE09/18/2023100070858   C
CASH262.47 PAYABLE TO OTHERS100-00000-21105PD SODA MONEY 9901







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 20/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CASH262.47 


LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBBIE09/18/2023100070859   C
210.99 DONATIONS217-55110-48500217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
24.35 LIBRARY FEES215-55110-46710FINES702
50.80 COPY MACHINE215-55110-46712COPIES701


286.14 


CASH71.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE215.14 


286.14 


HALVORSON, CHADMARY09/18/2023100070860   C
CASH20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513039626302


CASH20.00 


DIMAGGIO, TONYLISA09/19/2023100070861   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300736


ELDON HOMESLISA09/19/2023100070862   C
135.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
359.76 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
359.76 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404
359.76 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403
150.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-53300-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406


5,484.00 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS223-55300-44950IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409
650.00 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER100-53300-46550TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


1,169.28 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300738
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK8,667.56 


OCONNOR, PAMLISA09/19/2023100070863   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK43.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR902


7.00 POLICE DEPT FEES100-52100-46210OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR902


OPERATORS LICENSE


GANDOLIFO, JOVITALISA09/19/2023100070864   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


40126


MEICHER, KARISSALISA09/19/2023100070865   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


39553


DREXLER, CARALISA09/19/2023100070866   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300742


JW SIMSLISA09/19/2023100070867   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300703


BARRIENTOS, JESSICALISA09/19/2023100070868   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 21/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


2300746


VIKE, BROOKELISA09/19/2023100070869   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK43.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR902


7.00 POLICE DEPT FEES100-52100-46210OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR902


OPERATORS LICENSE


CURE, CARLLISA09/19/2023100070870   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300747


JENSEN, BRANDONLISA09/19/2023100070871   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK149.20 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI765445-2


DIAZ, ADALBRTOLISA09/19/2023100070872   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK1.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BG710370-3


WEBER, DYLANLISA09/19/2023100070873   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


40070


CRAPSER, ANNALISA09/19/2023100070874   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300737


JOHNSON, DAVIDLISA09/19/2023100070875   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI765246-6


WINGERT, JEFFREYLISA09/19/2023100070876   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300744


NEPSTAD, ANDREWLISA09/19/2023100070877   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


40127


WEISSE, ADAMLISA09/19/2023100070878   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK123.75 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300756


WOLFF, MARLYLISA09/19/2023100070879   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300711


THOMPSON, CORYLISA09/19/2023100070880   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300682


CARLSON, BRITTANEYLISA09/19/2023100070881   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 22/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK187.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


C7822N7D6T


TALBERT, DAVIDLISA09/19/2023100070882   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK100.00 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404


2300754


KELLEY, DAELYNNLISA09/19/2023100070883   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI763737-2


KELLEY, DAELYNNLISA09/19/2023100070884   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI659050-3


MALLIE, KYLELISA09/19/2023100070885   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK100.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300757


DAZ,PRESILLIANOLISA09/19/2023100070886   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300755


DOLBEAU, DANIELLISA09/19/2023100070887   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300758


HOXHA, KEFSERELISA09/19/2023100070888   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


39454


ESTRADA, JOSELISA09/19/2023100070889   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK174.40 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI765244-4


LAWRENCE, ADAMLISA09/19/2023100070890   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK187.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


C78232KRDD


DILL, NATHANLISA09/19/2023100070891   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BH567257-5


STENULSON, TYLERLISA09/19/2023100070892   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK218.50 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BK406306-5


STATE OF WILISA09/19/2023100070893   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK157,829.00 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE290-00000-130112ND-4TH QTR TAXI GRANT9901


TAXI GRANT 2ND-4TH QTR


BRIANNA LANEJOSIAH09/19/2023100070894   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 23/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


75.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513039254302
75.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513039906302


CREDIT CARD 142797265150.00 


DANE COUNTY FENCE & DECK COMPANYSUSAN09/19/2023100070895   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2339385.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300464
FENCE


GENESIS EXTERIORS INCSUSAN09/19/2023100070896   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3022690.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300749
DOOR/WINDOW REPLACEMENT


BECKWITH, CARY AJOSIAH09/19/2023100070897   C
86.20 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BK4063430301


86.20 


CASH(13.80)


CASH100.00 


LAKE KEGONSA SAILING CLUB INCTAMMY09/19/2023100070898   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1281310.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


SCHEEL, DANA DEBBIE09/19/2023100070899   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13727093.40 DELTA100-00000-130100000004548MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13727093.40 


GRADY, SCOTT DEBBIE09/19/2023100070902   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13727016.30 VISION100-00000-130100000004540MR


93.40 DELTA100-00000-130100000004540MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 137270109.70 


JACOBSON, SCOTT & DEBORAHDEBBIE09/19/2023100070903   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7688100.14 GARBAG249-00000-130100000004496MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7688100.14 


PLEASANT SPRINGS, TOWN OFDEBBIE09/19/2023100070904   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 240128,322.26 EMS-0603-00000-130100000004492MR


62,889.65 FIRE100-00000-130100000004492MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2401271,211.91 


WP&LDEBBIE09/19/2023100070905   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2000443400300.00 STREET OPENING FEE100-53300-46430STREET OPENING PERMITS 9901


STREET PERMITS 
36,38,40,43, 44 AND 45


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE09/19/2023100070906   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1734792,525.33 ADVANCE SA COLLECTIONS270-00000-26100ADV SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PAY'T9901


RE:  BRAD & NINA MILBAUER 


DANE, COUNTY OF DEBBIE09/19/2023100070907   C
1,749.86 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS100-00000-12320DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS9905







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 24/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


578.18 INTEREST ON TAXES270-53300-48112SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST9906


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7669912,328.04 


GUNDERSON, DONMARY09/19/2023100070908   C
CASH20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513040132302


CASH20.00 


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE09/19/2023100070909   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3731935.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


111 N PAGE STREET 


CHICAGO TITLE DEBBIE09/19/2023100070910   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 525801555870.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


2148 BLUE HERON COURT 
635 N MONROE 


KNIGHT BARRY DEBBIE09/19/2023100070911   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2932835.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


333 W TAFT ST 


HOMESTEAD TITLE DEBBIE09/19/2023100070912   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5259535.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


401 S FIFTH ST 


ACTIVE NETWORK DEBBIE09/19/2023100070914   C
450.00 REC PROGRAM-BASKETBALL 3 ON 3 LEAGUE100-55300-46750-32452100PROGRAM FEES1001
595.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKETBALL BOYS100-55300-46752-324563001003
170.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKETBALL GIRLS100-55300-46752-324564001003
552.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKETBALL100-55300-46752-324551001003
90.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICHMENT100-55300-46752-324574001003
50.00 REC PROGRAM-FITNESS100-55300-46750-32450800PROGRAM FEES1001
130.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-FOOTBALL-YOUTH FLAG100-55300-46752-324565001003
320.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER-MINIBALL100-55300-46752-324559001003


(208.23)OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-4100-55300-50344CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004
80.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES - TENNIS 100-55300-46752-324550001003


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 31431762,228.77 


JAN CARLOS PADIN GOZALEZJOSIAH09/20/2023100070915   C
124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BK4065051301


124.00 


CASH(1.00)


CASH125.00 


DANA SPERLOENJOSIAH09/20/2023100070916   C
434.50 MVD FEES100-52100-46290AEJ3287303


434.50 


CASH(0.50)


CASH435.00 


EMMA EVANSJOSIAH09/20/2023100070917   C
98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BK4063253301


CASH(1.20)


CASH100.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 25/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


98.80 


WHITFORD, KIMBERLYDEBBIE09/20/2023100070918   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 306778.43 KITCHEN FUND100-54600-50204REIMB FOR USE OF CITY CC 9901


CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 
FROM 9/8/2023


TANGEMAN, HOLLYLISA09/20/2023100070919   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300743


JW SIMSLISA09/20/2023100070920   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK90.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300760


MILLER, HIRAMLISA09/20/2023100070921   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK170.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


2300761


BUELL, HOLLYLISA09/20/2023100070922   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BK406340-04


DIAZ, ADALBERTOLISA09/20/2023100070923   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BG710371-4


DIAZ, ADALBERTOLISA09/20/2023100070924   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BG710370-3


HEINS, ERINLISA09/20/2023100070925   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300766


LUNDE, JACKLISA09/20/2023100070926   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK100.00 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404


2300767


MATAYA, KERIANALISA09/20/2023100070927   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


B1764658-6


STRANDLIE, GREGLISA09/20/2023100070928   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK115.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300770


DOWLING, ERINLISA09/20/2023100070929   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK17.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-22110DOG LICENSEDOG


DOG LICENSE


SLAVEN, MAVERICKLISA09/20/2023100070930   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 26/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BG710379-5


OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT DEBBIE09/20/2023100070931   C
910.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223504TICKET SALES601
350.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223521TICKET SALES601
440.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224003TICKET SALES601
50.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224008TICKET SALES601
120.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224022TICKET SALES601


2,345.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223518TICKET SALES601
26.25 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223517TICKET SALES601
325.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224007TICKET SALES601
840.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224005TICKET SALES601
418.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223511TICKET SALES601
160.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224021TICKET SALES601
510.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223526TICKET SALES601
135.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223515TICKET SALES601
100.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223522TICKET SALES601
150.00 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE245-00000-21108GIFT CARDS/CERFTIICATES 9901
150.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223529TICKET SALES601


1,740.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223509TICKET SALES601
675.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223514TICKET SALES601


1,400.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223533TICKET SALES601
54.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224012TICKET SALES601
560.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223531TICKET SALES601
140.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223527TICKET SALES601


2,310.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223534TICKET SALES601
280.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224019TICKET SALES601
280.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224014TICKET SALES601
480.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224013TICKET SALES601
100.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223508TICKET SALES601
700.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223528TICKET SALES601
825.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223502TICKET SALES601
782.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224022TICKET SALES601
736.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224022TICKET SALES601
125.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224015TICKET SALES601
75.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223519TICKET SALES601
400.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224002TICKET SALES601


1,000.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223507TICKET SALES601
120.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224018TICKET SALES601
875.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223510TICKET SALES601
360.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224011TICKET SALES601
440.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223535TICKET SALES601
510.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224006TICKET SALES601
800.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223516TICKET SALES601
150.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223520TICKET SALES601
450.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223530TICKET SALES601
100.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224020TICKET SALES601


1,060.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223506TICKET SALES601
450.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223512TICKET SALES601


1,050.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223523TICKET SALES601
120.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223525TICKET SALES601
300.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223505TICKET SALES601


1,200.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223503TICKET SALES601
420.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223532TICKET SALES601
275.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224016TICKET SALES601
80.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224009TICKET SALES601
648.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223501TICKET SALES601
60.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224004TICKET SALES601
100.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224001TICKET SALES601







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 27/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


210.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223524TICKET SALES601
1,614.21 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.245-00000-21104SALES TAX 9901
3,864.61 REVENUE-FEES245-00000-46745-50210214CONV FEE/SHIPPING/CC FEE9901
1,225.00 MEMBERSHIPS245-00000-46920-50210214MEMBERSHIP FEE 9901


276.62 DONATIONS245-00000-48500-50210214DONATIONS 9901
(456.44)GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE245-00000-21108GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 9901


(6.32)GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE245-00000-21108CUSTOMER CREDIT 9901


9/1/23 TO 9/17/23
35,986.93 


OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD34,308.21 


CASH269.04 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE1,409.68 


35,986.93 


OLSON, BRENT DEBBIE09/20/2023100070932   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5103100.14 GARBAG249-00000-130100000004497MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5103100.14 


TICE, BUCHANANEMILY09/20/2023100070933   C
124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BK4063231301
98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BK4063220301
124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BK4063242301


346.80 


CASH(0.20)


CASH347.00 


346.80 


MORRIS, STACYEMILY09/20/2023100070934   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 140151138195.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513036418302


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 140151138195.00 


WATSON, SHANEKAEMILY09/20/2023100070935   C
CREDIT CARD 142897997132.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290AHR4379303


CREDIT CARD 142897997132.00 


STOUGHTON UTILITIESDEBBIE09/20/2023100070937   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2907663,684.73 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE224-00000-13010AUGUST 2023 STORMWATER9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2907663,684.73 


STOUGHTON UTILITIESDEBBIE09/20/2023100070938   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 290764,540.00 DUE FROM WATER UTILITY100-00000-15600BAKER TILLY 9901


 


STOUGHTON UTILITIESDEBBIE09/20/2023100070939   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 29076614.40 LIFE I100-00000-130100000004488MR


29,744.50 QUARTZ100-00000-130100000004488MR
127.18 VISION100-00000-130100000004488MR
21.71 AFLAC100-00000-130100000004488MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2907630,507.79 


STOUGHTON UTILITIESDEBBIE09/20/2023100070940   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 29070632.60 VISION100-00000-130100000004514MR


31,135.66 QUARTZ100-00000-130100000004514MR







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 28/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


159.78 VISION100-00000-130100000004514MR
21.71 AFLAC100-00000-130100000004514MR
547.97 LIFE I100-00000-130100000004514MR
239.00 HR100-00000-130100000004514MR
180.00 HR100-00000-130100000004514MR


2,256.00 STRTMN100-00000-130100000004514MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 29070634,572.72 


STOUGHTON UTILITIESDEBBIE09/20/2023100070941   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 290761,146.76 DEFERRED COMPENSATION100-00000-21575SEPT B DEF COMP9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 290761,146.76 


COUNTY OF DANELISA09/21/2023100070936   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK89.55 DC - MA CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES100-54600-473614393 MACM OTHER9901


MACM OTHER


MULLEN, THOMAS & CHARLOTTETAMMY09/21/2023100070942   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1219400.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


NELSON, TODDSUSAN09/21/2023100070943   C
49.20 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
232.80 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
232.80 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404
232.80 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403
698.40 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
150.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-53300-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406
45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
975.00 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER100-53300-46550TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


5,484.00 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS223-55300-44950IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409


2300664
NEW DWELLING RESUBMIT OF  FEES
CASHIER'S CK 8230


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3293828,230.00 


NELSON GENERAL CONTRACTING LLCSUSAN09/21/2023100070945   C
0.80 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


25.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE100-88888-48940NSF FOR CHECK RETURN9901


2300664
NEW DWELLING RESUBMIT OF  FEES
REMAINING FEES FOR PERMIT-PERS CK


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 529025.80 


RICAHRD BRINGAJOSIAH09/21/2023100070946   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1054124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7637173301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1054124.00 


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE09/21/2023100070947   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3732535.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


122 E JEFFERSON 


ELDON HOMESLISA09/21/2023100070948   C
50.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
202.20 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 29/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


202.20 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404
202.20 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403
606.60 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
150.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-53300-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406
45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
650.00 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER100-53300-46550TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


3,950.00 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS223-55300-44950IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409
94.00 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS223-55300-44950IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409


2300768
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK6,282.20 


HERRING, HOLLYLISA09/21/2023100070949   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


39456


EDGINGTON, AMIELISA09/21/2023100070950   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK10.00 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150MISC LICENSES906


MISC LICENSE


GUZMAN, HENRYLISA09/21/2023100070951   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK10.00 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150MISC LICENSES906


MISC LICENSE


HAMMIS, JIM   DBA HFLP, INC DEBBIE09/21/2023100070955   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1655170.00 MOW100-00000-130100000004363MR


2.55 PENALT100-00000-130100000004363MR
2.55 PENALT100-00000-130100000004363MR
2.55 PENALT100-00000-130100000004363MR
2.55 PENALT100-00000-130100000004363MR
2.55 PENALT100-00000-130100000004363MR
2.55 PENALT100-00000-130100000004363MR
2.55 PENALT100-00000-130100000004363MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1655187.85 


HAMMIS, JIM  DBA HFLP LLC DEBBIE09/21/2023100070956   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1655381.29 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK270-53300-421000511-054-6224-2/7070-05SPEC


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1655381.29 


STOUGHTON HOSPITAL DEBBIE09/22/2023100070952   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 23494643,155.43 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES100-52100-46900REIMB FOR TRAINING 9901


STOUGHTON WELLNESS


CINDY09/22/2023100070957   C
CASH287.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT232-54600-48502SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


MUSIC APPREICATION


CINDY09/22/2023100070958   C
CASH381.00 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS100-54600-46600KITCHEN FUND809


CASH381.00 


CINDY09/22/2023100070959   C
CASH261.00 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS100-54600-46600KITCHEN FUND809







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 30/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


DRIVE THRU MEAL


JOHNSONCINDY09/22/2023100070960   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 891810.00 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS100-54600-46600KITCHEN FUND809


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 891810.00 


CINDY09/22/2023100070961   C
CASH90.00 DONATIONS229-54600-48550WOOD SHOP808


CASH90.00 


CINDY09/22/2023100070962   C
CASH14.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT232-54600-48502SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


TAI CHI


CINDY09/22/2023100070963   C
CASH20.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT232-54600-48502SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


CASH20.00 


OLSONCINDY09/22/2023100070964   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1326100.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT232-54600-48502SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


HARDANGER CLASS


DALLMANCINDY09/22/2023100070965   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 900250.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT232-54600-48502SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


HOTTER MEMORIAL


SKAVLENCINDY09/22/2023100070966   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2093225.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT232-54600-48502SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


HOTTER MEMORIAL


BARBERINOCINDY09/22/2023100070967   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5744100.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT232-54600-48502SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


HOTTER MEMORIAL


STRONGCINDY09/22/2023100070968   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11121100.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT232-54600-48502SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


HOTTER MEMORIAL


VALUE CONSTRUCTION GROUPSUSAN09/22/2023100070969   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1656170.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300780
FENCING


CUFFKIMBERLY09/22/2023100070970   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1098300.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1098300.00 


KEEHNKIMBERLY09/22/2023100070971   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2589100.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2589100.00 


COLEMANKIMBERLY09/22/2023100070972   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 126940.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 31/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 126940.00 


GORTONKIMBERLY09/22/2023100070973   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8937160.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8937160.00 


STONEKIMBERLY09/22/2023100070974   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 412230.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 412230.00 


ORMONDKIMBERLY09/22/2023100070975   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10674200.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10674200.00 


BARFKNECHTKIMBERLY09/22/2023100070976   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1018100.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1018100.00 


KIDDERKIMBERLY09/22/2023100070977   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8190100.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8190100.00 


STRANDLIEKIMBERLY09/22/2023100070978   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 20060.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 20060.00 


REDMANKIMBERLY09/22/2023100070979   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 187550.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 187550.00 


MILLERKIMBERLY09/22/2023100070980   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 517525.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 517525.00 


LLOYDKIMBERLY09/22/2023100070981   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 621346.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 621346.00 


BRIETZMANKIMBERLY09/22/2023100070982   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3141150.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3141150.00 


BAILEYKIMBERLY09/22/2023100070983   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 517230.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 517230.00 


SCHAEFERKIMBERLY09/22/2023100070984   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 922745.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 922745.00 


BOONEKIMBERLY09/22/2023100070985   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 108722.50 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 108722.50 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 32/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


WINECKEKIMBERLY09/22/2023100070986   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 33008.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 33008.00 


JOHNSONKIMBERLY09/22/2023100070987   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 577322.50 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 577322.50 


JOHNSONKIMBERLY09/22/2023100070988   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 577822.50 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 577822.50 


KIMBERLY09/22/2023100070989   C
CASH867.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CASH867.00 


JOSE R MILLAN COLONJOSIAH09/22/2023100070990   C
10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BG7103913301
174.40 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BG7103902301


CREDIT CARD 142991898184.40 


VALD0VINOS, AARON & TRICIASUSAN09/25/2023100070991   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 133170.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300501
SHED


KOOIMA CONTRUCTIONSUSAN09/25/2023100070992   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 267255.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


2300786
ELE IN NEW GARAGE


JENNIFER09/25/2023100070993   C
CREDIT CARD 14309199115.00 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES249-53620-46309ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205


1 TV


ACKER BUILDERSSUSAN09/25/2023100070994   C
55.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
55.00 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404
55.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403
707.35 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300763
BASEMENT


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 58996872.35 


SPANGLER, GREGMARY09/25/2023100070995   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3213111.40 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH567233-2301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3213111.40 


BUSHEY, BREANNAMARY09/25/2023100070996   C
CASH95.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513038380302


CASH95.00 


BUSHEY, BREANNAMARY09/25/2023100070997   C
CASH299.75 MVD FEES100-52100-46290DMV FEES303







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 33/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CASH299.75 


BEYER, ZACHARYMARY09/25/2023100070998   C
451.50 MVD FEES100-52100-46290UG9740303


451.50 


CASH(48.50)


CASH500.00 


KRISHER, CORYLISA09/26/2023100070999   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404


2300771


SCHOENBERGER, JAMESLISA09/26/2023100071000   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300772


DIAZ, PRESILIANOLISA09/26/2023100071001   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300774


CROSSLAND, DONALDLISA09/26/2023100071002   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300778


GEBHART, LARRYLISA09/26/2023100071003   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300775


KRISHER, CORYLISA09/26/2023100071004   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404


2300777


NELSON, ERICLISA09/26/2023100071005   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK90.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300776


HACHTEL, JENNILISA09/26/2023100071006   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300779


STURDIVANT, SHANNALISA09/26/2023100071007   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI765265-4


JOHNSON, DENISELISA09/26/2023100071008   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK149.20 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BK406318-3


BRESCIA, STEPHENLISA09/26/2023100071009   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300781







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 34/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


STENSAAS, HAYLEYLISA09/26/2023100071010   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI765233-0


STENSAAS, HAYLEYLISA09/26/2023100071011   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI765234-1


JOHNSEN, NIKOLELISA09/26/2023100071012   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI765259-5


BRADLEY, JEFFREYLISA09/26/2023100071013   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2300785


MEEHAN, JEANILISA09/26/2023100071014   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404


2300725


EGELSKI, DONNALISA09/26/2023100071015   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300741


HINTZ, RYANLISA09/26/2023100071016   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK85.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2300759


LAKESIDE INTERNATIONALLISA09/26/2023100071017   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 185164682.22 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53305-50340CREDIT ON BALANCE OF OVERPAY9901


REFUND  - CREDIT ON BALANCE


JENNIFER09/26/2023100071018   C
CASH288.75 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


96.25 YARD WASTE SITE FEES224-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


YARDWASTE STICKERS


GUNDERSON FUNERAL HOME JENNIFER09/26/2023100071019   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 104536485.00 CEMETERY FEES100-54910-46540CEMETERY FEES1203


BURIAL FOR SCOTT BARRETT


JENNIFER09/26/2023100071020   C
CASH161.00 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES249-53620-46309ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205


E-WASTE


SAMETH PHONJENNIFER09/26/2023100071021   C
CREDIT CARD 14314593350.00 STREET OPENING FEE100-53300-46430STREET OPENING FEE1201


STREET OPENING PERMIT #85
318 S WATER ST


BROOKENS CONSTRUCTIONLISA09/26/2023100071022   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK45.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 35/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


2300782


UNIROYAL ENGINEERED PRODUCTSLISA09/26/2023100071023   C
28,571.72 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES100-00000-12330DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY9907


857.15 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST100-88888-41800INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP9908


58-27055
2022 PP TAX


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 30072629,428.87 


EVAN POTRYKUSJOSIAH09/27/2023100071024   C
CASH20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513039552302


CASH20.00 


RICHARD BRINGAJOSIAH09/27/2023100071025   C
98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7637066301
124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI7637070301
10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH5667255301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1057232.80 


KWIK TRIPTAMMY09/27/2023100071026   C
CASH43.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR902


7.00 POLICE DEPT FEES100-52100-46210OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR902


OPER SHAUNA MORRIS 


HANSON, DALE & DIANETAMMY09/27/2023100071027   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1378550.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


NEAL, DEBRATAMMY09/27/2023100071028   C
104.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION
GIRL SCOUT COMMUNITY DRIVE 


104.00 


CASH4.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2178100.00 


AARON NELSONJOSIAH09/27/2023100071029   C
CREDIT CARD 143195011308.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290ATF3239303


CREDIT CARD 143195011308.00 


JORDAN, SYLVIATAMMY09/27/2023100071030   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 599150.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


LAKE KEGONSA SAILING CLUB INCTAMMY09/27/2023100071031   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1282310.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


LIGGETT, JOSEPHTAMMY09/27/2023100071032   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 000099785250.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


FOY, PETER & KARENTAMMY09/27/2023100071033   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6978340.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 36/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


MURPHY, KEVIN TAMMY09/27/2023100071034   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1774200.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


PETERSON, JAMES & CHRISTINETAMMY09/27/2023100071035   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 535520.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


HANSON DANIEL & JODITAMMY09/27/2023100071036   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 224150.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


ELLEFSON, THOMAS & PATRICIATAMMY09/27/2023100071037   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 400050.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


SHERIDAN,MICHAELMARY09/27/2023100071038   C
CREDIT CARD 143199386124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH567213-3301


CREDIT CARD 143199386124.00 


SULLIVAN, NATHANMARY09/27/2023100071039   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4295250.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BK406366-2301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4295250.00 


KWIK TRIP TAMMY09/27/2023100071040   C
CASH43.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR902


7.00 POLICE DEPT FEES100-52100-46210OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR902


OPER NATHAN DILL


UDSTUEN, THERESAMARY09/27/2023100071041   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5357122.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290961WJH303


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5357122.00 


COUNTY OF DANELISA09/28/2023100071042   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK500.00 DONATIONS217-55110-48500RENAISSANCE FAIR9901


ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK500.00 


COUNTY OF DANELISA09/28/2023100071043   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK910.33 CO YOU100-00000-130100000004537MR


ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK910.33 


OLIVIA ERDAHLJOSIAH09/28/2023100071044   C
CREDIT CARD 143245061274.50 MVD FEES100-52100-46290ATF3240303


CREDIT CARD 143245061274.50 


RICHARD ANDERSONJOSIAH09/28/2023100071045   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5785294.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290AMS7504303


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5785294.00 


DEBRA ALDERMANJOSIAH09/28/2023100071046   C
172.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290AGF6648303







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 37/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


172.00 


CASH(10.00)


CASH182.00 


TOLMIE, ELONNAJONATHAN09/28/2023100071047   C
CREDIT CARD 14326566898.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI765447-4301


CREDIT CARD 14326566898.80 


IHLENFELDT, MARYTAMMY09/29/2023100071048   C
CASH100.00 DONATIONS234-54420-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION


MURRAY, AUBREYMARY09/29/2023100071049   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1103187.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210C782BTWRB4301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1103187.00 


GOTTA GO PLUMBINGSUSAN09/29/2023100071050   C
CREDIT CARD 143303202100.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403


2300803
NEW WATER HEATER


NORDLAND-FLEMING, MIKIN (MICHELLE)TAMMY09/29/2023100071051   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 403643.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR902


7.00 POLICE DEPT FEES100-52100-46210OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR902


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 403650.00 


DEASON, TRISTANMARY09/29/2023100071052   C
573.82 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH567801-3301


573.82 


CASH(6.18)


CASH580.00 


3 RIVERSLISA09/29/2023100071055   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK4,847.92 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


3 RIVERSLISA09/29/2023100071056   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK2,453.00 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


REBECCA MORGANJOSIAH09/30/2023100071053   C
CREDIT CARD 143356891184.06 MVD FEES100-52100-46290AHC2943303


CREDIT CARD 143356891184.06 


MORRIS, JAHARIMARY09/30/2023100071054   C
CASH215.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513036416302


CASH215.00 


OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT DEBBIE09/30/2023100071077   C
490.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223504TICKET SALES601
175.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223521TICKET SALES601
100.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224003TICKET SALES601
100.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224008TICKET SALES601







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 38/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


80.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224022TICKET SALES601
1,400.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223518TICKET SALES601


520.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224005TICKET SALES601
242.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223511TICKET SALES601
80.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224021TICKET SALES601
240.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223526TICKET SALES601
324.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223515TICKET SALES601
50.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223522TICKET SALES601
390.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224025TICKET SALES601
50.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223529TICKET SALES601


1,300.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223509TICKET SALES601
275.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223514TICKET SALES601


(100.00)TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223533TICKET SALES601
108.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224012TICKET SALES601
400.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223531TICKET SALES601
360.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223527TICKET SALES601


1,170.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223534TICKET SALES601
360.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224019TICKET SALES601
140.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224014TICKET SALES601
520.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224013TICKET SALES601
225.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223508TICKET SALES601
370.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223528TICKET SALES601
130.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224010TICKET SALES601
240.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224011TICKET SALES601
368.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224022TICKET SALES601
175.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224015TICKET SALES601
640.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224002TICKET SALES601
750.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223507TICKET SALES601


1,505.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223510TICKET SALES601
370.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223535TICKET SALES601
120.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224006TICKET SALES601
520.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223516TICKET SALES601
175.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223520TICKET SALES601
425.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223530TICKET SALES601
150.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224020TICKET SALES601
720.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223506TICKET SALES601
575.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223512TICKET SALES601
910.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223523TICKET SALES601
300.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223525TICKET SALES601
360.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223505TICKET SALES601
700.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223503TICKET SALES601
100.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224016TICKET SALES601
864.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223501TICKET SALES601
50.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223538TICKET SALES601
125.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223538TICKET SALES601
105.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50223524TICKET SALES601
460.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50224023TICKET SALES601


1,105.74 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.245-00000-21104SALES TAX 9901
2,644.90 REVENUE-FEES245-00000-46745-50210214CONV FEE/SHIPPING/CC FEE9901
1,380.00 MEMBERSHIPS245-00000-46920-50210214MEMBERSHIP FEE 9901


533.07 DONATIONS245-00000-48500-50210214DONATIONS 9901
(442.20)GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE245-00000-21108GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 9901
749.22 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE245-00000-21108CUSTOMER CREDIT 9901


26,176.73 


OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD25,546.02 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE310.50 


CASH320.21 


26,176.73 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 39/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


9/18/23 TO 9/30/23


273.99 100-55300-46752-32455000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES - TENNIS
786.50 100-55300-46751-32600000 SWIM POND
853.51 100-55300-46751 SWIM POND
20.00 100-55300-46750-32453800 REC PROGRAM-PICKLEBALL
400.00 100-55300-46750-32453600 PUB CHG - SPONSORSHIP PROGRAM
540.00 100-55300-46750-32452100 REC PROGRAM-BASKETBALL 3 ON 3 LEAGUE
100.00 100-55300-46750-32450800 REC PROGRAM-FITNESS
175.00 100-55300-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS


3,260.00 100-54910-46540 CEMETERY FEES
78.43 100-54600-50204 KITCHEN FUND


8,381.00 100-54600-47363 DC - HOME DELIVERED MEAL CHARGES
5,444.00 100-54600-47362 DC - CONGREGATE MEAL CHARGES


89.55 100-54600-47361 DC - MA CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES
13,940.01 100-54600-47360 DC -  CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES
1,036.00 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS


682.22 100-53305-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES
121.50 100-53300-48307 SALE OF RECYCLABLE MATERIALS


2,925.00 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER
453.75 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES
475.00 100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE
111.58 100-52120-46900 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES


3,155.43 100-52100-46900 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES
7,814.81 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES


50.00 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING
54.50 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES


1,435.00 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES
5.27 100-51420-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


23.00 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE
170.00 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE
215.00 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE


2,225.00 100-51110-48550 DONATIONS
8,594.19 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES


161.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE
2,273.72 100-00000-21575 DEFERRED COMPENSATION
4,780.00 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES


262.47 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS
9,415.00 100-00000-15600 DUE FROM WATER UTILITY


335.86 100-00000-13010 VISION
2,256.00 100-00000-13010 STRTMN


150.00 100-00000-13010 ST OPE
1,000.00 100-00000-13010 SASD


60,880.16 100-00000-13010 QUARTZ
232.00 100-00000-13010 POGRAD
42.24 100-00000-13010 PENALT
338.45 100-00000-13010 NONTID
170.00 100-00000-13010 MOW


1,162.37 100-00000-13010 LIFE I
419.00 100-00000-13010 HR


8,832.63 100-00000-13010 FSAYC
217,207.04 100-00000-13010 FIRE


186.80 100-00000-13010 DELTA
910.33 100-00000-13010 CO YOU
43.42 100-00000-13010 AFLAC


28,571.72 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES
1,749.86 100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***


1,347,569.50 Total of 414 Receipts 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 40/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


660.00 245-00000-46742-50223505 TICKET SALES
1,400.00 245-00000-46742-50223504 TICKET SALES
1,900.00 245-00000-46742-50223503 TICKET SALES


825.00 245-00000-46742-50223502 TICKET SALES
1,512.00 245-00000-46742-50223501 TICKET SALES


390.00 245-00000-26500-50224025 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
460.00 245-00000-26500-50224023 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


2,086.00 245-00000-26500-50224022 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
240.00 245-00000-26500-50224021 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
250.00 245-00000-26500-50224020 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
640.00 245-00000-26500-50224019 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
120.00 245-00000-26500-50224018 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
375.00 245-00000-26500-50224016 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
300.00 245-00000-26500-50224015 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
420.00 245-00000-26500-50224014 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


1,000.00 245-00000-26500-50224013 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
162.00 245-00000-26500-50224012 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
600.00 245-00000-26500-50224011 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
130.00 245-00000-26500-50224010 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
80.00 245-00000-26500-50224009 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
150.00 245-00000-26500-50224008 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
325.00 245-00000-26500-50224007 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
630.00 245-00000-26500-50224006 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


1,360.00 245-00000-26500-50224005 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
60.00 245-00000-26500-50224004 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
540.00 245-00000-26500-50224003 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


1,040.00 245-00000-26500-50224002 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
100.00 245-00000-26500-50224001 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
(5.74)245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE


2,719.95 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.
2,803.00 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS
2,843.46 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT


370.00 231-54600-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED
2,082.99 230-54600-47360 DC -  CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES


450.00 229-54600-48550 DONATIONS
151.25 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES
600.00 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES


63,684.73 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
20,000.00 223-60010-48500 DONATIONS
19,056.00 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS


855.74 217-55110-48500 DONATIONS
288.58 215-55110-46712 COPY MACHINE
131.61 215-55110-46710 LIBRARY FEES


500,000.00 208-00000-14200 DUE FROM STATE OF WISCONSIN
25.00 100-88888-48940 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
840.00 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES
857.15 100-88888-41800 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST


3,920.00 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS
6,165.62 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT
5,865.62 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT
8,840.62 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT


18,580.02 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT
(139.46)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET
(208.23)100-55300-50344 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-4
(339.00)100-55300-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICHMENT
395.00 100-55300-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-FOOTBALL-YOUTH FLAG
170.00 100-55300-46752-32456400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKETBALL GIRLS
595.00 100-55300-46752-32456300 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKETBALL BOYS
479.50 100-55300-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER-MINIBALL
552.00 100-55300-46752-32455100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKETBALL







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 41/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


2,843.46 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
370.00 231 SENIORS IN NEED


2,082.99 230 TOWN SENIOR PROGRAMMING
450.00 229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP


64,435.98 224 STORM SEWER FUND
39,056.00 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND


855.74 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND
420.19 215 LIBRARY FUND


500,000.00 208 TID #8 RIVERFRONT DEVELOPMENT
451,868.15 100 GENERAL FUND


*** TOTAL BY FUND ***


1,347,569.50 TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:            


427.85 603-52340-46900 OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES
23,405.63 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS
26,066.60 603-00000-13010 EMS-0
2,515.89 411-00000-13010 RENTMC


157,829.00 290-00000-13011 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
578.18 270-53300-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES


2,328.40 270-53300-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK
34.53 270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES
789.20 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK


2,525.33 270-00000-26100 ADVANCE SA COLLECTIONS
20.00 252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES
211.00 249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES
742.72 249-00000-13010 GARBAG
809.69 245-00000-48500-50210214 DONATIONS


2,746.00 245-00000-46930-50210214 ANNUAL PUBLICATION
2,605.00 245-00000-46920-50210214 MEMBERSHIPS
6,509.51 245-00000-46745-50210214 REVENUE-FEES


175.00 245-00000-46742-50223538 TICKET SALES
810.00 245-00000-46742-50223535 TICKET SALES


3,480.00 245-00000-46742-50223534 TICKET SALES
1,300.00 245-00000-46742-50223533 TICKET SALES


420.00 245-00000-46742-50223532 TICKET SALES
960.00 245-00000-46742-50223531 TICKET SALES
875.00 245-00000-46742-50223530 TICKET SALES
200.00 245-00000-46742-50223529 TICKET SALES


1,070.00 245-00000-46742-50223528 TICKET SALES
500.00 245-00000-46742-50223527 TICKET SALES
750.00 245-00000-46742-50223526 TICKET SALES
420.00 245-00000-46742-50223525 TICKET SALES
315.00 245-00000-46742-50223524 TICKET SALES


1,960.00 245-00000-46742-50223523 TICKET SALES
150.00 245-00000-46742-50223522 TICKET SALES
525.00 245-00000-46742-50223521 TICKET SALES
325.00 245-00000-46742-50223520 TICKET SALES
75.00 245-00000-46742-50223519 TICKET SALES


3,745.00 245-00000-46742-50223518 TICKET SALES
26.25 245-00000-46742-50223517 TICKET SALES


1,320.00 245-00000-46742-50223516 TICKET SALES
459.00 245-00000-46742-50223515 TICKET SALES
950.00 245-00000-46742-50223514 TICKET SALES


1,025.00 245-00000-46742-50223512 TICKET SALES
660.00 245-00000-46742-50223511 TICKET SALES


2,380.00 245-00000-46742-50223510 TICKET SALES
3,040.00 245-00000-46742-50223509 TICKET SALES


325.00 245-00000-46742-50223508 TICKET SALES
1,750.00 245-00000-46742-50223507 TICKET SALES
1,780.00 245-00000-46742-50223506 TICKET SALES







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 42/42Page:10/11/2023 01:39 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


1,347,569.50 TOTAL:                             


59,854.23 (OHC) OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD
528,997.59 (K) CHECK/MONEY ORDER


6,201.06 (CC) CREDIT CARD
11,254.09 (C) CASH


741,262.53 (ACH) ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
Tender Code/Desc.*** TOTAL OF ITEMS TENDERED ***


1,347,569.50 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:                 


49,900.08 603 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
2,515.89 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND


157,829.00 290 SHARED RIDE SERVICES
6,255.64 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


20.00 252 K9 FUND
953.72 249 REFUSE FUND


64,909.66 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
2,803.00 234 FOOD PANTRY





		07a1.pdf

		07a2.pdf

		07a3 TID negative cash 09-30-2023.pdf

		07a4.pdf






Page 1 of 6


10/11/2023                               BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY                                         
                                               Post Dates: 09/01/2023 to 09/30/2023                                                


GL Number JNL POST REF# DESCRIPTION CHANGE TO BUDGET 
CODE DATE INCREASE (DECREASE) 


100-52400-50120 BA 09/13/2023 9678 PLANNING ADMIN ASST RECLASSIFICATION 21,315.00
100-52400-50160 BA 09/13/2023 9678 PLANNING ADMIN ASST RECLASSIFICATION 1,631.00
100-56300-50120 BA 09/13/2023 9678 PLANNING ADMIN ASST RECLASSIFICATION (21,315.00)
100-56300-50160 BA 09/13/2023 9678 PLANNING ADMIN ASST RECLASSIFICATION (1,631.00)
The Administration Assistant was moved into Building Inspection as the primary duties for this position relate to that category.


100-53100-50110 BA 09/13/2023 9679 DIRECTOR PUBLIC WORKS RECLASSIFICATION 73,125.00
100-53100-50120 BA 09/13/2023 9679 PUBLIC WORKS OFFICE MANAGER RECLASS 41,304.00
100-53100-50129 BA 09/13/2023 9679 DIRECTOR PUBLIC WORKS RECLASSIFICATION 260.00
100-53100-50160 BA 09/13/2023 9679 DIRECTOR PUBLIC WORKS RECLASSIFICATION 5,614.00
100-53100-50160 BA 09/13/2023 9679 PUBLIC WORKS OFFICE MANAGER RECLASS 3,160.00
100-53100-50161 BA 09/13/2023 9679 DIRECTOR PUBLIC WORKS RECLASSIFICATION 4,990.00
100-53100-50161 BA 09/13/2023 9679 PUBLIC WORKS OFFICE MANAGER RECLASS 2,809.00
100-53100-50163 BA 09/13/2023 9679 DIRECTOR PUBLIC WORKS RECLASSIFICATION 16,039.00
100-53100-50163 BA 09/13/2023 9679 PUBLIC WORKS OFFICE MANAGER RECLASS 13,157.00
100-53100-50164 BA 09/13/2023 9679 DIRECTOR PUBLIC WORKS RECLASSIFICATION 729.00
100-53100-50164 BA 09/13/2023 9679 PUBLIC WORKS OFFICE MANAGER RECLASS 911.00
100-53100-50165 BA 09/13/2023 9679 DIRECTOR PUBLIC WORKS RECLASSIFICATION 14.00
100-53100-50165 BA 09/13/2023 9679 PUBLIC WORKS OFFICE MANAGER RECLASS 8.00
100-53300-50110 BA 09/13/2023 9679 DIRECTOR PUBLIC WORKS RECLASSIFICATION (73,125.00)
100-53300-50120 BA 09/13/2023 9679 PUBLIC WORKS OFFICE MANAGER RECLASS (41,304.00)
100-53300-50129 BA 09/13/2023 9679 DIRECTOR PUBLIC WORKS RECLASSIFICATION (260.00)
100-53300-50160 BA 09/13/2023 9679 DIRECTOR PUBLIC WORKS RECLASSIFICATION (5,614.00)
100-53300-50160 BA 09/13/2023 9679 PUBLIC WORKS OFFICE MANAGER RECLASS (3,160.00)
100-53300-50161 BA 09/13/2023 9679 DIRECTOR PUBLIC WORKS RECLASSIFICATION (4,990.00)
100-53300-50161 BA 09/13/2023 9679 PUBLIC WORKS OFFICE MANAGER RECLASS (2,809.00)
100-53300-50163 BA 09/13/2023 9679 DIRECTOR PUBLIC WORKS RECLASSIFICATION (16,039.00)
100-53300-50163 BA 09/13/2023 9679 PUBLIC WORKS OFFICE MANAGER RECLASS (13,157.00)
100-53300-50164 BA 09/13/2023 9679 DIRECTOR PUBLIC WORKS RECLASSIFICATION (729.00)
100-53300-50164 BA 09/13/2023 9679 PUBLIC WORKS OFFICE MANAGER RECLASS (911.00)
100-53300-50165 BA 09/13/2023 9679 DIRECTOR PUBLIC WORKS RECLASSIFICATION (14.00)







Page 2 of 6


10/11/2023                               BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY                                         
                                               Post Dates: 09/01/2023 to 09/30/2023                                                


GL Number JNL POST REF# DESCRIPTION CHANGE TO BUDGET 
CODE DATE INCREASE (DECREASE) 


100-53300-50165 BA 09/13/2023 9679 PUBLIC WORKS OFFICE MANAGER RECLASS (8.00)


100-55300-50215 BA 09/19/2023 9695 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS 40,365.00
100-55300-50215-32450300 BA 09/19/2023 9695 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (1,200.00)
100-55300-50215-32450700 BA 09/19/2023 9695 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (840.00)
100-55300-50215-32450800 BA 09/19/2023 9695 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (5,550.00)
100-55300-50215-32450900 BA 09/19/2023 9695 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (3,960.00)
100-55300-50215-32451800 BA 09/19/2023 9695 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (2,160.00)
100-55300-50215-32455000 BA 09/19/2023 9695 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (3,000.00)
100-55300-50215-32455400 BA 09/19/2023 9695 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (1,160.00)
100-55300-50215-32455900 BA 09/19/2023 9695 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (1,000.00)
100-55300-50215-32456300 BA 09/19/2023 9695 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (450.00)
100-55300-50215-32456400 BA 09/19/2023 9695 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (300.00)
100-55300-50215-32456500 BA 09/19/2023 9695 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (3,145.00)
100-55300-50215-32456700 BA 09/19/2023 9695 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (1,440.00)
100-55300-50215-32456900 BA 09/19/2023 9695 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (8,320.00)
100-55300-50215-32457000 BA 09/19/2023 9695 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (1,800.00)
100-55300-50215-32457400 BA 09/19/2023 9695 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (6,040.00)
100-55300-50340 BA 09/19/2023 9697 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS 28,261.00
100-55300-50340-32450000 BA 09/19/2023 9697 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (1,600.00)
100-55300-50340-32450300 BA 09/19/2023 9697 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (550.00)
100-55300-50340-32450700 BA 09/19/2023 9697 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (90.00)
100-55300-50340-32450900 BA 09/19/2023 9697 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (80.00)
100-55300-50340-32451800 BA 09/19/2023 9697 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (70.00)
100-55300-50340-32452100 BA 09/19/2023 9697 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (35.00)
100-55300-50340-32453500 BA 09/19/2023 9697 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (520.00)
100-55300-50340-32453600 BA 09/19/2023 9697 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (4,945.00)


The Wisconsin Department of Revenue specifically indicates that Administration costs in the Streets division of Public Works should be separated out as this is not a 
qualified expenditure in the calculation of General Transportation Aids.  The City had not done this in the past.  The budget amendment moves the portion of the 
Director of Public Works and Office Manager positions charged to Streets into the correct activity.  The 2022 report the the Dept of Revenue was correctly done and 
the 2024 proposed budget follows this same process.







Page 3 of 6


10/11/2023                               BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY                                         
                                               Post Dates: 09/01/2023 to 09/30/2023                                                


GL Number JNL POST REF# DESCRIPTION CHANGE TO BUDGET 
CODE DATE INCREASE (DECREASE) 


100-55300-50340-32453800 BA 09/19/2023 9697 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (1,040.00)
100-55300-50340-32455100 BA 09/19/2023 9697 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (1,400.00)
100-55300-50340-32455800 BA 09/19/2023 9697 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (1,265.00)
100-55300-50340-32455900 BA 09/19/2023 9697 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (1,770.00)
100-55300-50340-32456200 BA 09/19/2023 9697 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (8,800.00)
100-55300-50340-32456300 BA 09/19/2023 9697 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (660.00)
100-55300-50340-32456400 BA 09/19/2023 9697 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (320.00)
100-55300-50340-32456500 BA 09/19/2023 9697 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (3,808.00)
100-55300-50340-32456600 BA 09/19/2023 9697 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (260.00)
100-55300-50340-32456900 BA 09/19/2023 9697 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (480.00)
100-55300-50340-32457000 BA 09/19/2023 9697 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (568.00)
100-55300-50128 BA 09/19/2023 9701 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS 51,243.00
100-55300-50128-32400000 BA 09/19/2023 9701 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (51,243.00)
100-53200-50215-41900000 BA 09/20/2023 9703 CITY BUILDINGS PROJECT ACCTS ELIMINATION 1,500.00
100-53200-50215-41900000 BA 09/20/2023 9703 CITY BUILDINGS PROJECT ACCTS ELIMINATION (6,000.00)
100-53200-50216 BA 09/20/2023 9703 CITY BUILDINGS PROJECT ACCTS ELIMINATION 4,500.00
100-53200-50340 BA 09/20/2023 9703 CITY BUILDINGS PROJECT ACCTS ELIMINATION 10,000.00
100-53200-50340-41900000 BA 09/20/2023 9703 CITY BUILDINGS PROJECT ACCTS ELIMINATION (10,000.00)
100-53200-50350 BA 09/20/2023 9703 CITY BUILDINGS PROJECT ACCTS ELIMINATION 7,000.00
100-53200-50350-41900000 BA 09/20/2023 9703 CITY BUILDINGS PROJECT ACCTS ELIMINATION (7,000.00)
100-53200-50351 BA 09/20/2023 9703 CITY BUILDINGS PROJECT ACCTS ELIMINATION 7,000.00
100-53200-50351-41900000 BA 09/20/2023 9703 CITY BUILDINGS PROJECT ACCTS ELIMINATION (7,000.00)
100-55300-50212 BA 09/20/2023 9706 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS 2,424.00
100-55300-50212-32400000 BA 09/20/2023 9706 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (2,424.00)
100-55300-50300 BA 09/20/2023 9706 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS 500.00
100-55300-50300-32400000 BA 09/20/2023 9706 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (500.00)
100-55300-50315 BA 09/20/2023 9706 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS 1,500.00
100-55300-50315-32400000 BA 09/20/2023 9706 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (1,500.00)
100-55300-50300 BA 09/20/2023 9708 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS 2,000.00
100-55300-50300-51300000 BA 09/20/2023 9708 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (2,000.00)
100-55400-48519 BA 09/20/2023 9710 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS 124,618.00







Page 4 of 6


10/11/2023                               BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY                                         
                                               Post Dates: 09/01/2023 to 09/30/2023                                                


GL Number JNL POST REF# DESCRIPTION CHANGE TO BUDGET 
CODE DATE INCREASE (DECREASE) 


100-55400-48519-32500000 BA 09/20/2023 9710 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (124,618.00)
100-55400-50316 BA 09/20/2023 9710 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS 4,000.00
100-55400-50316-32500000 BA 09/20/2023 9710 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS (4,000.00)
100-52200-50124 BA 09/20/2023 9712 ELIMINATE ACTIVITY CODE - FIRE 104,000.00
100-52200-50124-31800000 BA 09/20/2023 9712 ELIMINATE ACTIVITY CODE - FIRE (104,000.00)
100-52200-50210 BA 09/20/2023 9713 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - FIRE 6,000.00
100-52200-50210-31900000 BA 09/20/2023 9713 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - FIRE (6,000.00)
100-53300-50210 BA 09/20/2023 9719 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - STREETS 3,000.00
100-53300-50210-31200000 BA 09/20/2023 9719 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - STREETS (3,000.00)
100-53300-50215 BA 09/20/2023 9721 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - STREETS 65,000.00
100-53300-50215-50500000 BA 09/20/2023 9721 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - STREETS (65,000.00)
100-55300-46750 BA 09/20/2023 9723 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS 41,760.00
100-55300-46750-32450000 BA 09/20/2023 9723 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS (1,300.00)
100-55300-46750-32450300 BA 09/20/2023 9723 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS (3,300.00)
100-55300-46750-32450700 BA 09/20/2023 9723 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS (1,200.00)
100-55300-46750-32450800 BA 09/20/2023 9723 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS (7,020.00)
100-55300-46750-32450900 BA 09/20/2023 9723 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS (6,000.00)
100-55300-46750-32451800 BA 09/20/2023 9723 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS (3,000.00)
100-55300-46750-32452100 BA 09/20/2023 9723 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS (540.00)
100-55300-46750-32452200 BA 09/20/2023 9723 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS (1,275.00)
100-55300-46750-32453500 BA 09/20/2023 9723 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS (1,225.00)
100-55300-46750-32453600 BA 09/20/2023 9723 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS (12,000.00)
100-55300-46750-32453800 BA 09/20/2023 9723 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS (4,900.00)
100-55300-46752 BA 09/20/2023 9725 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS 81,680.00
100-55300-46752-32455000 BA 09/20/2023 9725 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS (5,145.00)
100-55300-46752-32455100 BA 09/20/2023 9725 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS (5,750.00)
100-55300-46752-32455400 BA 09/20/2023 9725 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS (1,475.00)
100-55300-46752-32455800 BA 09/20/2023 9725 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS (4,180.00)
100-55300-46752-32455900 BA 09/20/2023 9725 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS (8,250.00)
100-55300-46752-32456200 BA 09/20/2023 9725 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS (13,000.00)
100-55300-46752-32456300 BA 09/20/2023 9725 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS (2,550.00)







Page 5 of 6


10/11/2023                               BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY                                         
                                               Post Dates: 09/01/2023 to 09/30/2023                                                


GL Number JNL POST REF# DESCRIPTION CHANGE TO BUDGET 
CODE DATE INCREASE (DECREASE) 


100-55300-46752-32456400 BA 09/20/2023 9725 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS (850.00)
100-55300-46752-32456500 BA 09/20/2023 9725 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS (13,050.00)
100-55300-46752-32456600 BA 09/20/2023 9725 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS (1,650.00)
100-55300-46752-32456700 BA 09/20/2023 9725 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS (1,600.00)
100-55300-46752-32456900 BA 09/20/2023 9725 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS (14,000.00)
100-55300-46752-32457000 BA 09/20/2023 9725 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS (2,600.00)
100-55300-46752-32457400 BA 09/20/2023 9725 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS (7,580.00)
100-56300-50212 BA 09/20/2023 9728 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - PLANNING 3,000.00
100-56300-50212-32200000 BA 09/20/2023 9728 ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - PLANNING (3,000.00)
100-52200-50245 BA 09/23/2023 9740 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - FIRE DEPT 10,000.00
100-52200-50245-41900000 BA 09/23/2023 9740 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - FIRE DEPT (10,000.00)
100-52400-50215 BA 09/23/2023 9743 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - INSPECTION 400.00
100-52400-50215-32200000 BA 09/23/2023 9743 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - INSPECTION (400.00)
100-55200-50290 BA 09/27/2023 9769 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - PARKS 4,000.00
100-55200-50290-31500000 BA 09/27/2023 9769 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - PARKS (4,000.00)
100-55300-46720 BA 09/27/2023 9772 REC PROGRAM PROJECT ACCT ELIMINATE 9/27 8,000.00
100-55300-46720-51300000 BA 09/27/2023 9772 REC PROGRAM PROJECT ACCT ELIMINATE 9/27 (8,000.00)
215-55110-50128 BA 09/30/2023 9816 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - LIBRARY 8,840.00
215-55110-50128-20500000 BA 09/30/2023 9816 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - LIBRARY (8,840.00)
Continuation of the task to eliminate project codes for those departments where the breakdown was not providing beneficial value.


400-00000-48110 BA 09/21/2023 9731 TRANSFER FROM DEPT 00000 TO DEPT 53300 (45,000.00)
400-00000-49120 BA 09/21/2023 9731 TRANSFER FROM DEPT 00000 TO DEPT 53300 (3,444,130.00)
400-00000-49226 BA 09/21/2023 9731 TRANSFER FROM DEPT 00000 TO DEPT 53300 (344,985.00)
400-53300-48110 BA 09/21/2023 9731 TRANSFER FROM DEPT 00000 TO DEPT 53300 45,000.00
400-53300-49110 BA 09/21/2023 9731 TRANSFER FROM DEPT 00000 TO DEPT 53300 3,444,130.00
400-53300-49226 BA 09/21/2023 9731 TRANSFER FROM DEPT 00000 TO DEPT 53300 344,985.00
Continuation of the task to match revenues and expenditures together by department.


400-57332-50820-16070000 BA 09/21/2023 9731 ONE SIDED ENTRY TO BALANCE BUDGET 13,725.00
There was an error with the adopted 2023 budget that revenues did not match expenditures.







Page 6 of 6


10/11/2023                               BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY                                         
                                               Post Dates: 09/01/2023 to 09/30/2023                                                


GL Number JNL POST REF# DESCRIPTION CHANGE TO BUDGET 
CODE DATE INCREASE (DECREASE) 


410-52200-49110 BA 09/21/2023 9731 RECLASS FROM NOTES TO BONDS 452,630.00
410-52200-49120 BA 09/21/2023 9731 RECLASS FROM NOTES TO BONDS (452,630.00)
410-53300-49110 BA 09/21/2023 9731 RECLASS FROM NOTES TO BONDS 387,050.00
410-53300-49120 BA 09/21/2023 9731 RECLASS FROM NOTES TO BONDS (387,050.00)
410-55110-49110 BA 09/21/2023 9731 RECLASS FROM NOTES TO BONDS 50,000.00
410-55110-49120 BA 09/21/2023 9731 RECLASS FROM NOTES TO BONDS (50,000.00)
410-55300-49110 BA 09/21/2023 9731 RECLASS FROM NOTES TO BONDS 1,332,506.00
410-55300-49120 BA 09/21/2023 9731 RECLASS FROM NOTES TO BONDS (1,332,506.00)
Technical adjustment between debt issue types by the legal classification.


100-55500-50110 BA 09/26/2023 9764 RECLASS SENIOR NETWORK ADMINISTRATOR 95,000.00
100-55500-50120 BA 09/26/2023 9764 RECLASS SENIOR NETWORK ADMINISTRATOR (95,000.00)
To match where the position is budgeted to coincide with where the payroll system is posting activity - position is salary not hourly.


100-52120-47450 BA 09/29/2023 9780 BUILDING RENT RECLASSIFICATION 09/29/202 (73,500.00)
100-52120-48200 BA 09/29/2023 9780 BUILDING RENT RECLASSIFICATION 09/29/202 73,500.00
100-88888-47450 BA 09/29/2023 9780 BUILDING RENT RECLASSIFICATION 09/29/202 (50,000.00)
100-88888-48200 BA 09/29/2023 9780 BUILDING RENT RECLASSIFICATION 09/29/202 50,000.00
411-53200-47450 BA 09/29/2023 9780 BUILDING RENT RECLASSIFICATION 09/29/202 (25,000.00)
411-53200-47455 BA 09/29/2023 9780 BUILDING RENT RECLASSIFICATION 09/29/202 (30,543.00)
411-53200-48200 BA 09/29/2023 9780 BUILDING RENT RECLASSIFICATION 09/29/202 25,000.00
411-53200-48205 BA 09/29/2023 9780 BUILDING RENT RECLASSIFICATION 09/29/202 30,543.00


270-53300-41110 BA 09/30/2023 9791 CORRECT PROPERTY TAX ACTIVITY (19,000.00)
270-53300-50930 BA 09/30/2023 9791 CORRECT PROPERTY TAX ACTIVITY (19,000.00)
Correction of a prior budget amendment posted in error.


Moved rent charged to Stoughton Utilities and EMS from Department Charges to Rental Income as per guidance from the Wisconsin Department of Revenue.







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9211'   JE09/01/2023
GL Trx #: 189728


14,642.58DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES204-00000-26600MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
4,975.38DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES205-00000-26600MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
6,294.30DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES206-00000-26600MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


75,006.35DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES207-00000-26600MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
1,834.48DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES208-00000-26600MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


14,642.58TAX INCREMENTS204-56400-41111MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
4,975.38TAX INCREMENTS205-56400-41111MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
6,294.30TAX INCREMENTS206-56400-41111MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


75,006.35TAX INCREMENTS207-56400-41111MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
1,834.48TAX INCREMENTS208-56400-41111MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


461,959.83DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES100-00000-26600MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
4,083.75PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51100-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


2,676.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51200-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
15,416.67PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51300-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
9,529.50PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51400-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


13,290.50PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51420-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
1,754.17PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51440-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


32,114.33PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51510-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
10,943.33PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51520-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
22,334.50PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51550-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
21,733.33PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51930-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


296,326.50PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-52100-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
30,431.50PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-52200-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
9,816.42PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-52400-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


22,372.25PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-53200-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
8,557.50PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-53300-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


6,000.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-53310-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
1,500.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-53400-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
8,416.67PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-53420-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


34,271.33PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-54600-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
2,166.67PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-54910-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
2,083.33PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-55100-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


31,455.08PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-55200-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
12,350.67PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-55300-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
2,597.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-55400-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


37,260.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-55500-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
8,113.58PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-56300-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


625.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-56400-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
163,792.75PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-88888-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
60,573.33DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES215-00000-26600MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


60,573.33PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS215-00000-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
1,496.67DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES235-00000-26600MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


1,496.67PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS235-56700-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
19,573.00DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES245-00000-26600MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


19,573.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS245-00000-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
1,708.33DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES261-00000-26600MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


1,708.33PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS261-56720-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
1,583.33DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES100-00000-26600MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


1,583.33PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-88888-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
657.17DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES290-00000-26600MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


657.17PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS290-53520-41110MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
331,556.17DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES300-00000-26600MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION


331,556.17PROPERTY TAX - DEBT SERVICE300-00000-41112MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION
76,937.06DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES249-00000-26600MONTHLY GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES


76,937.06GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES249-53620-46420MONTHLY GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES


1,233,824.231,233,824.23


Ref Num1: '9406'   JE09/01/2023
GL Trx #: 193694


1,041.67PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51930-41110RECLASS WORK COMP PROP TAX SEPT 2023
1,041.67PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-88888-41110RECLASS WORK COMP PROP TAX SEPT 2023


1,041.671,041.67


Ref Num1: '9580'   JE09/01/2023
GL Trx #: 195775


20,833.33DEPRECIATION EXPENSE224-53300-50599RECORD SEPTEMBER DEPRECIATION
20,833.33ACCUM DEPRECIATION224-00000-18900RECORD SEPTEMBER DEPRECIATION


20,833.3320,833.33


Ref Num1: '9664'   JE09/06/2023
GL Trx #: 197301


16.30VISION INSURANCE100-51560-50175RECLASSIFY SCOTT GRADY VISION CARE
16.30VISION CARE100-00000-21573RECLASSIFY SCOTT GRADY VISION CARE


16.3016.30


Ref Num1: '9665'   JE09/06/2023
GL Trx #: 197302


5,317.00ROOM TAXES247-56710-41210TO RECORD 2ND QTR ROOM TAX
5,317.00PRIMARY CHECKING247-00000-11100TO RECORD 2ND QTR ROOM TAX


5,317.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD 2ND QTR ROOM TAX
5,317.00ROOM TAXES100-88888-41210TO RECORD 2ND QTR ROOM TAX


10,634.0010,634.00


Ref Num1: '9666'   JE09/06/2023
GL Trx #: 197303


5,317.00ROOM TAXES247-56710-41210TO RECORD 2ND QTR ROOM TAX
5,317.00PRIMARY CHECKING247-00000-11100TO RECORD 2ND QTR ROOM TAX


5,317.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD 2ND QTR ROOM TAX
5,317.00ROOM TAXES100-88888-41210TO RECORD 2ND QTR ROOM TAX


10,634.0010,634.00







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9667'   JE09/07/2023
GL Trx #: 197304


6,918.80ROOM TAXES247-56710-41210TO RECORD 2ND QTR ROOM TAX
6,918.80PRIMARY CHECKING247-00000-11100TO RECORD 2ND QTR ROOM TAX


6,918.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD 2ND QTR ROOM TAX
6,918.80ROOM TAXES100-88888-41210TO RECORD 2ND QTR ROOM TAX


13,837.6013,837.60


Ref Num1: '9671'   JE09/07/2023
GL Trx #: 197448


1,671.69EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-52200-50240MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON FIRE EQUIPMENT
1,671.69CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTMENTS100-53305-47460MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON FIRE EQUIPMENT


1,671.691,671.69


Ref Num1: '9672'   JE09/07/2023
GL Trx #: 197449


1,110.65VEHICLE EXPENSE100-52100-50330MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON POLICE EQUIPMENT
1,110.65CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTMENTS100-53305-47460MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON POLICE EQUIPMENT


1,110.651,110.65


Ref Num1: '9673'   JE09/07/2023
GL Trx #: 197450


1,720.35REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-55200-50350MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PARKS EQUIPMENT
1,720.35CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTMENTS100-53305-47460MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PARKS EQUIPMENT


1,720.351,720.35


Ref Num1: '9674'   JE09/07/2023
GL Trx #: 197451


274.74EQUIP MAINTENANCE224-53300-50336MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER EQUIP
274.74PRIMARY CHECKING224-00000-11100MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER EQUIP


274.74PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER EQUIP
274.74CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTMENTS100-53305-47460MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER EQUIP


549.48549.48


Ref Num1: '9675'   JE09/07/2023
GL Trx #: 197452


603.21VEHICLE EXPENSE603-52300-50330MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMENT
603.21PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMENT


603.21PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMENT
603.21CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTMENTS100-53305-47460MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMENT


1,206.421,206.42







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9676'   JE09/07/2023
GL Trx #: 197453


2,377.22OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STREET INFRASTR
2,377.22CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTMENTS100-53305-47460MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STREET INFRASTR


2,377.222,377.22


Ref Num1: '9677'   JE09/11/2023
GL Trx #: 197557


62.82COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT PAYING POLICE FOR BLOOD TEST FEE
62.82BLOOD DRAW FEES100-52100-45110COURT PAYING POLICE FOR BLOOD TEST FEE


62.8262.82


Ref Num1: '9681'   JE09/14/2023
GL Trx #: 198150


93.12FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAXES100-00000-21510BAUER PAYROLL CORRECTION
11.72MEDICARE PAYABLE100-00000-21513BAUER PAYROLL CORRECTION
11.72MEDICARE PAYABLE100-00000-21513BAUER PAYROLL CORRECTION


11.72FICA TAXES100-52100-50160BAUER PAYROLL CORRECTION
37.54STATE WITHHOLDING TAXES100-00000-21511BAUER PAYROLL CORRECTION
50.15FICA PAYABLE100-00000-21512BAUER PAYROLL CORRECTION
50.15FICA PAYABLE100-00000-21512BAUER PAYROLL CORRECTION


50.15FICA TAXES100-52100-50160BAUER PAYROLL CORRECTION
616.43RECEIVABLE- PAYROLL100-00000-13014BAUER PAYROLL CORRECTION


808.96WAGES - DISPATCH100-52100-50122BAUER PAYROLL CORRECTION


870.83870.83


Ref Num1: '9682'   JE09/14/2023
GL Trx #: 198152


40.00OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51100-50310RECLASS COUNCIL ROOM TABLE INSERT
40.00COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL)100-51100-50409RECLASS COUNCIL ROOM TABLE INSERT


12.47OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51100-50310RECLASS COUNCIL NAME PLATES
12.47COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL)100-51100-50409RECLASS COUNCIL NAME PLATES


52.4752.47







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 5/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9683'   JE09/15/2023
GL Trx #: 198151


16.23SALES TAX215-55110-50213TO RECORD SALES TAX AUGUST 2023
21,871.50SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.245-00000-21104TO RECORD SALES TAX AUGUST 2023


8.53SALES TAX252-52100-50213TO RECORD SALES TAX AUGUST 2023
21,896.29PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD SALES TAX AUGUST 2023


16.23PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100TO RECORD SALES TAX AUGUST 2023
21,871.50PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100TO RECORD SALES TAX AUGUST 2023


8.53PRIMARY CHECKING252-00000-11100TO RECORD SALES TAX AUGUST 2023
23,087.04PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD SALES TAX AUGUST 2023


116.02SALES TAX DISCOUNT100-51510-41222TO RECORD SALES TAX AUGUST 2023
1,306.77SALES TAX - RECREATION100-55300-50213-32400000TO RECORD SALES TAX AUGUST 2023


45,099.3245,099.32


Ref Num1: '9684'   JE09/15/2023
GL Trx #: 198153


170.00SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT100-51440-50401RECLASS DSS MAINTENANCE NOV-DEC 2023
170.00ELECTION WORKERS100-51440-50215RECLASS DSS MAINTENANCE NOV-DEC 2023


850.00PREPAID EXPENSES100-00000-12550RECLASS DSS MAINTENANCE JAN-OCT 2024
850.00ELECTION WORKERS100-51440-50215RECLASS DSS MAINTENANCE JAN-OCT 2024


150.00RENT EXPENSE100-51440-50316TRANSFER TO CORRECT ACCOUNT
150.00FACILITY RENTAL100-51440-50448TRANSFER TO CORRECT ACCOUNT


1,170.001,170.00


Ref Num1: '9685'   JE09/15/2023
GL Trx #: 198154


261.93BANK FEES100-51520-50411RECLASS YTD WISC FEES 09-15-2023
261.93SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT100-51520-50401RECLASS YTD WISC FEES 09-15-2023


261.93261.93


Ref Num1: '9686'   JE09/17/2023
GL Trx #: 198155


906.62HEALTH INSURANCE100-52100-50163ALLOCATE K-9 HEALTH/DENTAL TO GEN FUND
41.07DENTAL INSURANCE100-52100-50164ALLOCATE K-9 HEALTH/DENTAL TO GEN FUND


947.69PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100ALLOCATE K-9 HEALTH/DENTAL TO GEN FUND
947.69PRIMARY CHECKING252-00000-11100ALLOCATE K-9 HEALTH/DENTAL TO GEN FUND


906.62HEALTH INSURANCE252-52100-50163ALLOCATE K-9 HEALTH/DENTAL TO GEN FUND
41.07DENTAL INSURANCE252-52100-50164ALLOCATE K-9 HEALTH/DENTAL TO GEN FUND


9.99K9 SUPPLIES252-52100-50434RECLASS OPERATING EXPENDITURES
665.00FUNDRAISING ITEMS252-52100-50436RECLASS OPERATING EXPENDITURES


674.99OPERATING EXPENSES252-52100-50340RECLASS OPERATING EXPENDITURES


2,570.372,570.37







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 6/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9687'   JE09/17/2023
GL Trx #: 198156


5,129.45INTEREST INCOME234-55100-48110TRANSFER INTEREST TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT
5,129.45INTEREST INCOME234-54420-48110TRANSFER INTEREST TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT


5,129.455,129.45


Ref Num1: '9688'   JE09/19/2023
GL Trx #: 198196


83.00BANK FEES100-51520-50411TO RECORD SAFETY DEPOSIT BOX RENTAL
83.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD SAFETY DEPOSIT BOX RENTAL


83.0083.00


Ref Num1: '9689'   JE09/19/2023
GL Trx #: 198197


28,574.73PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100DANE CO SPECIALS COLLECTED - TAX ROLL
28,081.68TAXES RECEIVABLE100-00000-13070DANE CO SPECIALS COLLECTED - TAX ROLL


493.05INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS100-88888-48130DANE CO SPECIALS COLLECTED - TAX ROLL


28,574.7328,574.73


Ref Num1: '9690'   JE09/19/2023
GL Trx #: 198199


0.03PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO CORRECT AUGUST SALES TAX AMOUNT 
0.03SALES TAX - RECREATION100-55300-50213-32400000TO CORRECT AUGUST SALES TAX AMOUNT 


0.030.03


Ref Num1: '9694'   JE09/19/2023
GL Trx #: 198201


162,120.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-53100-41110PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN WAGES RECLASS 
162,120.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-53300-41110PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN WAGES RECLASS 


162,120.00162,120.00







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 7/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9696'   JE09/19/2023
GL Trx #: 198348


531.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-FITNESS100-55300-50215-32450800ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
4,232.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-TENNIS100-55300-50215-32455000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
2,897.60OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-GOLF100-55300-50215-32455400ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


600.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-SOCCER-MINIBL100-55300-50215-32455900ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
550.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-BBAL BOYS100-55300-50215-32456300ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
375.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-BBAL-GIRLS100-55300-50215-32456400ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


3,196.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-FOOTBALL-FLAG100-55300-50215-32456500ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
1,128.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-YOUTH FITNESS100-55300-50215-32456700ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
3,380.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-OUTDOORS100-55300-50215-32456900ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
1,168.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-VOLLEYBALL100-55300-50215-32457000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
5,958.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-ENRICHMENT100-55300-50215-32457400ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


24,015.60OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-55300-50215ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


24,015.6024,015.60


Ref Num1: '9698'   JE09/19/2023
GL Trx #: 198349


180.00OPERATING EXPENSES-SOFTBALL-MENS100-55300-50340-32450300ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
949.75OPERATING EXPENSES-SOCCER-MINIBALL100-55300-50340-32455900ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
136.15OPERATING EXPENSES-BASKETBALL BOYS100-55300-50340-32456300ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


1,261.84OPERATING EXPENSES-FOOTBALL-FLAG-YOUTH100-55300-50340-32456500ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
375.00OPERATING EXPENSES-OUTDOORS100-55300-50340-32456900ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
430.54OPERATING EXPENSES-VOLLEYBALL100-55300-50340-32457000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


16,910.37OPERATING EXPENSES100-55300-50340ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
253.39OPERATING EXPENSES-RECREATION100-55300-50340-32400000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
339.17OPERATING EXPENSES-COMMUNITY GARDEN100-55300-50340-32453500ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


5,011.42OPERATING EXPENSES-SPONSORSHIP100-55300-50340-32453600ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
2,962.29OPERATING EXPENSES-PICKLEBALL100-55300-50340-32453800ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
1,285.60OPERATING EXPENSES-BASEBALL T-BALL100-55300-50340-32455800ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
3,495.22OPERATING EXPENSES-SKI CLUB100-55300-50340-32456200ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


230.00OPERATING EXPENSES-SOFTBALL GIRLS PEWEE100-55300-50340-32456600ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


16,910.3716,910.37







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 8/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9699'   JE09/19/2023
GL Trx #: 198350


280.53FICA TAXES100-55300-50160-32400000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
6.12FICA TAXES100-55300-50160-32450000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


38.30FICA TAXES100-55300-50160-32452200ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
23.71FICA TAXES100-55300-50160-32455100ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
41.51FICA TAXES100-55300-50160-32455900ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
24.09FICA TAXES100-55300-50160-32456500ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
47.43FICA TAXES100-55300-50160-32457000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


2,040.69FICA TAXES - TROLL BEACH100-55300-50160-32600000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
34.23FICA TAXES100-55300-50160-51300000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


2,536.61FICA TAXES100-55300-50160ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


2,536.612,536.61


Ref Num1: '9700'   JE09/19/2023
GL Trx #: 198351


1,061.19EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-RECREATION100-55300-50151-32400000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
9.42EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-REC-BBALL OPEN GYM100-55300-50151-32452200ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


23.72EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-REC-BASKETBALL INSRUCT100-55300-50151-32455100ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
280.00EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-REC-SOCCER MINIBALL100-55300-50151-32455900ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
187.70EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-REC-PARKS & OPEN SPACE100-55300-50151-51300000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


1,562.03EMPLOYEE BENEFITS100-55300-50151ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


1,562.031,562.03


Ref Num1: '9702'   JE09/19/2023
GL Trx #: 198352


80.00SEASONAL/TEMPORARY100-55300-50128-32450000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
624.00SEASONAL/TEMPORARY-REC-BBAL-OPEN GYM100-55300-50128-32452200ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
620.00SEASONAL/TEMPORARY-REC-BASKETBALL INSTRU100-55300-50128-32455100ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
262.50SEASONAL/TEMPORARY-REC-SOCCER-MINIBALL100-55300-50128-32455900ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
315.00SEASONAL/TEMPORARY-REC-FOOTBALL-FLAG100-55300-50128-32456500ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


1,901.50SEASONAL/TEMPORARY100-55300-50128ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


1,901.501,901.50







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 9/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9704'   JE09/20/2023
GL Trx #: 198353


200.00OUTSIDE SERVICES - CITY HALL100-53200-50215CITY BUILDINGS PROJECT ACCTS ELIMINATION
581.68OUTSIDE SERVICES - OPERA HOUSE100-53200-50216CITY BUILDINGS PROJECT ACCTS ELIMINATION


803.82OUTSIDE SERVICES - CITY HALL100-53200-50215-41900000CITY BUILDINGS PROJECT ACCTS ELIMINATION
22.14REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-53200-50350CITY BUILDINGS PROJECT ACCTS ELIMINATION


7,323.40OPERATING EXPENSES100-53200-50340CITY BUILDINGS PROJECT ACCTS ELIMINATION
7,323.40OPERATING EXPENSES100-53200-50340-41900000CITY BUILDINGS PROJECT ACCTS ELIMINATION


3,056.30REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-53200-50350CITY BUILDINGS PROJECT ACCTS ELIMINATION
3,056.30REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-53200-50350-41900000CITY BUILDINGS PROJECT ACCTS ELIMINATION


4,861.36REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE - CITY HALL100-53200-50351CITY BUILDINGS PROJECT ACCTS ELIMINATION
4,861.36REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE - CITY HALL100-53200-50351-41900000CITY BUILDINGS PROJECT ACCTS ELIMINATION


16,044.8816,044.88


Ref Num1: '9705'   JE09/20/2023
GL Trx #: 198354


46.00FUND BAL REST POLICE100-00000-39620BUDDY BAGS TO NATIONAL NIGHT OUT - JENKS
46.00FUND BAL ASSIGN POLICE100-00000-39820BUDDY BAGS TO NATIONAL NIGHT OUT - JENKS


46.0046.00


Ref Num1: '9707'   JE09/20/2023
GL Trx #: 198355


2,192.24HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-55300-50152ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
2,192.24HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-55300-50152-32400000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


255.89WRS - GENERAL100-55300-50161ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
255.89WRS - GENERAL100-55300-50161-32400000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


7.27LIFE INSURANCE100-55300-50165ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
7.27LIFE INSURANCE100-55300-50165-32400000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


918.00TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-55300-50212ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
918.00TRAVEL/CONFERENCE -RECREATION100-55300-50212-32400000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


5,296.06SALES TAX100-55300-50213ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
5,296.06SALES TAX - RECREATION100-55300-50213-32400000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


354.09MISC EXPENSES100-55300-50300ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
354.09MISC EXPENSES-RECREATION100-55300-50300-32400000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


673.79ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-55300-50315ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
673.79ADS & PUBLICATIONS - RECREATION100-55300-50315-32400000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


8,116.09OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-4100-55300-50344ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
8,116.09OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET100-55300-50344-32400000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


17,813.4317,813.43







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 10/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9709'   JE09/20/2023
GL Trx #: 198356


14.01HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-55300-50152ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
14.01HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE-REC100-55300-50152-51300000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


31.38WRS - GENERAL100-55300-50161ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
31.38WRS - GENERAL100-55300-50161-51300000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


0.90LIFE INSURANCE100-55300-50165ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
0.90LIFE INSURANCE100-55300-50165-51300000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


747.44TELEPHONE100-55300-50210ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
747.44TELEPHONE - PARKS & OPEN SPACES100-55300-50210-51300000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


4,058.70MISC EXPENSES100-55300-50300ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
4,058.70MISC EXPENSES - PARKS & OPEN SPACES100-55300-50300-51300000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


4,852.434,852.43


Ref Num1: '9711'   JE09/20/2023
GL Trx #: 198357


81,903.57FSAYC CONTRIBUTION - YOUTH CENTER100-55400-48519-32500000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
81,903.57FSAYC CONTRIBUTION100-55400-48519ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


11,882.00WAGES - PART TIME100-55400-50127ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
11,882.00WAGES - PART TIME - YOUTH CENTER100-55400-50127-32500000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


1,156.03EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55400-50151ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
1,156.03EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - YOUTH CENTER100-55400-50151-32500000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


2,182.90HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-55400-50152ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
2,182.90HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE - YOUTH CENTER100-55400-50152-32500000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


1,182.11FICA TAXES100-55400-50160ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
1,182.11FICA TAXES100-55400-50160-32500000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


291.69WRS - GENERAL100-55400-50161ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
291.69WRS - GENERAL100-55400-50161-32500000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


13.60LIFE INSURANCE100-55400-50165ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
13.60LIFE INSURANCE100-55400-50165-32500000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


4,505.06RENT EXPENSE100-55400-50316ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS
4,505.06RENT EXPENSE - YOUTH CENTER100-55400-50316-32500000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - REC PROGRAMS


103,116.96103,116.96


Ref Num1: '9714'   JE09/20/2023
GL Trx #: 198358


2,073.80TELEPHONE100-52200-50210ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - FIRE
2,073.80TELEPHONE100-52200-50210-31900000ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - FIRE


2,073.802,073.80


Ref Num1: '9716'   JE09/20/2023
GL Trx #: 198450


75,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING207-00000-11100MOVE FROM WISC TO CHECKING
75,000.00WISC INVESTMENT FUND207-00000-11302MOVE FROM WISC TO CHECKING


75,000.0075,000.00







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 11/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9717'   JE09/20/2023
GL Trx #: 198451


20,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING234-00000-11100MOVE FROM WISC TO CHECKING
20,000.00WISC INVESTMENT FUND234-00000-11302MOVE FROM WISC TO CHECKING


20,000.0020,000.00


Ref Num1: '9718'   JE09/20/2023
GL Trx #: 198452


1,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING225-00000-11100TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING
1,000.00WISC INVESTMENT FUND225-00000-11302TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING


1,000.001,000.00


Ref Num1: '9720'   JE09/20/2023
GL Trx #: 198453


2,465.56TELEPHONE100-53300-50210ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - STREETS
2,465.56TELEPHONE100-53300-50210-31200000ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - STREETS


2,465.562,465.56


Ref Num1: '9722'   JE09/20/2023
GL Trx #: 198454


37,221.89OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53300-50215ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - STREETS
37,221.89CONTRACTED SERVICES/URBAN FORESTRY100-53300-50215-50500000ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - STREETS


37,221.8937,221.89


Ref Num1: '9724'   JE09/20/2023
GL Trx #: 198455


936.16REC PROGRAM FEES100-55300-46750-32450000ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS
635.00REC PROGRAM FEES100-55300-46750-32450800ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS
540.00REC PROGRAM FEES100-55300-46750-32452100ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS
139.00REC PROGRAM FEES100-55300-46750-32452200ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS


1,640.00REC PROGRAM FEES100-55300-46750-32453500ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS
18,560.00REC PROGRAM FEES100-55300-46750-32453600ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS


135.00REC PROGRAM FEES100-55300-46750-32453700ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS
5,064.00REC PROGRAM FEES100-55300-46750-32453800ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS


27,379.16REC PROGRAM FEES100-55300-46750ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS


27,514.1627,514.16







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 12/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9726'   JE09/20/2023
GL Trx #: 198456


5,709.49REC INSTRUCTION FEES - TENNIS 100-55300-46752-32455000ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS
1,326.28REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKETBALL100-55300-46752-32455100ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS
3,599.50REC INSTRUCTION FEES-GOLF100-55300-46752-32455400ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS
4,371.98REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASEBALL T-BALL100-55300-46752-32455800ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS
7,649.21REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER-MINIBALL100-55300-46752-32455900ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS
3,470.00REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SKI CLUB100-55300-46752-32456200ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS
1,195.00REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKETBALL BOYS100-55300-46752-32456300ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS


170.00REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKETBALL GIRLS100-55300-46752-32456400ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS
13,571.36REC INSTRUCTION FEES-FOOTBALL-YOUTH FLAG100-55300-46752-32456500ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS
1,705.01REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOFTBALL GIRLS-PEWE100-55300-46752-32456600ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS
1,019.99REC INSTRUCTION FEES-YOUTH FITNESS100-55300-46752-32456700ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS


65.00REC INSTRUCTION FEES-VOLLEYBALL100-55300-46752-32457000ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS
9,134.51REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICHMENT100-55300-46752-32457400ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS


52,987.33REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-55300-46752ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - REC PROGRAMS


52,987.3352,987.33


Ref Num1: '9727'   JE09/20/2023
GL Trx #: 198457


6,608.01WAGES100-55500-50120ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - IT
6,608.01WAGES100-55500-50120-50100000ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - IT


6,608.016,608.01


Ref Num1: '9729'   JE09/20/2023
GL Trx #: 198458


2,379.21TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-56300-50212ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - PLANNING
2,379.21TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-56300-50212-32200000ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - PLANNING


2,379.212,379.21


Ref Num1: '9732'   JE09/21/2023
GL Trx #: 198664


66,454.23ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE224-00000-13010AUGUST 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE
66,454.23STORMWATER USER FEES224-53300-46300AUGUST 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE


2,773.83STOUGHTON UTILITIES FEES224-53300-50217AUGUST 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE
2,773.83ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE224-00000-13010AUGUST 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE


69,228.0669,228.06







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 13/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9733'   JE09/21/2023
GL Trx #: 198665


25,479.56WAGES100-53100-50120WAGNER 2023 WAGE TRANSFER
1,929.97FICA TAXES100-53100-50160WAGNER 2023 WAGE TRANSFER
1,732.57WRS - GENERAL100-53100-50161WAGNER 2023 WAGE TRANSFER


533.00DENTAL INSURANCE100-53100-50164WAGNER 2023 WAGE TRANSFER
7,720.13HEALTH INSURANCE100-53100-50163WAGNER 2023 WAGE TRANSFER


26.85LIFE INSURANCE100-53100-50165WAGNER 2023 WAGE TRANSFER
25,479.56WAGES100-53300-50120WAGNER 2023 WAGE TRANSFER
1,929.97FICA TAXES100-53300-50160WAGNER 2023 WAGE TRANSFER
1,732.57WRS - GENERAL100-53300-50161WAGNER 2023 WAGE TRANSFER


533.00DENTAL INSURANCE100-53300-50164WAGNER 2023 WAGE TRANSFER
7,720.13HEALTH INSURANCE100-53300-50163WAGNER 2023 WAGE TRANSFER


26.85LIFE INSURANCE100-53300-50165WAGNER 2023 WAGE TRANSFER


37,422.0837,422.08


Ref Num1: '9734'   JE09/21/2023
GL Trx #: 198666


44,663.14SALARIES100-53100-50110HEBERT 2023 WAGE TRANSFER
3,139.70FICA TAXES100-53100-50160HEBERT 2023 WAGE TRANSFER
3,037.09WRS - GENERAL100-53100-50161HEBERT 2023 WAGE TRANSFER


424.98DENTAL INSURANCE100-53100-50164HEBERT 2023 WAGE TRANSFER
9,379.74HEALTH INSURANCE100-53100-50163HEBERT 2023 WAGE TRANSFER


41.38LIFE INSURANCE100-53100-50165HEBERT 2023 WAGE TRANSFER
44,663.14SALARIES100-53300-50110HEBERT 2023 WAGE TRANSFER
3,139.70FICA TAXES100-53300-50160HEBERT 2023 WAGE TRANSFER
3,037.09WRS - GENERAL100-53300-50161HEBERT 2023 WAGE TRANSFER


424.98DENTAL INSURANCE100-53300-50164HEBERT 2023 WAGE TRANSFER
9,379.74HEALTH INSURANCE100-53300-50163HEBERT 2023 WAGE TRANSFER


41.38LIFE INSURANCE100-53300-50165HEBERT 2023 WAGE TRANSFER


60,686.0360,686.03


Ref Num1: '9735'   JE09/22/2023
GL Trx #: 198668


150.00DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS100-51400-50320TRANSFER DUES TO CORRECT ACCOUNT
150.00MEMBERSHIP DUES100-51400-50420TRANSFER DUES TO CORRECT ACCOUNT


150.00150.00


Ref Num1: '9736'   JE09/22/2023
GL Trx #: 198669


1,000.00VIDEO PRODUCTION SERVICES100-55500-46759RECLASS MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT CHARGES
1,000.00CHARGES TO MUNICIPALITIES100-55500-47302RECLASS MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT CHARGES


1,000.001,000.00







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 14/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9737'   JE09/22/2023
GL Trx #: 198670


5.96EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55500-50151-40100000INFO TECH BENEFITS RECLASS 09-22-2023
29.37EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55500-50151-40300000INFO TECH BENEFITS RECLASS 09-22-2023


2,145.12EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55500-50151-42000000INFO TECH BENEFITS RECLASS 09-22-2023
631.47EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55500-50151-50100000INFO TECH BENEFITS RECLASS 09-22-2023


3,601.12HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-55500-50152-42000000INFO TECH BENEFITS RECLASS 09-22-2023
677.52HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-55500-50152-50100000INFO TECH BENEFITS RECLASS 09-22-2023


1,446.31FICA TAXES100-55500-50160INFO TECH BENEFITS RECLASS 09-22-2023
1,286.72WRS - GENERAL100-55500-50161INFO TECH BENEFITS RECLASS 09-22-2023
4,058.53HEALTH INSURANCE100-55500-50163INFO TECH BENEFITS RECLASS 09-22-2023


220.11DENTAL INSURANCE100-55500-50164INFO TECH BENEFITS RECLASS 09-22-2023
78.89LIFE INSURANCE100-55500-50165INFO TECH BENEFITS RECLASS 09-22-2023


7,090.567,090.56


Ref Num1: '9738'   JE09/22/2023
GL Trx #: 198671


4.50FICA TAXES100-56300-50160ELIM INATE PROJECT ACCTS PLANNING9/22/23
4.50WRS - GENERAL100-56300-50161-20740000ELIM INATE PROJECT ACCTS PLANNING9/22/23


4.504.50


Ref Num1: '9739'   JE09/22/2023
GL Trx #: 198672


1,116.92FICA TAXES245-55190-50160RECLASS OPERA HOUSE JANUARY BENEFITS
996.24WRS - GENERAL245-55190-50161RECLASS OPERA HOUSE JANUARY BENEFITS


3,358.28HEALTH INSURANCE245-55190-50163RECLASS OPERA HOUSE JANUARY BENEFITS
220.11DENTAL INSURANCE245-55190-50164RECLASS OPERA HOUSE JANUARY BENEFITS
26.21LIFE INSURANCE245-55190-50165RECLASS OPERA HOUSE JANUARY BENEFITS


2,139.37EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 245-55190-50151-50200000RECLASS OPERA HOUSE JANUARY BENEFITS
3,578.39HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE245-55190-50152-50200000RECLASS OPERA HOUSE JANUARY BENEFITS


5,717.765,717.76







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 15/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9741'   JE09/23/2023
GL Trx #: 198673


1,511.19FICA TAXES100-52200-50160RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS FIRE DEPT 2023
285.76WRS - GENERAL100-52200-50161RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS FIRE DEPT 2023


1,675.98WRS - PROTECTIVE100-52200-50162RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS FIRE DEPT 2023
2,641.26HEALTH INSURANCE100-52200-50163RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS FIRE DEPT 2023


160.02DENTAL INSURANCE100-52200-50164RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS FIRE DEPT 2023
53.50LIFE INSURANCE100-52200-50165RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS FIRE DEPT 2023


2,262.36EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52200-50151-31800000RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS FIRE DEPT 2023
279.79EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52200-50151-31900000RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS FIRE DEPT 2023
984.28EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52200-50151-32000000RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS FIRE DEPT 2023


1,826.20HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-52200-50152-31800000RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS FIRE DEPT 2023
53.10HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-52200-50152-31900000RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS FIRE DEPT 2023


921.98HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-52200-50152-32000000RECLASS JANUARY BENEFITS FIRE DEPT 2023


6,327.716,327.71


Ref Num1: '9742'   JE09/23/2023
GL Trx #: 198674


15,877.29BUILDING & GROUNDS100-52200-50245ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - FIRE DEPT
15,877.29BUILDING & GROUNDS100-52200-50245-41900000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - FIRE DEPT


576.00DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS100-52200-50320ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - FIRE DEPT
576.00DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS100-52200-50320-31800000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCTS - FIRE DEPT


16,453.2916,453.29


Ref Num1: '9744'   JE09/24/2023
GL Trx #: 198675


20.18GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES249-00000-46420TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT
20.18GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES249-53620-46420TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT


20.1820.18


Ref Num1: '9745'   JE09/25/2023
GL Trx #: 198676


4.50FICA TAXES100-56300-50160ELIM INATE PROJECT ACCTS PLANNING9/22/23
4.50WRS - GENERAL100-56300-50161-20740000ELIM INATE PROJECT ACCTS PLANNING9/22/23


4.504.50


Ref Num1: '9746'   JE09/25/2023
GL Trx #: 198692


143.00REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICHMENT100-55300-46752-32457400REALLOCATE VOIDED CHECK - NO ACTIVITY #
143.00REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-55300-46752REALLOCATE VOIDED CHECK - NO ACTIVITY #


143.00143.00







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 16/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9747'   JE09/25/2023
GL Trx #: 198693


174.42TAX OVERPAYMENTS100-00000-21102STALE CHECK #73155 - ANTHONY ROMAN
174.42UNCLAIMED FUNDS100-00000-21200STALE CHECK #73155 - ANTHONY ROMAN


174.42174.42


Ref Num1: '9748'   JE09/25/2023
GL Trx #: 198694


13.00LIBRARY FEES215-00000-46710STALE CHECK #73493 - RICHARD CLAUS
13.00UNCLAIMED FUNDS100-00000-21200STALE CHECK #73493 - RICHARD CLAUS
13.00PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100STALE CHECK #73493 - RICHARD CLAUS


13.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100STALE CHECK #73493 - RICHARD CLAUS


26.0026.00


Ref Num1: '9749'   JE09/25/2023
GL Trx #: 198695


25.20COURT FINES100-00000-22210STALE CHECK #74165 - SARAH CAPIK
25.20UNCLAIMED FUNDS100-00000-21200STALE CHECK #74165 - SARAH CAPIK


25.2025.20


Ref Num1: '9750'   JE09/25/2023
GL Trx #: 198696


110.00OPERATING EXPENSES100-51400-50340-41200000STALE CHECK #74544 - CINEMA CREAMERY LLC
110.00UNCLAIMED FUNDS100-00000-21200STALE CHECK #74544 - CINEMA CREAMERY LLC


110.00110.00


Ref Num1: '9751'   JE09/25/2023
GL Trx #: 198697


180.00MEALS100-52100-50425STALE CHECK #74917 - RUNNING WITH SWEETS
180.00UNCLAIMED FUNDS100-00000-21200STALE CHECK #74917 - RUNNING WITH SWEETS


180.00180.00


Ref Num1: '9752'   JE09/25/2023
GL Trx #: 198708


200.00ACCTS REC - AMBULANCE603-00000-13016STALE CHECK #74955 - JIMMIE JOHNSON
200.00UNCLAIMED FUNDS100-00000-21200STALE CHECK #74955 - JIMMIE JOHNSON
200.00PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100STALE CHECK #74955 - JIMMIE JOHNSON


200.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100STALE CHECK #74955 - JIMMIE JOHNSON


400.00400.00







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 17/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9753'   JE09/25/2023
GL Trx #: 198709


15.99LIBRARY FEES215-00000-46710STALE CHECK #75018 - E.P. HANSEN
15.99UNCLAIMED FUNDS100-00000-21200STALE CHECK #75018 - E.P. HANSEN
15.99PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100STALE CHECK #75018 - E.P. HANSEN


15.99PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100STALE CHECK #75018 - E.P. HANSEN


31.9831.98


Ref Num1: '9754'   JE09/25/2023
GL Trx #: 198710


12.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210STALE CHECK #75151 - JOSEY BROWN
12.00UNCLAIMED FUNDS100-00000-21200STALE CHECK #75151 - JOSEY BROWN


12.0012.00


Ref Num1: '9755'   JE09/25/2023
GL Trx #: 198711


16.99LIBRARY FEES215-00000-46710STALE CHECK #75375 - ELIOT ZOELLNER-STUB
16.99UNCLAIMED FUNDS100-00000-21200STALE CHECK #75375 - ELIOT ZOELLNER-STUB


16.99PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100STALE CHECK #75375 - ELIOT ZOELLNER-STUB
16.99PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100STALE CHECK #75375 - ELIOT ZOELLNER-STUB


33.9833.98


Ref Num1: '9756'   JE09/25/2023
GL Trx #: 198712


149.66PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223001STALE CHECK #76132 - MARJORIE SCHUETT
149.66UNCLAIMED FUNDS100-00000-21200STALE CHECK #76132 - MARJORIE SCHUETT
149.66PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100STALE CHECK #76132 - MARJORIE SCHUETT


149.66PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100STALE CHECK #76132 - MARJORIE SCHUETT


299.32299.32


Ref Num1: '9757'   JE09/25/2023
GL Trx #: 198713


200.00ACCTS REC - AMBULANCE603-00000-13016STALE CHECK #76469 - WILLARD MCLIMANS
200.00UNCLAIMED FUNDS100-00000-21200STALE CHECK #76469 - WILLARD MCLIMANS


200.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100STALE CHECK #76469 - WILLARD MCLIMANS
200.00PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100STALE CHECK #76469 - WILLARD MCLIMANS


400.00400.00







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 18/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9758'   JE09/26/2023
GL Trx #: 198714


3,855.25FED GRANT - NUTRITION CONGREGATE MEALS100-54600-43335THIRD QUARTER ALLOCATION
1,463.50FED GRANT - NUTRITION HOME DELIVERED MEA100-54600-43336THIRD QUARTER ALLOCATION


3,855.25DC - CONGREGATE MEAL CHARGES100-54600-47362THIRD QUARTER ALLOCATION
1,463.50DC - HOME DELIVERED MEAL CHARGES100-54600-47363THIRD QUARTER ALLOCATION


5,318.755,318.75


Ref Num1: '9761'   JE09/26/2023
GL Trx #: 198716


1,351.50FIELD TRIPS232-54600-50463RECLASS BREWER FIELD TRIP BUS PAYMENT
1,351.50OPERATING EXPENSES232-54600-50340RECLASS BREWER FIELD TRIP BUS PAYMENT


1,351.501,351.50


Ref Num1: '9760'   JE09/26/2023
GL Trx #: 198717


2,719.88UTILITIES100-54600-50220REALLOCATE ANNEX UTILITY CHARGES
2,719.88UTILITIES-SENIOR CENTER ANNEX100-53200-50221REALLOCATE ANNEX UTILITY CHARGES


2,719.882,719.88


Ref Num1: '9765'   JE09/26/2023
GL Trx #: 198720


95,139.05INTEREST INCOME400-00000-48110RECLASSIFTY INTEREST INCOME
95,139.05INTEREST INCOME400-53300-48110RECLASSIFTY INTEREST INCOME


95,139.0595,139.05







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 19/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9766'   JE09/26/2023
GL Trx #: 198721


2,061.48HEALTH INSURANCE100-55300-50163ADJUST REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 09/26/2023
158.78DENTAL INSURANCE100-55300-50164ADJUST REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 09/26/2023


2,206.25HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-55300-50152ADJUST REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 09/26/2023
14.01HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-55300-50152-32600000ADJUST REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 09/26/2023


2,061.48HEALTH INSURANCE100-55400-50163ADJUST REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 09/26/2023
121.42DENTAL INSURANCE100-55400-50164ADJUST REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 09/26/2023


2,182.90HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-55400-50152ADJUST REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 09/26/2023
791.65FICA TAXES100-55300-50160ADJUST REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 09/26/2023
164.51FICA TAXES100-55300-50160ADJUST REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 09/26/2023
720.74WRS - GENERAL100-55300-50161ADJUST REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 09/26/2023
36.33WRS - GENERAL100-55300-50161ADJUST REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 09/26/2023


36.33WRS - GENERAL100-55300-50161-32600000ADJUST REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 09/26/2023
11.00LIFE INSURANCE100-55300-50165ADJUST REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 09/26/2023
1.04LIFE INSURANCE100-55300-50165ADJUST REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 09/26/2023


1.04LIFE INSURANCE100-55300-50165-32600000ADJUST REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 09/26/2023
1,562.03EMPLOYEE BENEFITS100-55300-50151ADJUST REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 09/26/2023


125.87EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-TROLL BEACH100-55300-50151-32600000ADJUST REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 09/26/2023
599.43FICA TAXES100-55400-50160ADJUST REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 09/26/2023
95.77FICA TAXES100-55400-50160ADJUST REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 09/26/2023


449.02WRS - GENERAL100-55400-50161ADJUST REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 09/26/2023
11.81LIFE INSURANCE100-55400-50165ADJUST REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 09/26/2023


1,156.03EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55400-50151ADJUST REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 09/26/2023
2,001.03FICA TAXES - TROLL BEACH100-55300-50160-32600000ADJUST REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 09/26/2023


2,001.03FICA TAXES100-55300-50160ADJUST REC PROGRAMS BENEFITS 09/26/2023


9,285.499,285.49


Ref Num1: '9767'   JE09/26/2023
GL Trx #: 198722


6,248.82CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT100-55400-50810RECLASS SAYC CAMERA PROJECT
6,248.82SMALL ITEMS OF EQUIPMENT100-55400-50428RECLASS SAYC CAMERA PROJECT


6,248.826,248.82


Ref Num1: '9768'   JE09/27/2023
GL Trx #: 198723


500,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100TRANSFER FROM CREDIT CARD TO CHECKING 
500,000.00US BANK - CC245-00000-11102TRANSFER FROM CREDIT CARD TO CHECKING 


500,000.00500,000.00


Ref Num1: '9770'   JE09/27/2023
GL Trx #: 198724


1,550.50EQUIP RENTAL/LEASE100-55200-50290ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - PARKS
1,550.50EQUIP RENTAL/LEASE100-55200-50290-31500000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - PARKS


1,550.501,550.50







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 20/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9771'   JE09/27/2023
GL Trx #: 198726


853.51TROLL BEACH FEES100-55300-46751RECLASS TROLL BEACH REVENUES 09/27/2023
853.51TROLL BEACH FEES100-55300-46751-32600000RECLASS TROLL BEACH REVENUES 09/27/2023


853.51853.51


Ref Num1: '9773'   JE09/27/2023
GL Trx #: 198733


7,392.89PARK RESERVATIONS100-55300-46720REC PROGAM POJ ACCT ELIMINATE 9/27/23
7,392.89PARK RESERVATIONS100-55300-46720-51300000REC PROGAM POJ ACCT ELIMINATE 9/27/23


200.00OPERATING EXPENSES-TROLL BEACH100-55300-50340-32600000REC PROGAM POJ ACCT ELIMINATE 9/27/23
200.00OPERATING EXPENSES-SWIMMING100-55300-50340-32650200REC PROGAM POJ ACCT ELIMINATE 9/27/23


7,592.897,592.89


Ref Num1: '9774'   JE09/27/2023
GL Trx #: 198734


40,042.38PERSONAL PROPERTY AID205-56400-43431PERSONAL PROPERTY CORRECTION 09/27/2023
40,042.38PRIMARY CHECKING205-00000-11100PERSONAL PROPERTY CORRECTION 09/27/2023


40,042.38PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PERSONAL PROPERTY CORRECTION 09/27/2023
40,042.38PERSONAL PROPERTY AID100-88888-43431PERSONAL PROPERTY CORRECTION 09/27/2023


80,084.7680,084.76


Ref Num1: '9775'   JE09/28/2023
GL Trx #: 198923


4,582.64SALARIES100-55300-50110MOVE YOUTH CENTER WAGES TO REC WAGES
4,582.64SALARIES100-55400-50110MOVE YOUTH CENTER WAGES TO REC WAGES


4,582.644,582.64


Ref Num1: '9777'   JE09/28/2023
GL Trx #: 199005


245.40RESERVED - BAILEY SISTER CEMETERY 225-00000-34028RECLASS BEGINNING FUND BALANCES
24,100.34FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED225-00000-39600RECLASS BEGINNING FUND BALANCES


23,854.94FUND BALANCE COMMITTED225-00000-39700RECLASS BEGINNING FUND BALANCES
4.04INTEREST225-54910-48109RECLASS TO CORRECT ACCOUNT


4.04INTEREST INCOME225-54910-48110RECLASS TO CORRECT ACCOUNT


24,104.3824,104.38


Ref Num1: '9778'   JE09/28/2023
GL Trx #: 199006


18.49INTEREST INCOME261-55100-48110REMOVE ACTIVITY FROM DEPT 55100
18.49INTEREST INCOME261-56720-48110REMOVE ACTIVITY FROM DEPT 55100


607.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICES261-56720-50405REMOVE ACTIVITY FROM DEPT 55100
607.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICES261-55100-50405REMOVE ACTIVITY FROM DEPT 55100


625.99625.99







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 21/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9779'   JE09/28/2023
GL Trx #: 199007


52.02FED GRANT - ARPA254-54600-43310ADJUST SENIOR CENTER ACTIVITY
52.02UNEARNED REVENUE254-00000-28500ADJUST SENIOR CENTER ACTIVITY


100,000.00UNEARNED REVENUE254-00000-28500RECOGNIZE SACF CONTRIBUTION
100,000.00FED GRANT - ARPA254-54980-43310RECOGNIZE SACF CONTRIBUTION


100,052.02100,052.02


Ref Num1: '9781'   JE09/29/2023
GL Trx #: 199008


26,728.99DEPT CHG - UTILITY RENT411-53200-47450
26,728.99RENT INCOME - UTILITY BLDG411-53200-48200


26,728.9926,728.99


Ref Num1: '9352'   JE09/30/2023
GL Trx #: 192355


60,573.33PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS215-00000-41110RECLASS SEPTEMBER PROPERTY TAX
60,573.33PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS215-55110-41110RECLASS SEPTEMBER PROPERTY TAX


60,573.3360,573.33


Ref Num1: '9441'   JE09/30/2023
GL Trx #: 193837


4,333.33DEPRECIATION EXPENSE603-52300-50599SEPTEMBER ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION
4,333.33ACCUM DEPRECIATION603-00000-18900SEPTEMBER ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION


4,333.334,333.33


Ref Num1: '9465'   JE09/30/2023
GL Trx #: 193874


4,291.67PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-53300-41110SEPTEMBER FLEET MAINTENANCE REVENUE RECL
4,291.67PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-53305-41110SEPTEMBER FLEET MAINTENANCE REVENUE RECL


4,291.674,291.67


Ref Num1: '9785'   JE09/30/2023
GL Trx #: 199210


158.33PAYING AGENT FEE205-56400-50635RECLASS ASSOCIATED BANK FEES
158.33FILING FEES205-56400-50423RECLASS ASSOCIATED BANK FEES


158.33158.33


Ref Num1: '9786'   JE09/30/2023
GL Trx #: 199211


7,548.20EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE208-56400-50214
7,548.20EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE208-56400-50214


7,548.207,548.20







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 22/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9788'   JE09/30/2023
GL Trx #: 199213


7,548.20EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE208-56400-50214RECLASS FENCE RENTAL
7,548.20OPERATING EXPENSES208-57310-50340RECLASS FENCE RENTAL


7,548.207,548.20


Ref Num1: '9789'   JE09/30/2023
GL Trx #: 199216


168,161.73DUE TO GENERAL FUND208-00000-25100FUND 208 NEGATIVE CASH RECLASS 09-30-23
168,161.73PRIMARY CHECKING208-00000-11100FUND 208 NEGATIVE CASH RECLASS 09-30-23


168,161.73PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100FUND 208 NEGATIVE CASH RECLASS 09-30-23
168,161.73DUE FROM TIF #8100-00000-15208FUND 208 NEGATIVE CASH RECLASS 09-30-23


336,323.46336,323.46


Ref Num1: '9792'   JE09/30/2023
GL Trx #: 199217


609,086.89FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED270-00000-39800RECLASS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE PER AUDIT
609,086.89FUND BALANCE COMMITTED270-00000-39700RECLASS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE PER AUDIT


2,388.79CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK270-00000-42100RECLASS FROM DEPT 00000 TO DEPT 53300
113.84INTEREST ON TAXES270-00000-48112RECLASS FROM DEPT 00000 TO DEPT 53300


2,388.79CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK270-53300-42100RECLASS FROM DEPT 00000 TO DEPT 53300
113.84INTEREST ON TAXES270-53300-48112RECLASS FROM DEPT 00000 TO DEPT 53300


19,000.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS270-53300-41110CORRECT PROPERTY TAX ACTIVITY
19,000.00TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND270-53300-50930CORRECT PROPERTY TAX ACTIVITY


344,985.00TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND270-53300-50930TRANSFER AS PER ADOPTED BUDGET
344,985.00PRIMARY CHECKING270-00000-11100TRANSFER AS PER ADOPTED BUDGET


344,985.00PRIMARY CHECKING400-00000-11100TRANSFER AS PER ADOPTED BUDGET
344,985.00TRANSFER IN - SP ASSESSMENT400-53300-49226TRANSFER AS PER ADOPTED BUDGET


1,320,559.521,320,559.52


Ref Num1: '9790'   JE09/30/2023
GL Trx #: 199218


3,117.60DEF INFLOW - CURB AND GUTTER270-00000-26200TO RECORD SEPTEMBER ACTIVITY 
3,117.60SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C & G270-00000-12601TO RECORD SEPTEMBER ACTIVITY 


3,117.603,117.60


Ref Num1: '9793'   JE09/30/2023
GL Trx #: 199357


225.29US BANK - CC215-00000-11102TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO LIBRARY
187.89LIBRARY FEES215-55110-46710TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO LIBRARY
37.40COPY MACHINE215-55110-46712TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO LIBRARY


25.82US BANK - CC217-00000-11102TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO LIBRARY
25.82DONATIONS217-55110-48500TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO LIBRARY


251.11251.11







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 23/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9800'   JE09/30/2023
GL Trx #: 199364


66.39US BANK - CC245-00000-11102TO RECORD INTEREST - O.H.
66.39INTEREST INCOME245-00000-48110-50200000TO RECORD INTEREST - O.H.


66.3966.39


Ref Num1: '9801'   JE09/30/2023
GL Trx #: 199365


16,172.32OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2245-55190-50216-50200000TO RECORD MERCHANT FEES -O.H.
16,172.32US BANK - CC245-00000-11102TO RECORD MERCHANT FEES -O.H.


16,172.3216,172.32


Ref Num1: '9804'   JE09/30/2023
GL Trx #: 199368


36.90ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-55300-50315TO RECORD COPIER USAGE
117.18OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPARTMENT100-56300-50340TO RECORD COPIER USAGE


158.88OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310TO RECORD COPIER USAGE
4.80OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51440-50310TO RECORD COPIER USAGE


158.88158.88


Ref Num1: '9805'   JE09/30/2023
GL Trx #: 199369


120.03POSTAGE100-51200-50211RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE
3.15POSTAGE100-51440-50211RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE


70.41POSTAGE100-52100-50211RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE
70.89POSTAGE100-54600-50211RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE
51.36POSTAGE100-55300-50211RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE
7.56POSTAGE100-51420-50211RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE


193.02POSTAGE100-51510-50211RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE
82.62POSTAGE100-56300-50211RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE
18.90POSTAGE234-54420-50211RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE


18.90PRIMARY CHECKING234-00000-11100RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE
4.11POSTAGE603-52300-50211RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE


4.11PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE
689.64PREPAID POSTAGE100-00000-12560RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE


0.63POSTAGE100-53300-50211RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE
47.25POSTAGE245-55190-50211-50210214RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE


47.25PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE
70.26PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE
0.63POSTAGE100-51400-50211RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE
0.63POSTAGE100-51550-50211RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE


18.45POSTAGE100-55500-50211RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE


759.90759.90







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 24/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9809'   JE09/30/2023
GL Trx #: 199475


3.01WISC INVESTMENT FUND400-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST
3.01INTEREST INCOME400-53300-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST


225.20WISC INVESTMENT FUND224-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST
225.20INTEREST INCOME224-53300-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST


228.21228.21







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 25/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9810'   JE09/30/2023
GL Trx #: 199476


32,299.82WISC INVESTMENT FUND100-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
32,299.82INTEREST INCOME100-88888-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


4,309.83WISC INVESTMENT FUND207-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
4,309.83INTEREST INCOME207-56400-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


902.70WISC INVESTMENT FUND217-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
902.70INTEREST INCOME217-55110-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,900.70WISC INVESTMENT FUND223-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,900.70INTEREST INCOME223-60001-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


103.46WISC INVESTMENT FUND225-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
103.46INTEREST INCOME225-54910-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,932.90WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK SINKING603-52310-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,932.90INTEREST INCOME603-52310-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,230.70WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP SINKING603-52320-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,230.70INTEREST INCOME603-52320-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


103.00WISC INVESTMENT FUND231-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
103.00INTEREST INCOME231-54600-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


944.43WISC INVESTMENT FUND232-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
944.43INTEREST INCOME232-54600-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,652.54WISC INVESTMENT FUND234-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,652.54INTEREST INCOME234-54420-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


95.20WISC INVESTMENT FUND242-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
95.20INTEREST INCOME242-52200-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


2,728.62WISC INVESTMENT FUND805-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
2,728.62INTEREST INCOME805-52200-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


2,085.06WISC INVESTMENT FUND270-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
2,085.06INTEREST INCOME270-53300-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


8,250.46WISC INVESTMENT FUND400-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
8,250.46INTEREST INCOME400-53300-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,658.79WISC INVESTMENT FUND411-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,658.79INTEREST INCOME411-53200-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


558.83WISC INVESTMENT FUND224-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
558.83INTEREST INCOME224-53300-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


4,038.11WISC INVESTMENT FUND254-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
4,038.11INTEREST INCOME254-88888-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


68.15WISC INVESTMENT FUND603-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
68.15INTEREST INCOME603-52300-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,065.03WISC CD INVESTMENTS232-00000-11310TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,065.03INTEREST INCOME232-54600-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,277.63WISC INVESTMENT FUND410-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,277.63INTEREST INCOME410-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


67,205.9667,205.96







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 26/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9811'   JE09/30/2023
GL Trx #: 199477


1,825.70INTEREST INCOME100-88888-48110 RECORD MONTHLY INTEREST& MOVE LTD FUNDS
1,063,707.12WISC LTD 100-00000-11301 RECORD MONTHLY INTEREST& MOVE LTD FUNDS


1,065,532.82WISC INVESTMENT FUND100-00000-11302 RECORD MONTHLY INTEREST& MOVE LTD FUNDS


1,065,532.821,065,532.82


Ref Num1: '9814'   JE09/30/2023
GL Trx #: 199657


413.28LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL100-00000-11305TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST
413.28INTEREST INCOME100-88888-48110TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST


995.36LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL400-00000-11305TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST
995.36INTEREST INCOME400-53300-48110TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST


1,408.641,408.64


Ref Num1: '9815'   JE09/30/2023
GL Trx #: 199658


4,157.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210RECORD CITY SHARE OF COURT REVENUE
4,157.00COURT PENALTIES/COSTS100-51200-45100RECORD CITY SHARE OF COURT REVENUE


4,157.004,157.00


Ref Num1: '9817'   JE09/30/2023
GL Trx #: 199659


1,082.62SUNDAY HOURS215-55110-50128ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - LIBRARY
1,082.62SUNDAY HOURS215-55110-50128-20500000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - LIBRARY


6.18FICA TAXES215-55110-50160ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - LIBRARY
6.18FICA TAXES215-55110-50160-20500000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - LIBRARY


359.00REPAIR & MAINTENANCE215-55110-50250RECLASS NON-MATERIAL BUILDING IMPROVEMEN
359.00CHILDREN'S AREA REMODEL 215-55110-50810-22059000RECLASS NON-MATERIAL BUILDING IMPROVEMEN


1,080.67OPERATING EXPENSES215-55110-50340RECLASS AMAZON PURCHASES W.O INVOICE
1,080.67CHILDREN'S AREA REMODEL 215-55110-50810-22059000RECLASS AMAZON PURCHASES W/O INVOICE


316.88OPERATING EXPENSES215-55110-50340RECLASS NON-MATERIAL P-CARD PURCHASES
316.88CHILDREN'S AREA REMODEL 215-55110-50810-22059000RECLASS NON-MATERIAL P-CARD PURCHASES


2,845.352,845.35


Ref Num1: '9818'   JE09/30/2023
GL Trx #: 199660


71,005.13CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTMENTS100-53305-47460RECLASS CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTMENTS
71,005.13OPERATING EXPENSES100-53305-50340RECLASS CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTMENTS


71,005.1371,005.13







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 27/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '9824'   JE09/30/2023
GL Trx #: 199732


40,027.65PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECLASS NEGATIVE CASH 09/30/2023
40,042.38DUE FROM TIF # 5100-00000-15205RECLASS NEGATIVE CASH 09/30/2023


2.10DUE FROM TIF #  6100-00000-15206RECLASS NEGATIVE CASH 09/30/2023
12.63DUE FROM TID #9100-00000-15209RECLASS NEGATIVE CASH 09/30/2023


40,042.38PRIMARY CHECKING205-00000-11100RECLASS NEGATIVE CASH 09/30/2023
40,042.38DUE TO GENERAL FUND205-00000-25100RECLASS NEGATIVE CASH 09/30/2023


2.10PRIMARY CHECKING206-00000-11100RECLASS NEGATIVE CASH 09/30/2023
2.10DUE TO GENERAL FUND206-00000-25100RECLASS NEGATIVE CASH 09/30/2023


12.63PRIMARY CHECKING209-00000-11100RECLASS NEGATIVE CASH 09/30/2023
12.63DUE TO GENERAL FUND209-00000-25100RECLASS NEGATIVE CASH 09/30/2023


80,099.4980,099.49


9,529.50100-51400-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
15,416.67100-51300-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


120.03100-51200-50211POSTAGE
4,157.00100-51200-45100COURT PENALTIES/COSTS


2,676.00100-51200-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
52.47100-51100-50409COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL)


52.47100-51100-50310OFFICE SUPPLIES
4,083.75100-51100-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


46.00100-00000-39820FUND BAL ASSIGN POLICE
46.00100-00000-39620FUND BAL REST POLICE


460,376.50100-00000-26600DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES
4,257.02100-00000-22210COURT FINES


16.30100-00000-21573VISION CARE
23.44100-00000-21513MEDICARE PAYABLE


100.30100-00000-21512FICA PAYABLE
37.54100-00000-21511STATE WITHHOLDING TAXES
93.12100-00000-21510FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAXES


1,097.26100-00000-21200UNCLAIMED FUNDS
174.42100-00000-21102TAX OVERPAYMENTS


12.63100-00000-15209DUE FROM TID #9
168,161.73100-00000-15208DUE FROM TIF #8


2.10100-00000-15206DUE FROM TIF #  6
40,042.38100-00000-15205DUE FROM TIF # 5


28,081.68100-00000-13070TAXES RECEIVABLE
616.43100-00000-13014RECEIVABLE- PAYROLL


689.64100-00000-12560PREPAID POSTAGE
850.00100-00000-12550PREPAID EXPENSES
413.28100-00000-11305LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL


1,097,832.64100-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
1,063,707.12100-00000-11301WISC LTD 


202,992.37100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
TOTALS:


6,088,026.246,088,026.24







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 28/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


2,073.80100-52200-50210-31900000TELEPHONE
2,073.80100-52200-50210TELEPHONE


53.50100-52200-50165LIFE INSURANCE
160.02100-52200-50164DENTAL INSURANCE


2,641.26100-52200-50163HEALTH INSURANCE
1,675.98100-52200-50162WRS - PROTECTIVE


285.76100-52200-50161WRS - GENERAL
1,511.19100-52200-50160FICA TAXES


921.98100-52200-50152-32000000HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE
53.10100-52200-50152-31900000HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE


1,826.20100-52200-50152-31800000HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE
984.28100-52200-50151-32000000EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
279.79100-52200-50151-31900000EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 


2,262.36100-52200-50151-31800000EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
30,431.50100-52200-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


180.00100-52100-50425MEALS
1,110.65100-52100-50330VEHICLE EXPENSE


70.41100-52100-50211POSTAGE
41.07100-52100-50164DENTAL INSURANCE


906.62100-52100-50163HEALTH INSURANCE
61.87100-52100-50160FICA TAXES


808.96100-52100-50122WAGES - DISPATCH
62.82100-52100-45110BLOOD DRAW FEES


296,326.50100-52100-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
20,691.66100-51930-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


16.30100-51560-50175VISION INSURANCE
0.63100-51550-50211POSTAGE


22,334.50100-51550-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
344.93100-51520-50411BANK FEES


261.93100-51520-50401SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT
10,943.33100-51520-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


158.88100-51510-50310OFFICE SUPPLIES
193.02100-51510-50211POSTAGE


116.02100-51510-41222SALES TAX DISCOUNT
32,114.33100-51510-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


150.00100-51440-50448FACILITY RENTAL
170.00100-51440-50401SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT
150.00100-51440-50316RENT EXPENSE


4.80100-51440-50310OFFICE SUPPLIES
1,020.00100-51440-50215ELECTION WORKERS


3.15100-51440-50211POSTAGE
1,754.17100-51440-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


7.56100-51420-50211POSTAGE
13,290.50100-51420-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


150.00100-51400-50420MEMBERSHIP DUES
110.00100-51400-50340-41200000OPERATING EXPENSES
150.00100-51400-50320DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS


0.63100-51400-50211POSTAGE







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 29/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


1,463.50100-54600-43336FED GRANT - NUTRITION HOME DELIVERED MEA
3,855.25100-54600-43335FED GRANT - NUTRITION CONGREGATE MEALS


34,271.33100-54600-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
8,416.67100-53420-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
1,500.00100-53400-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
6,000.00100-53310-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


71,005.13100-53305-50340OPERATING EXPENSES
63,247.27100-53305-47460CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTMENTS


4,291.67100-53305-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
2,377.22100-53300-50340OPERATING EXPENSES


37,221.89100-53300-50215-50500000CONTRACTED SERVICES/URBAN FORESTRY
37,221.89100-53300-50215OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS


0.63100-53300-50211POSTAGE
2,465.56100-53300-50210-31200000TELEPHONE


2,465.56100-53300-50210TELEPHONE
68.23100-53300-50165LIFE INSURANCE


957.98100-53300-50164DENTAL INSURANCE
17,099.87100-53300-50163HEALTH INSURANCE
4,769.66100-53300-50161WRS - GENERAL
5,069.67100-53300-50160FICA TAXES


25,479.56100-53300-50120WAGES
44,663.14100-53300-50110SALARIES


174,969.17100-53300-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
4,861.36100-53200-50351-41900000REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE - CITY HALL


4,861.36100-53200-50351REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE - CITY HALL
3,056.30100-53200-50350-41900000REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE


3,078.44100-53200-50350REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
7,323.40100-53200-50340-41900000OPERATING EXPENSES


7,323.40100-53200-50340OPERATING EXPENSES
2,719.88100-53200-50221UTILITIES-SENIOR CENTER ANNEX


581.68100-53200-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES - OPERA HOUSE
803.82100-53200-50215-41900000OUTSIDE SERVICES - CITY HALL


200.00100-53200-50215OUTSIDE SERVICES - CITY HALL
22,372.25100-53200-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


68.23100-53100-50165LIFE INSURANCE
957.98100-53100-50164DENTAL INSURANCE


17,099.87100-53100-50163HEALTH INSURANCE
4,769.66100-53100-50161WRS - GENERAL
5,069.67100-53100-50160FICA TAXES


25,479.56100-53100-50120WAGES
44,663.14100-53100-50110SALARIES


162,120.00100-53100-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
9,816.42100-52400-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


576.00100-52200-50320-31800000DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS
576.00100-52200-50320DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS


15,877.29100-52200-50245-41900000BUILDING & GROUNDS
15,877.29100-52200-50245BUILDING & GROUNDS
1,671.69100-52200-50240EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 30/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


9.42100-55300-50151-32452200EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-REC-BBALL OPEN GYM
1,061.19100-55300-50151-32400000EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-RECREATION


100-55300-50151EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
315.00100-55300-50128-32456500SEASONAL/TEMPORARY-REC-FOOTBALL-FLAG
262.50100-55300-50128-32455900SEASONAL/TEMPORARY-REC-SOCCER-MINIBALL
620.00100-55300-50128-32455100SEASONAL/TEMPORARY-REC-BASKETBALL INSTRU
624.00100-55300-50128-32452200SEASONAL/TEMPORARY-REC-BBAL-OPEN GYM
80.00100-55300-50128-32450000SEASONAL/TEMPORARY


1,901.50100-55300-50128SEASONAL/TEMPORARY
4,582.64100-55300-50110SALARIES
9,277.51100-55300-46752-32457400REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICHMENT


65.00100-55300-46752-32457000REC INSTRUCTION FEES-VOLLEYBALL
1,019.99100-55300-46752-32456700REC INSTRUCTION FEES-YOUTH FITNESS
1,705.01100-55300-46752-32456600REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOFTBALL GIRLS-PEWE


13,571.36100-55300-46752-32456500REC INSTRUCTION FEES-FOOTBALL-YOUTH FLAG
170.00100-55300-46752-32456400REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKETBALL GIRLS


1,195.00100-55300-46752-32456300REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKETBALL BOYS
3,470.00100-55300-46752-32456200REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SKI CLUB
7,649.21100-55300-46752-32455900REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER-MINIBALL
4,371.98100-55300-46752-32455800REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASEBALL T-BALL
3,599.50100-55300-46752-32455400REC INSTRUCTION FEES-GOLF
1,326.28100-55300-46752-32455100REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKETBALL
5,709.49100-55300-46752-32455000REC INSTRUCTION FEES - TENNIS 


53,130.33100-55300-46752REC INSTRUCTION FEES
853.51100-55300-46751-32600000TROLL BEACH FEES


853.51100-55300-46751TROLL BEACH FEES
5,064.00100-55300-46750-32453800REC PROGRAM FEES


135.00100-55300-46750-32453700REC PROGRAM FEES
18,560.00100-55300-46750-32453600REC PROGRAM FEES
1,640.00100-55300-46750-32453500REC PROGRAM FEES


139.00100-55300-46750-32452200REC PROGRAM FEES
540.00100-55300-46750-32452100REC PROGRAM FEES
635.00100-55300-46750-32450800REC PROGRAM FEES
936.16100-55300-46750-32450000REC PROGRAM FEES


27,379.16100-55300-46750REC PROGRAM FEES
7,392.89100-55300-46720-51300000PARK RESERVATIONS


7,392.89100-55300-46720PARK RESERVATIONS
12,350.67100-55300-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


1,720.35100-55200-50350REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
1,550.50100-55200-50290-31500000EQUIP RENTAL/LEASE


1,550.50100-55200-50290EQUIP RENTAL/LEASE
31,455.08100-55200-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
2,083.33100-55100-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
2,166.67100-54910-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


2,719.88100-54600-50220UTILITIES
70.89100-54600-50211POSTAGE


1,463.50100-54600-47363DC - HOME DELIVERED MEAL CHARGES
3,855.25100-54600-47362DC - CONGREGATE MEAL CHARGES







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 31/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


4,412.79100-55300-50300MISC EXPENSES
5,958.00100-55300-50215-32457400OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-ENRICHMENT
1,168.00100-55300-50215-32457000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-VOLLEYBALL
3,380.00100-55300-50215-32456900OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-OUTDOORS
1,128.00100-55300-50215-32456700OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-YOUTH FITNESS
3,196.00100-55300-50215-32456500OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-FOOTBALL-FLAG


375.00100-55300-50215-32456400OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-BBAL-GIRLS
550.00100-55300-50215-32456300OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-BBAL BOYS
600.00100-55300-50215-32455900OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-SOCCER-MINIBL


2,897.60100-55300-50215-32455400OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-GOLF
4,232.00100-55300-50215-32455000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-TENNIS


531.00100-55300-50215-32450800OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-FITNESS
24,015.60100-55300-50215OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS


3,989.26100-55300-50213-32400000SALES TAX - RECREATION
5,296.06100-55300-50213SALES TAX


918.00100-55300-50212-32400000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE -RECREATION
918.00100-55300-50212TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
51.36100-55300-50211POSTAGE


747.44100-55300-50210-51300000TELEPHONE - PARKS & OPEN SPACES
747.44100-55300-50210TELEPHONE


0.90100-55300-50165-51300000LIFE INSURANCE
1.04100-55300-50165-32600000LIFE INSURANCE
7.27100-55300-50165-32400000LIFE INSURANCE


20.21100-55300-50165LIFE INSURANCE
158.78100-55300-50164DENTAL INSURANCE


2,061.48100-55300-50163HEALTH INSURANCE
31.38100-55300-50161-51300000WRS - GENERAL
36.33100-55300-50161-32600000WRS - GENERAL


255.89100-55300-50161-32400000WRS - GENERAL
1,044.34100-55300-50161WRS - GENERAL


34.23100-55300-50160-51300000FICA TAXES
39.66100-55300-50160-32600000FICA TAXES - TROLL BEACH
47.43100-55300-50160-32457000FICA TAXES
24.09100-55300-50160-32456500FICA TAXES
41.51100-55300-50160-32455900FICA TAXES
23.71100-55300-50160-32455100FICA TAXES
38.30100-55300-50160-32452200FICA TAXES
6.12100-55300-50160-32450000FICA TAXES


280.53100-55300-50160-32400000FICA TAXES
1,491.74100-55300-50160FICA TAXES


14.01100-55300-50152-51300000HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE-REC
14.01100-55300-50152-32600000HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE


2,192.24100-55300-50152-32400000HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE
100-55300-50152HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE


187.70100-55300-50151-51300000EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-REC-PARKS & OPEN SPACE
125.87100-55300-50151-32600000EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-TROLL BEACH
280.00100-55300-50151-32455900EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-REC-SOCCER MINIBALL
23.72100-55300-50151-32455100EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-REC-BASKETBALL INSRUCT







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 32/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


6,608.01100-55500-50120WAGES
1,000.00100-55500-47302CHARGES TO MUNICIPALITIES


1,000.00100-55500-46759VIDEO PRODUCTION SERVICES
37,260.00100-55500-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


6,248.82100-55400-50810CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT
6,248.82100-55400-50428SMALL ITEMS OF EQUIPMENT
4,505.06100-55400-50316-32500000RENT EXPENSE - YOUTH CENTER


4,505.06100-55400-50316RENT EXPENSE
13.60100-55400-50165-32500000LIFE INSURANCE


25.41100-55400-50165LIFE INSURANCE
121.42100-55400-50164DENTAL INSURANCE


2,061.48100-55400-50163HEALTH INSURANCE
291.69100-55400-50161-32500000WRS - GENERAL


740.71100-55400-50161WRS - GENERAL
1,182.11100-55400-50160-32500000FICA TAXES


1,877.31100-55400-50160FICA TAXES
2,182.90100-55400-50152-32500000HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE - YOUTH CENTER


100-55400-50152HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE
1,156.03100-55400-50151-32500000EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - YOUTH CENTER


100-55400-50151EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
11,882.00100-55400-50127-32500000WAGES - PART TIME - YOUTH CENTER


11,882.00100-55400-50127WAGES - PART TIME
4,582.64100-55400-50110SALARIES


81,903.57100-55400-48519-32500000FSAYC CONTRIBUTION - YOUTH CENTER
81,903.57100-55400-48519FSAYC CONTRIBUTION
2,597.00100-55400-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
8,116.09100-55300-50344-32400000OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET


8,116.09100-55300-50344OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-4
200.00100-55300-50340-32650200OPERATING EXPENSES-SWIMMING


200.00100-55300-50340-32600000OPERATING EXPENSES-TROLL BEACH
430.54100-55300-50340-32457000OPERATING EXPENSES-VOLLEYBALL
375.00100-55300-50340-32456900OPERATING EXPENSES-OUTDOORS
230.00100-55300-50340-32456600OPERATING EXPENSES-SOFTBALL GIRLS PEWEE


1,261.84100-55300-50340-32456500OPERATING EXPENSES-FOOTBALL-FLAG-YOUTH
136.15100-55300-50340-32456300OPERATING EXPENSES-BASKETBALL BOYS


3,495.22100-55300-50340-32456200OPERATING EXPENSES-SKI CLUB
949.75100-55300-50340-32455900OPERATING EXPENSES-SOCCER-MINIBALL


1,285.60100-55300-50340-32455800OPERATING EXPENSES-BASEBALL T-BALL
2,962.29100-55300-50340-32453800OPERATING EXPENSES-PICKLEBALL
5,011.42100-55300-50340-32453600OPERATING EXPENSES-SPONSORSHIP


339.17100-55300-50340-32453500OPERATING EXPENSES-COMMUNITY GARDEN
180.00100-55300-50340-32450300OPERATING EXPENSES-SOFTBALL-MENS
253.39100-55300-50340-32400000OPERATING EXPENSES-RECREATION


16,910.37100-55300-50340OPERATING EXPENSES
673.79100-55300-50315-32400000ADS & PUBLICATIONS - RECREATION


710.69100-55300-50315ADS & PUBLICATIONS
4,058.70100-55300-50300-51300000MISC EXPENSES - PARKS & OPEN SPACES


354.09100-55300-50300-32400000MISC EXPENSES-RECREATION







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 33/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


1,834.48208-56400-41111TAX INCREMENTS
1,834.48208-00000-26600DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES


168,161.73208-00000-25100DUE TO GENERAL FUND
168,161.73208-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


4,309.83207-56400-48110INTEREST INCOME
75,006.35207-56400-41111TAX INCREMENTS


75,006.35207-00000-26600DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES
70,690.17207-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


75,000.00207-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
6,294.30206-56400-41111TAX INCREMENTS


6,294.30206-00000-26600DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES
2.10206-00000-25100DUE TO GENERAL FUND


2.10206-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
158.33205-56400-50635PAYING AGENT FEE


158.33205-56400-50423FILING FEES
40,042.38205-56400-43431PERSONAL PROPERTY AID


4,975.38205-56400-41111TAX INCREMENTS
4,975.38205-00000-26600DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES


40,042.38205-00000-25100DUE TO GENERAL FUND
205-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


14,642.58204-56400-41111TAX INCREMENTS
14,642.58204-00000-26600DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES


493.05100-88888-48130INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS
34,538.80100-88888-48110INTEREST INCOME
40,042.38100-88888-43431PERSONAL PROPERTY AID
6,918.80100-88888-41210ROOM TAXES


164,334.41100-88888-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
625.00100-56400-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


117.18100-56300-50340OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPARTMENT
2,379.21100-56300-50212-32200000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


2,379.21100-56300-50212TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
82.62100-56300-50211POSTAGE


100-56300-50161-20740000WRS - GENERAL
100-56300-50160FICA TAXES


8,113.58100-56300-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
18.45100-55500-50211POSTAGE
78.89100-55500-50165LIFE INSURANCE


220.11100-55500-50164DENTAL INSURANCE
4,058.53100-55500-50163HEALTH INSURANCE
1,286.72100-55500-50161WRS - GENERAL
1,446.31100-55500-50160FICA TAXES


677.52100-55500-50152-50100000HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE
3,601.12100-55500-50152-42000000HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE


631.47100-55500-50151-50100000EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
2,145.12100-55500-50151-42000000EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 


29.37100-55500-50151-40300000EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
5.96100-55500-50151-40100000EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 


6,608.01100-55500-50120-50100000WAGES







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 34/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


1,351.50232-54600-50340OPERATING EXPENSES
2,009.46232-54600-48110INTEREST INCOME


1,065.03232-00000-11310WISC CD INVESTMENTS
944.43232-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


103.00231-54600-48110INTEREST INCOME
103.00231-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


107.50225-54910-48110INTEREST INCOME
4.04225-54910-48109INTEREST


23,854.94225-00000-39700FUND BALANCE COMMITTED
24,100.34225-00000-39600FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED


245.40225-00000-34028RESERVED - BAILEY SISTER CEMETERY 
896.54225-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


1,000.00225-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
20,833.33224-53300-50599DEPRECIATION EXPENSE


274.74224-53300-50336EQUIP MAINTENANCE
2,773.83224-53300-50217STOUGHTON UTILITIES FEES


784.03224-53300-48110INTEREST INCOME
66,454.23224-53300-46300STORMWATER USER FEES
20,833.33224-00000-18900ACCUM DEPRECIATION


63,680.40224-00000-13010ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
784.03224-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


274.74224-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
1,900.70223-60001-48110INTEREST INCOME


1,900.70223-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
25.82217-55110-48500DONATIONS


902.70217-55110-48110INTEREST INCOME
902.70217-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
25.82217-00000-11102US BANK - CC


1,756.55215-55110-50810-22059000CHILDREN'S AREA REMODEL 
1,397.55215-55110-50340OPERATING EXPENSES


359.00215-55110-50250REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
16.23215-55110-50213SALES TAX


6.18215-55110-50160-20500000FICA TAXES
6.18215-55110-50160FICA TAXES


1,082.62215-55110-50128-20500000SUNDAY HOURS
1,082.62215-55110-50128SUNDAY HOURS


37.40215-55110-46712COPY MACHINE
187.89215-55110-46710LIBRARY FEES


60,573.33215-55110-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
45.98215-00000-46710LIBRARY FEES


215-00000-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
60,573.33215-00000-26600DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES


225.29215-00000-11102US BANK - CC
62.21215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


12.63209-00000-25100DUE TO GENERAL FUND
12.63209-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


7,548.20208-57310-50340OPERATING EXPENSES
7,548.20208-56400-50214EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 35/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


18.49261-56720-48110INTEREST INCOME
1,708.33261-56720-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


607.50261-55100-50405PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
18.49261-55100-48110INTEREST INCOME


1,708.33261-00000-26600DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES
4,038.11254-88888-48110INTEREST INCOME


100,000.00254-54980-43310FED GRANT - ARPA
52.02254-54600-43310FED GRANT - ARPA


99,947.98254-00000-28500UNEARNED REVENUE
4,038.11254-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


665.00252-52100-50436FUNDRAISING ITEMS
9.99252-52100-50434K9 SUPPLIES


674.99252-52100-50340OPERATING EXPENSES
8.53252-52100-50213SALES TAX


41.07252-52100-50164DENTAL INSURANCE
906.62252-52100-50163HEALTH INSURANCE


939.16252-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
76,957.24249-53620-46420GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES


20.18249-00000-46420GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES
76,937.06249-00000-26600DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES
6,918.80247-56710-41210ROOM TAXES


6,918.80247-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
16,172.32245-55190-50216-50200000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2


47.25245-55190-50211-50210214POSTAGE
26.21245-55190-50165LIFE INSURANCE


220.11245-55190-50164DENTAL INSURANCE
3,358.28245-55190-50163HEALTH INSURANCE


996.24245-55190-50161WRS - GENERAL
1,116.92245-55190-50160FICA TAXES


3,578.39245-55190-50152-50200000HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE
2,139.37245-55190-50151-50200000EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 


66.39245-00000-48110-50200000INTEREST INCOME
19,573.00245-00000-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


19,573.00245-00000-26600DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES
149.66245-00000-26500-50223001PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


21,871.50245-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.
516,105.93245-00000-11102US BANK - CC


477,931.59245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
95.20242-52200-48110INTEREST INCOME


95.20242-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
1,496.67235-56700-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


1,496.67235-00000-26600DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES
5,129.45234-55100-48110INTEREST INCOME


18.90234-54420-50211POSTAGE
6,781.99234-54420-48110INTEREST INCOME


18,347.46234-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
19,981.10234-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
1,351.50232-54600-50463FIELD TRIPS







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2023 TO 09/30/2023


10/11/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 36/36


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


5,820,545.415,820,545.41GRAND TOTAL:


2,728.62805-52200-48110INTEREST INCOME
2,728.62805-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


1,230.70603-52320-48110INTEREST INCOME
1,230.70603-52320-11302WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP SINKING


1,932.90603-52310-48110INTEREST INCOME
1,932.90603-52310-11302WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK SINKING
4,333.33603-52300-50599DEPRECIATION EXPENSE


603.21603-52300-50330VEHICLE EXPENSE
4.11603-52300-50211POSTAGE


68.15603-52300-48110INTEREST INCOME
4,333.33603-00000-18900ACCUM DEPRECIATION


400.00603-00000-13016ACCTS REC - AMBULANCE
68.15603-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


1,007.32603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
26,728.99411-53200-48200RENT INCOME - UTILITY BLDG
1,658.79411-53200-48110INTEREST INCOME


26,728.99411-53200-47450DEPT CHG - UTILITY RENT
1,658.79411-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


1,277.63410-00000-48110INTEREST INCOME
1,277.63410-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


344,985.00400-53300-49226TRANSFER IN - SP ASSESSMENT
104,387.88400-53300-48110INTEREST INCOME


95,139.05400-00000-48110INTEREST INCOME
995.36400-00000-11305LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL


8,253.47400-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
344,985.00400-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


331,556.17300-00000-41112PROPERTY TAX - DEBT SERVICE
331,556.17300-00000-26600DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES


657.17290-53520-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
657.17290-00000-26600DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES


325,985.00270-53300-50930TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND
113.84270-53300-48112INTEREST ON TAXES


2,085.06270-53300-48110INTEREST INCOME
2,388.79270-53300-42100CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK


19,000.00270-53300-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
113.84270-00000-48112INTEREST ON TAXES


2,388.79270-00000-42100CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK
609,086.89270-00000-39800FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED


609,086.89270-00000-39700FUND BALANCE COMMITTED
3,117.60270-00000-26200DEF INFLOW - CURB AND GUTTER


3,117.60270-00000-12601SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C & G
2,085.06270-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


344,985.00270-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
607.50261-56720-50405PROFESSIONAL SERVICES





		07b1.pdf

		07b2.pdf






REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page:10/11/2023 02:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/23


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2023


NORM (ABNORM)
2023


AMENDED BUDGET


2023
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51100 - CITY COUNCIL
Account Type: Revenue


75.0012,251.254,083.7536,753.7549,005.0049,005.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51100-41110


75.0012,251.254,083.7536,753.7549,005.0049,005.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


77.089,900.003,000.0033,300.0043,200.000.00SALARIES100-51100-50110
0.000.001,800.000.000.0043,200.00SALARIES100-51100-50110-41000000


77.08757.55229.502,547.453,305.003,305.00FICA TAXES100-51100-50160
0.000.00137.700.000.000.00FICA TAXES100-51100-50160-41000000


100.00(231.44)52.47231.440.000.00OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51100-50310
73.08673.09(52.47)1,826.912,500.002,500.00COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL)100-51100-50409


77.3511,099.205,167.2037,905.8049,005.0049,005.00Total Expenditure:


1,152.05(1,083.45)(1,152.05)0.000.00Net - Dept 51100 - CITY COUNCIL


Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE
Account Type: Revenue


100.000.000.009,356.009,356.000.00INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN100-51105-49204
0.000.000.000.000.005,600.00FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY100-51105-49910


100.000.000.009,356.009,356.005,600.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


51.852,290.030.002,465.974,756.001,000.00ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51105-50315
0.00600.000.000.00600.00600.00RENT EXPENSE100-51105-50316


102.50(100.00)0.004,100.004,000.004,000.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES100-51105-50405


70.182,790.030.006,565.979,356.005,600.00Total Expenditure:


(2,790.03)0.002,790.030.000.00Net - Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE


Dept 51110 - ARTS COUNCIL
Account Type: Revenue


675.00(2,875.00)2,225.003,375.00500.00500.00DONATIONS100-51110-48550
100.000.000.002,000.002,000.000.00INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN100-51110-49204


0.000.000.000.000.002,000.00FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY100-51110-49910


215.00(2,875.00)2,225.005,375.002,500.002,500.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


4.53954.660.0045.341,000.001,000.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51110-50215
47.47788.00712.00712.001,500.001,500.00ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51110-50315


30.291,742.66712.00757.342,500.002,500.00Total Expenditure:


(4,617.66)1,513.004,617.660.000.00Net - Dept 51110 - ARTS COUNCIL


Dept 51115 - DEI TASK FORCE
Account Type: Revenue


100.000.000.0018,300.0018,300.000.00INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN100-51115-49204


100.000.000.0018,300.0018,300.000.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


0.0018,300.000.000.0018,300.000.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES100-51115-50405


0.0018,300.000.000.0018,300.000.00Total Expenditure:


(18,300.00)0.0018,300.000.000.00Net - Dept 51115 - DEI TASK FORCE


Vendor has begun work but no 
invoices have been received yet.







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page:10/11/2023 02:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/23


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2023


NORM (ABNORM)
2023


AMENDED BUDGET


2023
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND


100.00(24,555.64)429.5524,555.640.000.00NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


57.1433,931.895,879.2045,229.1179,161.0057,105.00TOTAL EXPENDITURES
88.169,376.256,308.7569,784.7579,161.0057,105.00TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:10/11/2023 02:07 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/23


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2023


NORM (ABNORM)
2023


AMENDED BUDGET


2023
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51200 - MUNICIPAL COURT
Account Type: Revenue


75.00 (8,028.00)(2,676.00)(24,084.00)(32,112.00)(32,112.00)PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51200-41110
64.42 32,019.31 4,037.00 57,980.69 90,000.00 90,000.00 COURT PENALTIES/COSTS100-51200-45100
100.00 0.00 0.00 11,250.00 11,250.00 0.00 INTRAFUND TRANSFER - WAGES100-51200-49205


65.30 23,991.31 1,361.00 45,146.69 69,138.00 57,888.00 Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


76.92 3,000.00 1,500.00 10,000.00 13,000.00 0.00 SALARIES100-51200-50110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 SALARIES100-51200-50110-31700000


76.77 9,244.28 4,592.64 30,558.72 39,803.00 0.00 WAGES100-51200-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,973.00 WAGES100-51200-50120-31700000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 WAGES - LONGEVITY100-51200-50129


72.48 1,122.37 444.02 2,955.63 4,078.00 3,326.00 FICA TAXES100-51200-50160
75.84 662.00 312.30 2,078.00 2,740.00 2,072.00 WRS - GENERAL100-51200-50161
488.57 (163.20)24.62 205.20 42.00 42.00 LIFE INSURANCE100-51200-50165
73.46 26.54 8.30 73.46 100.00 100.00 TELEPHONE100-51200-50210
53.60 463.99 120.03 536.01 1,000.00 1,000.00 POSTAGE100-51200-50211
324.39 (785.35)196.12 1,135.35 350.00 350.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51200-50212


0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 MISC EXPENSES100-51200-50300
19.71 481.77 0.00 118.23 600.00 600.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51200-50310
72.50 55.00 0.00 145.00 200.00 200.00 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS100-51200-50320
97.82 145.83 0.00 6,554.17 6,700.00 6,700.00 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT100-51200-50401


78.63 14,778.23 7,198.03 54,359.77 69,138.00 57,888.00 Total Expenditure:


9,213.08 (5,837.03)(9,213.08)0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 51200 - MUNICIPAL COURT


100.00 9,213.08 (5,837.03)(9,213.08)0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


78.63 14,778.23 7,198.03 54,359.77 69,138.00 57,888.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
65.30 23,991.31 1,361.00 45,146.69 69,138.00 57,888.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:10/11/2023 02:08 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/23


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2023


NORM (ABNORM)
2023


AMENDED BUDGET


2023
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51300 - CITY ATTORNEY
Account Type: Revenue


75.0046,249.9715,416.67138,750.03185,000.00185,000.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51300-41110


75.0046,249.9715,416.67138,750.03185,000.00185,000.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


49.3388,676.820.0086,323.18175,000.00175,000.00OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES100-51300-50400
135.87(3,586.75)2,868.2513,586.7510,000.0010,000.00OUTSIDE LEGAL - PERSONNEL100-51300-50419


54.0185,090.072,868.2599,909.93185,000.00185,000.00Total Expenditure:


(38,840.10)12,548.4238,840.100.000.00Net - Dept 51300 - CITY ATTORNEY


100.00(38,840.10)12,548.4238,840.100.000.00NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


54.0185,090.072,868.2599,909.93185,000.00185,000.00TOTAL EXPENDITURES
75.0046,249.9715,416.67138,750.03185,000.00185,000.00TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:


August invoice has not been posted yet.







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:10/11/2023 02:09 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/23


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2023


NORM (ABNORM)
2023


AMENDED BUDGET


2023
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51400 - MAYOR
Account Type: Revenue


75.00 28,588.50 9,529.50 85,765.50 114,354.00 114,354.00 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51400-41110


75.00 28,588.50 9,529.50 85,765.50 114,354.00 114,354.00 Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


76.62 17,426.00 8,599.20 57,096.00 74,522.00 0.00 SALARIES100-51400-50110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,522.00 SALARIES100-51400-50110-41200000


73.89 1,488.45 636.00 4,212.55 5,701.00 5,701.00 FICA TAXES100-51400-50160
76.63 1,184.38 584.76 3,882.62 5,067.00 5,067.00 WRS - GENERAL100-51400-50161
75.19 4,017.44 1,352.84 12,175.56 16,193.00 16,193.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51400-50163
74.99 280.40 93.40 840.60 1,121.00 1,121.00 DENTAL INSURANCE100-51400-50164
398.90 (263.03)40.57 351.03 88.00 88.00 LIFE INSURANCE100-51400-50165
155.49 (388.40)39.71 1,088.40 700.00 0.00 TELEPHONE100-51400-50210


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 TELEPHONE100-51400-50210-41200000
100.00 (0.63)0.63 0.63 0.00 0.00 POSTAGE100-51400-50211
104.86 (36.48)384.54 786.48 750.00 750.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51400-50212
111.33 (963.12)150.00 9,463.12 8,500.00 0.00 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS100-51400-50320


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS100-51400-50320-41200000
98.30 29.14 0.00 1,682.86 1,712.00 1,712.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51400-50340


80.08 22,774.15 11,881.65 91,579.85 114,354.00 114,354.00 Total Expenditure:


5,814.35 (2,352.15)(5,814.35)0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 51400 - MAYOR


100.00 5,814.35 (2,352.15)(5,814.35)0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


80.08 22,774.15 11,881.65 91,579.85 114,354.00 114,354.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
75.00 28,588.50 9,529.50 85,765.50 114,354.00 114,354.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page:10/11/2023 02:10 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/23


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2023


NORM (ABNORM)
2023


AMENDED BUDGET


2023
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51510 - FINANCE - GENERAL
Account Type: Revenue


75.0096,343.0332,114.33289,028.97385,372.00385,372.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51510-41110
71.0378.23116.02191.77270.00270.00SALES TAX DISCOUNT100-51510-41222
100.000.000.0016,277.0016,277.000.00INTRAFUND TRANSFER - WAGES100-51510-49205


76.0196,421.2632,230.35305,497.74401,919.00385,642.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


70.8840,192.2015,924.0097,807.80138,000.00123,778.00SALARIES100-51510-50110
83.2820,068.2913,845.6099,924.71119,993.00119,993.00WAGES100-51510-50120
100.00(1,629.71)0.001,629.710.000.00OVERTIME100-51510-50126


0.001,850.000.000.001,850.001,850.00WAGES - LONGEVITY100-51510-50129
74.685,033.592,225.4614,844.4119,878.0018,790.00FICA TAXES100-51510-50160
76.824,096.742,024.3113,573.2617,670.0016,703.00WRS - GENERAL100-51510-50161
75.1918,365.046,184.4455,659.9674,025.0074,025.00HEALTH INSURANCE100-51510-50163
74.99841.20280.202,521.803,363.003,363.00DENTAL INSURANCE100-51510-50164
400.97(692.23)112.79922.23230.00230.00LIFE INSURANCE100-51510-50165
115.24(228.56)193.021,728.561,500.001,500.00POSTAGE100-51510-50211
74.941,503.7128.824,496.296,000.006,000.00TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51510-50212
602.79(5,027.86)169.526,027.861,000.001,000.00EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE100-51510-50214


(5,163.75)5,263.75 0.00(5,163.75)100.00100.00MISC EXPENSES100-51510-50300
1.0317,815.25 504.78184.7518,000.0018,000.00OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310


100.00(38.50)9.8738.500.000.00ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51510-50315
0.0010.000.000.0010.0010.00BUSINESS TAX REGISTRATION100-51510-50407


100.00(187.19)0.00187.190.000.00COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL)100-51510-50409
120.53(61.60)0.00361.60300.00300.00MEMBERSHIP DUES100-51510-50420
100.00(553.36)0.00553.360.000.00SOFTWARE LICENSES100-51510-50439


73.47106,620.7641,502.81295,298.24401,919.00385,642.00Total Expenditure:


(10,199.50)(9,272.46)10,199.500.000.00Net - Dept 51510 - FINANCE - GENERAL


Dept 51520 - FINANCE - OUTSIDE SERVICES
Account Type: Revenue


75.0032,830.0310,943.3398,489.97131,320.00131,320.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51520-41110
100.00(75.00)0.0075.000.000.00NSF FEES - PUBLIC100-51520-46120


75.0632,755.0310,943.3398,564.97131,320.00131,320.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


108.57(1,371.38)(262.05)17,371.3816,000.0016,000.00SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT100-51520-50401
0.007,500.000.000.007,500.007,500.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES100-51520-50405


81.21507.20268.302,192.802,700.002,700.00SECTION 125 FEES100-51520-50406
119.12(11,471.00)3,590.0071,471.0060,000.0060,000.00AUDIT FEES100-51520-50410
306.31(247.57)372.32367.57120.00120.00BANK FEES100-51520-50411
87.785,500.008,300.0039,500.0045,000.0045,000.00ASSESSOR SERVICES100-51520-50413


99.68417.2512,268.57130,902.75131,320.00131,320.00Total Expenditure:


32,337.78(1,325.24)(32,337.78)0.000.00Net - Dept 51520 - FINANCE - OUTSIDE SERVICES


100.0022,138.28(10,597.70)(22,138.28)0.000.00NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


79.93107,038.0153,771.38426,200.99533,239.00516,962.00TOTAL EXPENDITURES
75.78129,176.2943,173.68404,062.71533,239.00516,962.00TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:


Manufacturing assessor fees 
by the Dept of Revenue have 
not been received yet.







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page:10/11/2023 02:13 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/23


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2023


NORM (ABNORM)
2023


AMENDED BUDGET


2023
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES
Account Type: Revenue


75.73 (473,999.49)(164,334.41)(1,479,013.51)(1,953,013.00)(1,965,513.00)PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-88888-41110
1,509.09 (14,090.94)0.00 15,090.94 1,000.00 1,000.00 AG USE CONVERSION PENALTY100-88888-41118


85.34 1,759.57 6,918.80 10,240.43 12,000.00 12,000.00 ROOM TAXES100-88888-41210
0.00 449,406.00 0.00 0.00 449,406.00 339,406.00 PILT - ELECTRIC UTILITY100-88888-41310
0.00 449,405.00 0.00 0.00 449,405.00 339,405.00 PILT - WATER UTILITY100-88888-41312


45.37 28,402.61 0.00 23,586.39 51,989.00 51,989.00 PILT - STOUGHTON HOUSING 100-88888-41320
101.72 (173.86)0.00 10,273.86 10,100.00 10,100.00 PILT - DANE COUNTY HOUSING 100-88888-41321
209.85 (549.23)857.15 1,049.23 500.00 500.00 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST100-88888-41800
15.00 458,983.32 0.00 80,994.68 539,978.00 539,978.00 STATE SHARED TAXES100-88888-43410
15.00 34,532.97 0.00 6,094.03 40,627.00 40,627.00 STATE UTILITY AID100-88888-43411
0.00 (14.00)0.00 0.00 (14.00)(14.00)FALLEN PROTECTIVE100-88888-43412


100.00 0.27 0.00 252,161.73 252,162.00 252,162.00 EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT100-88888-43415
100.00 (0.27)0.00 61,156.27 61,156.00 61,156.00 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID100-88888-43430
100.00 (0.38)40,042.38 40,042.38 40,042.00 40,042.00 PERSONAL PROPERTY AID100-88888-43431
100.00 (10,000.00)0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 ROOM TAX LATE PENALTY100-88888-45120


0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 MISC. REVENUE100-88888-46110
59.77 5,230.00 840.00 7,770.00 13,000.00 13,000.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150
200.15 (146,670.10)0.00 293,126.10 146,456.00 0.00 TOWN FIRE CHARGES100-88888-47323
100.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 ADMIN FEES - SEWER UTILITY100-88888-47410
48.73 18,150.00 0.00 17,250.00 35,400.00 35,400.00 ADMIN FEES - ELECTRIC UTILITY100-88888-47420
0.00 6,600.00 0.00 0.00 6,600.00 6,600.00 ADMIN FEES - WATER UTILITY100-88888-47430


100.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 ADMIN FEES - EMS100-88888-47440
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 DEPT CHG - UTILITY RENT100-88888-47450


503.25 (322,598.00)34,571.65 402,598.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 INTEREST INCOME100-88888-48110
85.46 1,453.61 0.00 8,546.39 10,000.00 10,000.00 REBATE100-88888-48113
147.07 (5,884.00)0.00 18,384.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 DIVIDEND - CVMIC EQUITY100-88888-48116
55.41 445.91 493.05 554.09 1,000.00 1,000.00 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS100-88888-48130
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 RENT INCOME - UTILITY BLDG100-88888-48200


133.31 (499.67)0.00 1,999.67 1,500.00 1,500.00 RENTAL INCOME100-88888-48220
100.00 (27.24)25.00 27.24 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE100-88888-48940


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 DIVIDEND - WORKERS COMP100-88888-48970
100.00 0.00 0.00 19,000.00 19,000.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS100-88888-49270


0.00 451,062.00 0.00 0.00 451,062.00 451,062.00 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY100-88888-49910
0.00 (297,137.00)0.00 0.00 (297,137.00)0.00 FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS100-88888-49920


(30.31)683,887.08 (80,586.38)(159,068.08)524,819.00 436,500.00 Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 RETENTION INITIATIVE100-88888-50135
0.00 71,693.00 0.00 0.00 71,693.00 85,000.00 HSA RETIREMENT PAYOUT100-88888-50169


48.02 779.66 0.00 720.34 1,500.00 1,500.00 UNCOLLECTABLE TAXES100-88888-50416
100.00 0.50 0.00 140,435.50 140,436.00 0.00 INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT100-88888-50920
100.00 0.00 0.00 256,966.00 256,966.00 0.00 INTRAFUND TRANSFER - WAGES100-88888-50925
100.00 0.00 0.00 52,170.00 52,170.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND100-88888-50930
100.00 (0.10)0.00 2,054.10 2,054.00 0.00 INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT RETIREMENT100-88888-59750


86.19 72,473.06 0.00 452,345.94 524,819.00 436,500.00 Total Expenditure:


611,414.02 (80,586.38)(611,414.02)0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES


86.19 72,473.06 0.00 452,345.94 524,819.00 436,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
30.31 683,887.08 (80,586.38)(159,068.08)524,819.00 436,500.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page:10/11/2023 02:13 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/23


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2023


NORM (ABNORM)
2023


AMENDED BUDGET


2023
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
100.00 611,414.02 (80,586.38)(611,414.02)0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES





		07c1.pdf

		07c2.pdf

		07c3.pdf

		07c4.pdf

		07c5.pdf

		07c6.pdf










BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:10/11/2023 02:16 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Period Ending 09/30/2023


                                     Fund 247 TOURISM FUND


Balance
Current Year
Beg. BalanceDescriptionGL Number


*** Assets ***


179.78 0.00 PRIMARY CHECKING247-00000-11100
0.00 46,152.00 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR247-00000-13012


179.78 46,152.00 Total Assets


*** Liabilities ***


0.00 63,164.00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE247-00000-21100
0.00 4,806.00 DUE TO GENERAL FUND247-00000-25100
0.00 2,212.00 DEF INFLOW ROOM TAXES247-00000-26630


0.00 70,182.00 Total Liabilities


*** Fund Balance ***


(24,030.00)(24,030.00)FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED247-00000-39800


(24,030.00)(24,030.00)Total Fund Balance


(24,030.00)Beginning Fund Balance


24,209.78 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
179.78 Ending Fund Balance
179.78 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:10/11/2023 02:18 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/23


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2023


NORM (ABNORM)
2023


AMENDED BUDGET


2023
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 247 - TOURISM FUND
Dept 56710 - TOURISM
Account Type: Revenue


101.65 (1,982.74)(6,918.80)121,982.74 120,000.00 120,000.00 ROOM TAXES247-56710-41210


101.65 (1,982.74)(6,918.80)121,982.74 120,000.00 120,000.00 Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


81.48 22,227.04 46,251.17 97,772.96 120,000.00 120,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS247-56710-50215


81.48 22,227.04 46,251.17 97,772.96 120,000.00 120,000.00 Total Expenditure:


(24,209.78)(53,169.97)24,209.78 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 56710 - TOURISM


100.00 (24,209.78)(53,169.97)24,209.78 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


81.48 22,227.04 46,251.17 97,772.96 120,000.00 120,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
101.65 (1,982.74)(6,918.80)121,982.74 120,000.00 120,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 247 - TOURISM FUND:







BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:10/11/2023 02:44 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Period Ending 09/30/2023


                                     Fund 253 AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND


Balance
Current Year
Beg. BalanceDescriptionGL Number


*** Assets ***


235,260.59 265,312.93 PRIMARY CHECKING253-00000-11100
30,000.00 0.00 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE253-00000-13011


265,260.59 265,312.93 Total Assets


*** Liabilities ***


0.00 1,474.00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE253-00000-21100


0.00 1,474.00 Total Liabilities


*** Fund Balance ***


263,838.93 263,838.93 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED253-00000-39600


263,838.93 263,838.93 Total Fund Balance


263,838.93 Beginning Fund Balance


1,421.66 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
265,260.59 Ending Fund Balance
265,260.59 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:10/11/2023 02:47 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/23


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2023


NORM (ABNORM)
2023


AMENDED BUDGET


2023
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 253 - AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND
Dept 56500 - PUBLIC HOUSING
Account Type: Revenue


100.00(30,000.00)30,000.0030,000.000.000.00PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES253-56500-46900
844.17(2,976.66)561.393,376.66400.00400.00INTEREST INCOME253-56500-48110


0.00(400.00)0.000.00(400.00)(400.00)FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY253-56500-49910


100.00(33,376.66)30,561.3933,376.660.000.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


100.00(31,955.00)0.0031,955.000.000.00OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES253-56500-50400


100.00(31,955.00)0.0031,955.000.000.00Total Expenditure:


(1,421.66)30,561.391,421.660.000.00Net - Dept 56500 - PUBLIC HOUSING


100.00(1,421.66)30,561.391,421.660.000.00NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


100.00(31,955.00)0.0031,955.000.000.00TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00(33,376.66)30,561.3933,376.660.000.00TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 253 - AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND:


With the anticipated sale in December 2023, the $30,000 revenue due at closing 
has been accrued for.


The latest invoice from Carlson Black for three months of legal services of 
about $1,000 has not been posted yet.


It will probably be close at year end, but it appears that interest earnings 
should offset the amount of legal fees over and above the $30,0000 
reimbursement.







BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:10/11/2023 02:51 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Period Ending 09/30/2023


                                     Fund 254 ARPA FUND


Balance
Current Year
Beg. BalanceDescriptionGL Number


*** Assets ***


208,878.18 70,026.38 PRIMARY CHECKING254-00000-11100
929,428.27 1,078,747.91 WISC INVESTMENT FUND254-00000-11302


1,138,306.45 1,148,774.29 Total Assets


*** Liabilities ***


987,235.43 1,134,183.41 UNEARNED REVENUE254-00000-28500


987,235.43 1,134,183.41 Total Liabilities


*** Fund Balance ***


14,590.88 14,590.88 FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED254-00000-39800


14,590.88 14,590.88 Total Fund Balance


14,590.88 Beginning Fund Balance


136,480.14 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
151,071.02 Ending Fund Balance


1,138,306.45 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page:10/11/2023 02:54 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/23


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2023


NORM (ABNORM)
2023


AMENDED BUDGET


2023
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 254 - ARPA FUND
Dept 54100 - PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES
Account Type: Revenue


100.000.000.0020,000.0020,000.000.00FED GRANT - ARPA254-54100-43310


100.000.000.0020,000.0020,000.000.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


100.000.000.0020,000.0020,000.000.00GRANT EXPENDITURES254-54100-50396


100.000.000.0020,000.0020,000.000.00Total Expenditure:


0.000.000.000.000.00Net - Dept 54100 - PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES


Dept 54420 - GENERAL RELIEF
Account Type: Revenue


100.000.000.0025,000.0025,000.000.00FED GRANT - ARPA254-54420-43310


100.000.000.0025,000.0025,000.000.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


100.000.000.0025,000.0025,000.000.00GRANT EXPENDITURES254-54420-50396


100.000.000.0025,000.0025,000.000.00Total Expenditure:


0.000.000.000.000.00Net - Dept 54420 - GENERAL RELIEF


Dept 54600 - SENIOR CENTER
Account Type: Revenue


97.4052.02(52.02)1,947.982,000.000.00FED GRANT - ARPA254-54600-43310


97.4052.02(52.02)1,947.982,000.000.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


97.4052.020.001,947.982,000.000.00GRANT EXPENDITURES254-54600-50396


97.4052.020.001,947.982,000.000.00Total Expenditure:


0.00(52.02)0.000.000.00Net - Dept 54600 - SENIOR CENTER


Dept 54980 - OTHER HEALTH HUMAN SERVICES
Account Type: Revenue


100.000.00100,000.00100,000.00100,000.000.00FED GRANT - ARPA254-54980-43310


100.000.00100,000.00100,000.00100,000.000.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


0.00100,000.000.000.00100,000.000.00GRANT EXPENDITURES254-54980-50396
100.00(328.96)0.00328.960.000.00PRINTING AND DUPLICATING254-54980-50447


0.3399,671.040.00328.96100,000.000.00Total Expenditure:


(99,671.04)100,000.0099,671.040.000.00Net - Dept 54980 - OTHER HEALTH HUMAN SERVICES


Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT
Account Type: Revenue


0.002,000.000.000.002,000.000.00FED GRANT - ARPA254-55100-43310


0.002,000.000.000.002,000.000.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


0.002,000.000.000.002,000.000.00GRANT EXPENDITURES254-55100-50396


0.002,000.000.000.002,000.000.00Total Expenditure:


The $100,000 check to the Stoughton Community Area Foundation was dated 10-05-2023.


No reimbursement request was ever received for the Juneteenth event.







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page:10/11/2023 02:54 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/23


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2023


NORM (ABNORM)
2023


AMENDED BUDGET


2023
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 254 - ARPA FUND


0.000.000.000.000.00Net - Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT


Dept 56730 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Account Type: Revenue


0.00200,000.000.000.00200,000.000.00FED GRANT - ARPA254-56730-43310


0.00200,000.000.000.00200,000.000.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


0.00200,000.000.000.00200,000.000.00GRANT EXPENDITURES254-56730-50396


0.00200,000.000.000.00200,000.000.00Total Expenditure:


0.000.000.000.000.00Net - Dept 56730 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT


Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES
Account Type: Revenue


100.00(36,809.10)4,536.4736,809.100.000.00INTEREST INCOME254-88888-48110
0.00184,730.000.000.00184,730.000.00FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS254-88888-49920


19.93147,920.904,536.4736,809.10184,730.000.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


0.00184,730.000.000.00184,730.000.00TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND254-88888-50930


0.00184,730.000.000.00184,730.000.00Total Expenditure:


(36,809.10)4,536.4736,809.100.000.00Net - Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES


100.00(136,480.14)104,484.45136,480.140.000.00NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


8.86486,453.060.0047,276.94533,730.000.00TOTAL EXPENDITURES
34.43349,972.92104,484.45183,757.08533,730.000.00TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 254 - ARPA FUND:







BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:10/11/2023 02:57 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Period Ending 09/30/2023


                                     Fund 261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY


Balance
Current Year
Beg. BalanceDescriptionGL Number


*** Assets ***


23,835.66 3,424.19 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL261-00000-11100
112.50 0.00 PREPAID EXPENSES261-00000-12550


0.00 9,121.88 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL261-56720-11100
0.00 112.50 PREPAID EXPENSES261-56720-12550
0.00 20,500.00 TAXES RECEIVABLE261-56720-13070


189,043.41 115,906.50 PRIMARY CHECKING - REVOLVING LOAN FUND261-57120-11100
0.00 42,162.76 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR261-57120-13012


111,597.81 137,449.34 REVOLVING LOAN FUND RECEIVABLE261-57120-13500


324,589.38 328,677.17 Total Assets


*** Liabilities ***


0.00 658.17 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE261-00000-21100
5,125.03 0.00 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES261-00000-26600


0.00 20,500.00 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES261-56720-26600
0.00 0.34 DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND261-57120-26410


5,125.03 21,158.51 Total Liabilities


*** Fund Balance ***


10,766.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED261-56720-39600
0.00 149,449.00 FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED261-56720-39800
0.00 158,069.66 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED261-57120-39600


296,752.66 0.00 FUND BAL REST REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM261-57120-39604


307,518.66 307,518.66 Total Fund Balance


307,518.66 Beginning Fund Balance


11,945.69 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
319,464.35 Ending Fund Balance
324,589.38 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:10/11/2023 03:04 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/23


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2023


NORM (ABNORM)
2023


AMENDED BUDGET


2023
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT
Account Type: Revenue


0.00 0.00 (18.49)0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST INCOME261-55100-48110


0.00 0.00 (18.49)0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Revenue:


0.00 (18.49)0.00 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT


Dept 56720 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Account Type: Revenue


75.00 5,125.03 1,708.33 15,374.97 20,500.00 20,500.00 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS261-56720-41110
100.00 (169.15)18.49 169.15 0.00 0.00 INTEREST INCOME261-56720-48110


0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY261-56720-49910


47.83 16,955.88 1,726.82 15,544.12 32,500.00 32,500.00 Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


84.00 48.00 0.00 252.00 300.00 300.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES261-56720-50200
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 POSTAGE261-56720-50211


65.31 1,734.64 408.17 3,265.36 5,000.00 5,000.00 UTILITIES261-56720-50220
19.96 21,611.25 607.50 5,388.75 27,000.00 27,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES261-56720-50405
100.00 0.00 37.50 150.00 150.00 150.00 MEMBERSHIP DUES261-56720-50420


27.86 23,443.89 1,053.17 9,056.11 32,500.00 32,500.00 Total Expenditure:


(6,488.01)673.65 6,488.01 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 56720 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY


Dept 57120 - REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM
Account Type: Revenue


64.30 1,070.91 0.00 1,929.09 3,000.00 3,000.00 INTEREST - RLF 261-57120-48108
917.87 (2,044.67)509.41 2,294.67 250.00 250.00 INTEREST INCOME261-57120-48110


2.47 48,766.08 0.00 1,233.92 50,000.00 50,000.00 RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS261-57120-48600
0.00 (34,250.00)0.00 0.00 (34,250.00)(34,250.00)FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY261-57120-49910


28.72 13,542.32 509.41 5,457.68 19,000.00 19,000.00 Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES261-57120-50405
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 RLF LOAN ISSUED261-57120-50415


0.00 19,000.00 0.00 0.00 19,000.00 19,000.00 Total Expenditure:


(5,457.68)509.41 5,457.68 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 57120 - REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM


100.00 (11,945.69)1,164.57 11,945.69 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


17.58 42,443.89 1,053.17 9,056.11 51,500.00 51,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
40.78 30,498.20 2,217.74 21,001.80 51,500.00 51,500.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:







BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:10/11/2023 03:07 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Period Ending 09/30/2023


                                     Fund 290 SHARED RIDE SERVICES


Balance
Current Year
Beg. BalanceDescriptionGL Number


*** Assets ***


164,827.22 151,468.77 PRIMARY CHECKING290-00000-11100
0.00 7,886.00 TAXES RECEIVABLE290-00000-13070


164,827.22 159,354.77 Total Assets


*** Liabilities ***


0.00 21,161.18 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE290-00000-21100
1,971.47 7,886.00 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES290-00000-26600


130,307.59 130,307.59 UNEARNED REVENUE290-00000-28500


132,279.06 159,354.77 Total Liabilities


*** Fund Balance ***


0.00 0.00 Total Fund Balance


0.00 Beginning Fund Balance


32,548.16 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
32,548.16 Ending Fund Balance
164,827.22 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:10/11/2023 03:08 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/23


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2023


NORM (ABNORM)
2023


AMENDED BUDGET


2023
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES
Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE
Account Type: Revenue


75.001,971.47657.175,914.537,886.007,886.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS290-53520-41110
85.2836,324.000.00210,438.00246,762.00246,762.00TAXI GRANT290-53520-43537
70.3331,451.7510,090.7574,548.25106,000.00106,000.00PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES290-53520-46900
100.00(1,010.11)194.041,010.110.000.00INTEREST INCOME290-53520-48110


80.9468,737.1110,941.96291,910.89360,648.00360,648.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


71.92101,285.2735,953.33259,362.73360,648.00360,648.00TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES290-53520-50219


71.92101,285.2735,953.33259,362.73360,648.00360,648.00Total Expenditure:


(32,548.16)(25,011.37)32,548.160.000.00Net - Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE


100.00(32,548.16)(25,011.37)32,548.160.000.00NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


71.92101,285.2735,953.33259,362.73360,648.00360,648.00TOTAL EXPENDITURES
80.9468,737.1110,941.96291,910.89360,648.00360,648.00TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES:


Both fare revenue and taxi provider charges are through August.


The taxi grant is the total revenue for the year.







BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:10/11/2023 03:10 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Period Ending 09/30/2023


                                     Fund 805 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST


Balance
Current Year
Beg. BalanceDescriptionGL Number


*** Assets ***


46,890.49 0.00 PRIMARY CHECKING805-00000-11100
47,024.14 0.00 FIDELITY INVESTMENTS805-00000-11200
628,030.80 0.00 WISC INVESTMENT FUND805-00000-11302
254,936.44 0.00 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS805-00000-11350


976,881.87 0.00 Total Assets


*** Liabilities ***


0.00 0.00 Total Liabilities


*** Fund Balance ***


0.00 0.00 Total Fund Balance


0.00 Beginning Fund Balance


976,881.87 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
976,881.87 Ending Fund Balance
976,881.87 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:10/11/2023 03:12 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/23


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2023


NORM (ABNORM)
2023


AMENDED BUDGET


2023
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 805 - FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST
Dept 52200 - FIRE DEPT
Account Type: Revenue


100.000.000.0043,600.0043,600.000.00FIRE INSURANCE DUES805-52200-43420
72.2011,118.982,840.4828,881.0240,000.000.00INTEREST INCOME805-52200-48110
100.00(2,743.26)0.002,743.260.000.00INVESTMENT MARKET ADJUSTMENTS805-52200-48199
100.00(0.31)0.00905,504.31905,504.000.00FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER805-52200-49740


0.00(937,099.00)0.000.00(937,099.00)0.00FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS805-52200-49920


1,885.84(928,723.59)2,840.48980,728.5952,005.000.00Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


0.0042,000.00 0.000.0042,000.000.00FIRE PENSION BENEFIT805-52200-50130
100.00(5.22)0.005.220.000.00POSTAGE805-52200-50211
100.00(17.28)0.0017.280.000.00ADS & PUBLICATIONS805-52200-50315
86.16457.500.002,847.503,305.000.00OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES805-52200-50400
0.006,700.000.000.006,700.000.00ACTUARIAL FEES805-52200-50404


100.00(976.72)0.00976.720.000.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES805-52200-50405


7.4048,158.280.003,846.7252,005.000.00Total Expenditure:


(976,881.87)2,840.48976,881.870.000.00Net - Dept 52200 - FIRE DEPT


100.00(976,881.87)2,840.48976,881.870.000.00NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


7.4048,158.28 0.003,846.7252,005.000.00TOTAL EXPENDITURES
1,885.84(928,723.59)2,840.48980,728.5952,005.000.00TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 805 - FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST:


The annual pension payments usually occur in November.





		07d1 Bal.pdf

		07d1 Rev.pdf

		07d2 Bal.pdf

		07d2 Rev.pdf

		07d3 Bal.pdf

		07d3 Rev.pdf

		07d4 Bal.pdf

		07d4 Rev.pdf

		07d5 Bal.pdf

		07d5 Rev.pdf

		07d6 Bal.pdf

		07d6 Rev.pdf










CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Authorizing and directing the proper City official to enter into a purchase agreement for 2464 County 
Road A, and use the Park Development Fund to fund the purchase of the property and associated 


acquisition costs.  


Committee Action:  Parks & Recreation Committee recommended 5-0 to authorize the Director of 
Parks & Recreation to negotiate up to $235,000 for the property on 5/16/2023 


TIME SENSITIVE ITEM 


Fiscal Impact: $235,000 plus Phase I Environmental Site Assessment, Annexation, and Closing 
Costs  


File Number: R-168-2023 Date Introduced: October 24, 2023 


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 


RECITALS 


WHEREAS, 2464 County Road A, Stoughton, WI 53589 was identified as a property to 
expand Racetrack Park; and, 


WHEREAS, the Parks & Recreation Committee authorized the Director of Parks & 
Recreation to negotiate up to $235,000 for the property; and, 


WHEREAS, the owner of the property accepted the Offer to Purchase at $235,000 which 
is contingent on Phase I Environmental Site Assessment; and, 


WHEREAS, there are additional costs associated with annexing, closing, conducting a 
Phase I Environmental Site Assessment for the property which won’t exceed $10,000; and, 


WHEREAS, the Park Development Fund for land acquisitions had a restricted fund 
balance of $256,441 as of 10/19/2023; and, 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of 
Stoughton that the proper City official be hereby directed and authorized to enter into a purchase 
agreement for 2464 County Road A, Stoughton, WI 53589, complete a Phase I Environmental Site 
Assessment for the property, and annex the property into the City of Stoughton; and, 







BE IT FURTHER RESOVLED,  by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that 
the Park Development Fund be used to fund the purchase of the property, completed the Phase I 
Environmental Site Assessment, and annex the property into the City of Stoughton.   


 
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
 
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
 
            
Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 
 
 
 
 


 







 


Date:   October 19, 2023 


From:   Dan Glynn, Director of Parks & Recreation  


To:   Finance Committee, City Council   


Subject:  2464 County Road A  


 


The 2464 County Road A property entails 2.1 acres that houses an old farm house, barn, septic system, 


and well. The property was identified as an expansion candidate during the park’s master planning 


process and was incorporated into the master plan’s first phase of improvements. The additional 2.1 


acres would allow the City to expand the parking lot along County Road A, add an additional soccer field, 


expand the internal trail system within the park, and create a naturalized buffer between existing homes 


along Racetrack Road and the park.  


An appraisal of the property was completed in July 2021 by The Spanos Company. The appraisal found 


that the property was valued at $195,000. Negotiations ensued and then were paused due to the 


uncertainty caused by the STI Development park. Negotiations restarted this past summer and the Parks 


& Recreation Committee unanimously voted to offer up to $235,000 for the property. The Parks & 


Recreation Committee agreed that the value has increased since the 2021 appraisal and the property 


has inherent value to the City due to it being adjacent to a City park. 


The City Attorney drafted an offer to purchase which was accepted by the property owner on 


10/18/2023.  The offer is contingent on a Phase I Environmental Site Assessment. Besides the purchase 


price for the land, there are additional costs associated with acquiring the property. There are additional 


costs with acquiring the property. These include annexation, closing, and completing a Phase I 


Environmental Site Assessment. The combined costs for those three items is under $10,000.  


The Park Development Fund for land acquisitions had a balance of $256,441.34 as of 5/15/2023. This 


fund is funded mainly by infill development where a fee in lieu of is paid since a land dedication cannot 


be made. There is a time limit for when the funds are collected and need to be expended. Due to the 


nature of the fees being collected by infill development throughout the City, it is prudent to use the 


monies for an expansion of a community park which is used by the entire community.  































































































































































































































Ra
ce


tr
ac


k 
Pa


rk
 M


as
te


r 
Pl


an



DGlynn

Rectangle







BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:10/19/2023 10:21 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Period Ending 12/31/2023


                                     Fund 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND


Balance
Current Year
Beg. BalanceDescriptionGL Number


*** Assets ***


514,562.11 351,849.13 PRIMARY CHECKING223-00000-11100
437,460.02 421,717.53 WISC INVESTMENT FUND223-00000-11302
15,939.36 859.72 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE223-00000-13010


967,961.49 774,426.38 Total Assets


*** Liabilities ***


0.00 2,125.00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE223-00000-21100


0.00 2,125.00 Total Liabilities


*** Fund Balance ***


11,865.26 11,865.26 FUND BAL REST DONATIONS223-00000-39602
256,441.34 0.00 FUND BAL REST LAND PURCHASES223-00000-39610
503,994.78 0.00 FUND BAL REST PARK IMPROVEMENTS223-00000-39611


0.00 256,441.34 FUND BAL ASSIGN LAND PURCHASES223-00000-39801
0.00 503,994.78 FUND BAL ASSIGN PARK IMPROVEMENTS223-00000-39802


772,301.38 772,301.38 Total Fund Balance


772,301.38 Beginning Fund Balance


195,660.11 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
967,961.49 Ending Fund Balance
967,961.49 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance





		08 R-xxx-2023 Offer to purchase property located at 2464 County A, Town of Dunkirk.pdf

		08a 2464 County Road A Memo.pdf

		08b 2464 County Rd A Offer to Purchase and Addendums.pdf

		08c scanned Appraisal 2464 County Road A Stoughton.pdf

		08d Racetrack Park Master Plan Map.pdf

		08e Park Development Fund balance sheet 10-19-2023.pdf










CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Authorizing the Mayor and City Attorney to negotiate a development agreement with Emmi Roth USA 
for the installation of solar panels on their new building within the terms described in the Term Sheet 
attached as Exhibit A. 


Committee 
Action:   


Finance Committee recommended approval ___ on 10-24-2023 
TIME SENSITIVE ITEM 


Fiscal Impact: ___________ 


File Number: R-170-2023 Date 
Introduced: 


October 24, 2023 


RECITALS 


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton created Tax Increment District (TID) #6 in 2015 to promote 
industrial development within the City, and invested $2.9 million in infrastructure to make sites suitable 
for industrial development; and 


WHEREAS, Emmi Roth, USA selected a “shovel ready” site served by TID #6 infrastructure as 
the site for its corporate headquarters, production, and cold storage facilities. Construction on the facilities 
began in the Fall of 2022 and will be complete by the end of 2023, at an estimated cost of $82 million. 
The expected increase in property value because of the development is $29 million; and  


WHEREAS, Emmi Roth, USA experienced significant cost overruns during construction and was 
forced to eliminate desired building components to reduce costs. A solar energy generating facility was 
one of the components cut from the construction budget; and 


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton’s TID policy encourages renewable energy production within 
its TIDs; and 


WHEREAS, Emmi Roth, USA submitted a request for tax incremental financing (TIF) to the City 
of Stoughton requesting $3.5 million to install the planned solar energy generating facility and the City 
Council directed the Mayor to evaluate the TIF request and return with a recommendation; and 


WHEREAS, the City’s financial advisory firm evaluated the TIF request in light of the financial 
condition of TID #6 and the borrowing capacity of the City, and worked with the City Attorney, Mayor 
and staff to prepare a recommended term sheet to support installation of a solar array on the Emmi Roth, 
USA facility that is feasible within the constraints of TID #6 and the City’s borrowing capacity;  







NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton 
authorizes the Mayor and City Attorney to negotiate a development agreement with Emmi Roth, USA 
within the terms approved by this City Council as described in Exhibit A to this resolution.  


 


Council Action:  Adopted   Failed  Vote ________________________ 
 
  
Mayoral Action:    Accept   Veto 
 
 
Mayor Tim Swadley  _____________________ Date      ________________________ 
 
Council Action: ______________   Override Vote ___________________________ 





